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Quick Facts
28 Barker Boulevard, Collingwood

Located in “The Links” adjacent to environmentally
protected land and surrounding the West portion of
Cranberry Golf Course

Well kept grounds with a community park and in ground
swimming pool

Easy access to the Georgian Trail, Georgian Bay, golf and
ski hills

Minutes to Blue Mountain and the Village at Blue

Minutes to the shops, restaurants and theatres of
Collingwood yet quiet without being in the center of the
hustle & bustle

3 bedrooms
3 baths

1 car garage

| CollaborativeRealEstateca |
1-705-888-0075 | kwillison@royallepage.ca
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28 BARKER Boulevard, Collingwood, Ontario L9Y 4W4

Client Full

Active / Residential

28 BARKER Bv Collingwood MLS®#: 40483795

Price: $779,000

Simcoe County/Collingwood/CW01-Collingwood
2 Storey/Row/Townhouse

Beds | Baths | Kitch

Main 1 1 Beds (AG+BG): 3 (3+0)
Baths (F+H): 3 (2+1)

=z 3 2 SF Fin Total: 1,482
AG Fin SF Range: 1001 to 1500
AG Fin SF: 1,482 /0Other
DOM: 0
Common Interest: Condominium
Tax Amt/Yr: $3,271.78/2023

Condo Fee/Freq:
Addl Monthly Fees:

$598.00/Monthly
$598.00

Remarks/Directions

Public Rmks:

Directions:

Enjoy the park-like setting in this Cranberry West semi-detached home with views of the community park in
front and green space that backs to the 8th fairway of Cranberry Golf Course. Best of all, the property is all
maintenance free, even the large back yard is beautifully tended by the condo corp. The views are lovely no
matter the season and there are loads of windows to enjoy them from -- a huge bay window in the dining
room facing the park and floor-to-ceiling windows in the living area and primary bedroom looking onto the
preserve. This is a three-bedroom, three-bathroom home. The primary has its own balcony, recently redone,
and a pleasant ensuite with soaker tub. The main floor is very functional and bright with sliding doors to the
private patio, a great spot to enjoy the peaceful views. High ceilings in the kitchen allow for a row of windows
above the cupboards to bring in more light and brighten the upstairs loft area. The living area has a two-sided
gas fireplace & cozy open den space where you can curl up and read a book. All the decor is fresh and neutral,
a well maintained home. The community pool and common sitting areas are easy access. Across the road are
four visitor parking spots so you will always have room for guests. Situated with easy access to the Georgian
Trail, the Bay, ski hills & downtown community.

Hwy 26 West - Left onto The Links
Common Elements

Common Element Additional Fee: 598.00
Common Element/Condo Amenities: BBQs Permitted, Pool, Visitor Parking

Condo Fees: $598.00/Monthly
Locker: None Balcony: Open
Pets Allowed: Restricted Condo Corp #: SCC192
Prop Mgmnt Co: Pro Guard Condo Corp Yr End:
Building Name: The Links
Exterior
Exterior Feat: Deck(s)
Construct. Material:  Aluminum Siding Roof: Asphalt Shingle
Shingles Replaced: Foundation: Concrete Prop Attached: Attached
Year/Desc/Source: // Apx Age: 16-30 Years
Property Access: Year Round Road Rd Acc Fee:
Other Structures: Winterized: Fully Winterized

Pool Features:
Garage & Parking:
Parking Spaces:
Parking Level/Unit:
Water Source:

Lot Size Area/Units:
Location:

Area Influences:
View:

Topography:
Restrictions:

Inground

Attached Garage//Private Drive Single Wide//Built-In Garage

3 Driveway Spaces: 2.0 Garage Spaces: 1.0
Parking Assigned: Licen Dwelling: Yes

Municipal Water Tmnt: Chlorination Sewer: Sanitary

/ Acres Range: Not Applicable Acres Rent:

Urban Lot Irregularities: Land Lse Fee:

Airport, Downtown, Golf, Hospital, Major Highway, Marina

Golf Course Retire Com: No

Wooded/Treed Fronting On: West

Exposure: East

Interior

Interior Feat:
Security Feat:
Basement:
Cooling:
Heating:
Inclusions:

Auto Garage Door Remote(s)

Carbon Monoxide Detector(s), Smoke Detector(s)

None Basement Fin:

Central Air

Fireplace-Gas, Forced Air

Built-in Microwave, Dishwasher, Dryer, Refrigerator, Stove, Washer



KAREN E. WILLISON

& HELPING YOU IS WHAT WE

Add Inclusions: Hot water Heater, All furniture

Exclusions: Personal pessessions

Furnace Age: Tank Age: UFFI: No
Property Information

Common Elem Fee: Yes Local Improvements Fee:

Legal Desc: UNIT 28, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 192

Zoning: R3-32 Survey: Available/

Assess Val/Year: $276,000/2022 Hold Over Days:

PIN: 591920028 Occupant Type: Owner

ROLL: 433104000214828

Possession/Date: Immediate/ Deposit: 40000
Brokerage Information

List Date: 09/14/2023

List Brokerage: Century 21 Millennium Inc., Brokerage (Collingwood) ._‘},

Source Board: The Lakelands Association of REALTORS®
Prepared By: Karen E. Willison, Salesperson *Information deemed reliable but not guaranteed.* CoreLogic Matrix
Date Prepared: 09/14/2023 POWERED by itsorealestate.ca. All rights reserved.

MLS®#: 40483795

Room Level Dimensions Dimensions (Metric) Room Features
Bathroom Main 2-Piece
Den Main 10' 11" X 10' 8" 3.33 X 3.25

Dining Room Main 8'2" X 10' 9" 2.49 X 3.28

Kitchen Main 12'11" X 10' 2" 3.94 X 3.10

Living Room Main 15'7" X 13' 7" 4.75 X 4.14

Bathroom Second 3-Piece
Primary Ensuite Second 4-Piece
Bathroom

Bedroom Second 11'9" X 10' 10" 3.58 X 3.30

Bedroom Second 10' 0" X 16' 3" 3.05 X 4.95

Bedroom Primary Second 13"1" X 12' 0" 3.99 X 3.66

Protected by copyright. All use of MLS® System data is at your own risk. Information is deemed reliable but Information Technology Systems Ontario makes no
warranties or representations regarding the MLS® System data.



Ky

COLLABORATIVE

REAL ESTATE

Expense/Utility/House Details

28 Barker Boulevard, Collingwood

House Details

Item Year Notes
Year Home was Built 1995 As per survey
Air Conditioner 2007 Lennox
Furnace 2008 Carrier High Efficiency
Hot Water Heater 2007 Giant
Gas Fireplace 2007 Heat-N-Glo
Water Cooler 2021
Fees and Utility Costs
Utility Yearly Cost Provider
Current Property Taxes $3,271.78 Town of Collingwood
Insurance Premium $1,200.00 Intact Home Insurance
Gas $1,200.00 (est) Enbridge
Hydro $1,400.00 (est) EPCOR
Water/Sewer Included with Hydro EPCOR
Internet/Cable Provider $2,400.00 (est) Bell
Lawn/Garden Maintenance Included in condo fees Pro Guard
Snow Removal Included in condo fees Pro Guard
Condo Fee $7,176.00 Pro Guard

| CollaborativeRealEstateca |
1-705-888-0075 | kwillison@royallepage.ca



Appliances

Appliance Make/Model Year/Notes

Refrigerator Samsung 2017

Dishwasher Samsung 2017

Stove/Oven Samsung 2017

Built-In Microwave Samsung 2017

Washer G. E. 2021

Dryer G.E. 2021
Additions/Upgrades

Item Year Details/Notes

New Toilet 2023 Upper Bathroom

New Carpeting, Light Fixtures, August 2023 Throughout

Window Coverings, Garage

Door Opener

Interior Freshly Painted August 2023 Throughout

Additional Notes:

Replaced by Condo Corp:

- Patio sliding doors - 2022

- Eaves troughs - 2021 & 2023

- Upper level deck & supports - 2021

CollaborativeRealEstate.ca |
1-705-888-0075 |

kwillison@royallepage.ca




28 Barker Blvd, Collingwood, ON

Main Building: Total Exterior Area Above Grade 1482.66 sq ft

BALCONY

LIVING
157" x 137"

DEN
101" x 10'8"

PRIMARY
131" x 12"

4PC ENSUITE
94" x 10'6"

CLOSET

:
-

STORAGE

KITCHEN
12'11" x 102"

LAUNDRY UTILITY

UTILITY

DINING
82" x 10'9"

3PC BATH
511" x 77"

BEDROOM
11'9"x 10'10"

Y

CLOSET

GARAGE
10" x 19'8" BEDROOM

10'x 16'3"

Main Floor 2nd Floor
Exterior Area 692.66 sq ft Exterior Area 790.00 sq ft

C o wm ft PREPARED: 2023/09/13

White regions are excluded from total floor area in iGUIDE floor plans. All room dimensions and floor areas must be considered approximate and are subject to independent verification. @ |GU I DE



28 Barker Blvd, Collingwood, ON

Main Floor Exterior Area 692.66 sq ft
Interior Area 620.16 sq ft
Excluded Area 227.41 sq ft

2PC BATH
411" x &'

LAUNDRY

< STORAGE

GARAGE
< 19'8" x 10’ >

UTILITY

FOYER UTILITY

KITCHEN
102" x 12'11"

DINING
10'9" x 8'2"

PREPARED: 2023/09/13

DEN
10'8" x 101"

LIVING
137" x 15'7"

PATIO

4

N

White regions are excluded from total floor area in iGUIDE floor plans. All room dimensions and floor areas must be considered approximate and are subject to independent verification.

BiGUIDE



28 Barker Blvd, Collingwood, ON

2nd Floor Exterior Area 790.00 sq ft
Interior Area 702.05 sq ft
Excluded Area 49.99 sq ft

3PC BATH
77" x 511"

CLOSET

BEDROOM
16'3" x 10’

4PC ENSUITE
10'6" x 94"

CLOSET

PRIMARY
12'x 131"

BEDROOM
10'10" x 11'9"

[— e i PREPARED: 2023/09/13

BALCONY

4

N

White regions are excluded from total floor area in iGUIDE floor plans. All room dimensions and floor areas must be considered approximate and are subject to independent verification.

BiGUIDE



28 Barker Blvd, Collingwood, ON
Property Details

Room Measurements Floor Area Information
Only major rooms are listed. Some listed rooms may be excluded from total interior floor area Floor areas include footprint area of interior walls. All displayed floor areas are rounded to two
(e.g. garage). Room dimensions are largest length and width; parts of room may be smaller. decimal places. Total area is computed before rounding and may not equal to sum of displayed
Room area is not always equal to product of length and width. floor areas.
Main Building Main Building
MAIN FLOOR MAIN FLOOR
2pc Bath: 5' x 411" Interior Area: 620.16 sq ft
Den: 10"11" x 10'8" Excluded Area: 227.41 sq ft
Dining: 82" x 10'9" Perimeter Wall Thickness: 8.0 in
Garage: 10' x 19'8" Exterior Area: 692.66 sq ft
Kitchen: 12'11" x 102"
Living: 15'7" x 13'7" 2ND FLOOR
Interior Area: 702.05 sq ft
2ND FLOOR Excluded Area: 49.99 sq ft
3pc Bath: 5'11" x 7'7" Perimeter Wall Thickness: 8.0 in
4pc Ensuite: 9'4" x 10'6" Exterior Area: 790.00 sq ft

Bedroom: 11'9" x 10'10"

Bedroom: 10' x 16'3"

Primary: 13'1" x 12' Total Above Grade Floor Area, Main Building
Interior Area: 1322.21 sq ft
Excluded Area: 277.41 sq ft
Exterior Area: 1482.66 sq ft

White regions are excluded from total floor area in iGUIDE floor plans. All room dimensions and floor areas must be considered approximate and are subject to independent verification. E iGU I DE



28 Barker Blvd, Collingwood, ON

iGUIDE Method of Measurement
Definitions

!nttlarigrél\rea is a per floor calculation, made by measuring to the inside surface of the exterior walls. The footprint of all interior walls and staircases is typically
included.

Excluded Areais a sum of the area of all rooms (measured to the inside surface of room walls) that are excluded from the Interior Area for a floor and the
footprint of corresponding walls. Prescribed area exclusions can vary from region to region. Examples of exclusions are spaces open to below, garages,
cold cellars, crawl and reduced height spaces.

Exterior Wall Footprint is the sum of the estimated area of the perimeter wall segments bounding both Interior and Excluded Areas.

Exterior Area is a per floor calculation, made by measuring to the outside surface of the exterior walls and is represented by the sum of the Interior Area and
the Exterior Wall Footprint.

Gt;ade is thde ground level at the perimeter of the exterior finished surface of a house. A floor is considered to be above grade if its floor level is everywhere
above grade.

Total Interior Area is the sum of all Interior Areas.
Total Excluded Area is the sum of all Excluded Areas.
Total Exterior Area is the sum of all Exterior Areas.
Finished Areais a per floor calculation made by adding all enclosed areas in a house that are suitable for year-round use based upon their location, embodying
walls, floors, and ceilings and which are similar to the rest of the house. Footprint of walls is attributed to finished area only when the walls are bounding
finished areas.
Unfinished Area is a per floor calculation made by adding all enclosed areas that do not meet the criteria for Finished Area. Exceptions are outdoor and
non-walkable areas, for example porches or areas open to below. Footprint of walls is attributed to unfinished area only when the walls are exclusively
bounding unfinished areas.

Notes
For exterior walls that are adjacent to the outside of the property, where typically only the interior side has measurement data, an estimation of the exterior wall
thickness (as directly measured at the property) is used to calculate its footprint. Considerations are not made for varying wall thickness along the
perimeter.

Disclaimer
All dimensions and floor areas must be considered approximate and are subject to independent verification.

PDF Floor Plans
A. RECA RMS 2017: Color is used to indicate all included areas. Excluded and not reported areas are shown in white. Walls are always shown in black.
B. ANSI 2765 2021: Color is used to indicate all finished areas. Unfinished and not reported areas are shown in white. Walls are always shown in black.

More Information About the Standards
A. RECA RMS 2017: https://www.reca.cal/licensees-learners/tools-resources/residential-measurement-standard

B. ANSI 2765 2021: https://www.homeinnovation.com/z765

White regions are excluded from total floor area in iGUIDE floor plans. All room dimensions and floor areas must be considered approximate and are subject to independent verification. @ iGU I DE



The Town of Collingwood

Box 157 97 Hurontario Street
Collingwood, ON L3Y 3725

(705) 445-1030

COLLINGWOOD

TAX NOTICE

Final

2023

Mailing Date

June 29, 2023

| RollNo. 4331- 04D-002-14828-0000
Mortgage Campany: Mortgage No.
Name and Addresse Municlpal AddressfLegal Description
28 - BARKER BLYD
SIMCCE CONDOC PLAN 192 LEVEL
1 UNIT 28
Assessment Municipal Levy Caunty Lavy Education Levy
Class Value Class/Educ. Support Tax Rate(%) Amount |Tax Rate{%} Amaunt Tax Rate{%) Amount
RTEP $ 275.,000.00 | RessFarm TxFull - EPUBSLR 0,00737631 5203588 0.00288500 §797.08| 00053000 §422.28
RTEP $ 276.000 00 | Special Capiial Levy 0.00005955 $ 16.55 < %,
> PR LA - --l:h.t‘;q’{‘*': ;i \ 7 k
GWN OF CULLING Y VT TOWN G# COLLin
. d o T T ldhin‘Jch a0y
SATD BY POST- nxma LHn(jL T PAIR Y POS oo,
ast 49 4 ol T OSEDATED CHE G
GATE ' d;i—.? i'.-‘lrl'; " s ‘2{_‘,4{”\ '_}62‘:3{}
\WVWIGHNTL D.QQ- e LERAE J‘iﬁr.f;;g.l.;\rf"_'t Ei@ : ﬁ
Sub Totals >»» Muntcipal Lavy % 2,052.41 County Levy §797.08 -,. Education Levy 422,28
Special Charaes E ihstallmentsa
By Law ¥ Description Amt Ye:F; Due Cate « Amount Summary
B/ B/2023 § 838,35 | Suk-Totl - Tan Levy 307178
1022023 § 833 00 | Special Charges/Gredits 590.00
2022 Tex Cap Adjusiment 50.00
Fina 2023 Levies §3zviia
Less Interim Tax Makice % 150543
Fasl Dus Taxes/'Gradit $0.00
Total Speclal Charges $0.00 Taotal Amount Due % 1.676.35
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Simcoe Condominium Corporation N0.192, Links |

391 First $treet, 5uite 301, Collingwood, Ontario  L9Y 183 Phone: 705-445-6383 Fax: 705-445-7086
E-mail: pgm@proguardmgmt.com

September 06, 2023

Stanley Kukla
Collingwood, ON

stanley kukla@century21.ca
705-446-7976

Dear Stanley:

RE: LEGAL UNIT 28 LEVEL 1, Actual 28 Barker Boulevard
SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192
CONDITIONAL DATE: N/A
CLOSING DATE: WA

As requested, we are pleasad fo enclese a Status Certificate for the: above noted reference along with a Certificate of
Insurance and all pertinent financial information and other related documentation of the condominium as required by the
Condominium Act 1998,

Unit purchasers and/or their solicitors must nofity, in writing, and/or by fax, this Corporation, at its current mailing address on
page 1, the change of ownership to the Unit. Uniil and unless such notification is provided to the Corporation, its records
shall remain in the name of the present owner and the new Owner will not receive any notices from the Carporation.

Monthly common element fees are due and payable on the first of each month. A pre-authorized payment form is Included
in the package for your convenlence. The other method of payment is post-dated cheques.

If it is the intention of the purchaser to rent his/her unit, please ensure that the enclosed “Tenant Registration Form™ is
gompieted and retumed to the Management office.

Piease make careful note fo read the Ruies and Regiiations of the Condominium.

As per section 46.1.2 of the Condominium Act, new owners are req uired to notify the Corporation of possession date and
provide contact information within 30 days of possession of the Unit Should the Corporation not be notified within this
timeframe, a $250.00 administrative fee will be charged to the Unit for the required change of ownership.

Canada Post delivers mail to the boxes on site. Please inguire with the previous owner whether or not they had keys to the
mailbex as these should be tumed over to the new owner.

Shauld you have any questions or concems, please do net hesilate to contact the managemant office by phone, fax or
email.

Yours truty,
PRO GUARD PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
on behalf of Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192

Property Manager

fam



Status certificate

{(Under subsection 76 {1) of the Condominium Act, 1998)

Condominium Acf, 1898

Name of Condominium Corporation
Simcoe Condominum Corporation 192

(known as the “Corporation™ certifies ihat as of the date of this certificate:

General Information Concerning the Corporation

1.

kMailing Address:
391 First Street Suite 301, Collingwood On, LOY 1B3

2. Address for Service:
391 First Street Suite 301, Collingwood On, LEY 1B2
3. Name of condominium manager or condominium management provider, if any, with whom the
Corporation has entered into an agreement to receive condominium management services:
Pro Guard Property Management
Address:
391 First Street Suite 301, Collingwood On, LOY1B3
Telephone number:
705-445-6383
4. The directars and officers of the Corparation are:
Name Position Address for Service Telephone Number
Mike Campbell President 391 First Street Suite 301, 705-445-5383
Collingwood On, L8Y1B3
Paul Sloan Secretary 391 First Street Suite 301, 705-445-6383
Collingwood Cn, LSY1B3
Nicolette Hollander Director 381 First Street Suite 301, B47-991-7753

Collingwood On, LSY1B3

Common Expenses

5. The owner of Unit 28 Level 1 (Suite number 28 address Barker Bivd. } of Collingwood On, LOY

4W4, registered in the Land Registry Office for the Land Titles {or Registry) Division of Simcoe
{51} is not in default in the payment of common expenses.



g, A payment on account of common expenses for the unit in the amount of $ 598.04 is due on
October 1, 2023 for the period Gctober 1, 2023 fo October 31, 2023.

This amount includes the amount of any increase since the date of the budget of the Corporaticn
for the current fiscal year as described in paragraph 10.

7 The Corporation has the amount of $ 0.00 in prepaid common expenses for the unit.

g There are no amounts that the Condominium Act, 1998 requires to be added to the common
expenses payable for the unit.

Budget
9. The budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year is accurate and may result in
a surplus of $ 000

10. Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the common
expenses for the unit have not been increased.

11. Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the board has not
levied any assessments against the unit to increase the contribution to the reserve fund or the
Corporation's operating fund or for any other purpose.

1o The Corporation has no knowledge of any circumstances that may result in an increase in the
commeon expenses for the unit.

Reserve Fund

12 The Corporation’s reserve fund amounts to $ 469,070.83 as of July 31, 2023.

14. Hasg a reserve fund study been conducted by the board?
The most recent reserve fund study conducted by the board was a Updated study based on a

site inspection dated July 21, 2023 and prepared by Enerplan Engineering. The next reserve
fund study will be canducted before Jul 21, 2026.

15. Not Applicable



18,

17.

The board has sent to th
reserve fund study,

wners a notice dated Jul
ummary of the propesed

. 2023 containing a summary of the

fi for future funding of the reserve fund and
the proposed pian differsArom the study. The
e fund has not been implemented because

3

=

i

The proposed plan for future funding has been implemented and the tetal contribution each

year to the reserve fund is being made as set out in the Contribution Table included in the
notice.

There are no plans to increase the reserve fund under a plan proposed by the board under
subsection 94 (8) of the Condaminium Act, 1998, for the future funding of the reserve fund

Legal Proceedings, Claims

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

There are no cutstanding judgments against the Corporation

The Corporation is not a party to any proceeding before a court of law, an arbitrator
or an administrative tribunal.

The Corporation has not received a notice of or made an application under section 108 of the
Condominium Act. 1998 to the Superior Court of Justice for an order to amend the declaration
and description, where the court has not made the order

The Carporation has no cutstanding claim for payment out of the guarantee fund under the
Ontario New Home Warranties Plan Act

There is currently no order of the Superior Court of Justice in effect appeiniing an inspector
under section 130 of the Condominiurm Act, 1398 or an administrator under section 131 of the
Condominiurm Act, 1998.

The unit is not subject to any agreement under clause 98 {1) (b) of the Condominium Act,
1998 or section 24.6 of Ontario Regulation 48/01 {General) made under the Condominiunt
Act 1998 relating to additions, alteralions or improvements made to the commoen clements by
unit owner.

The Corporation has received notice under section 83 of the Condominium Act, 1988 that
12 was (were) leased during the fiscal year preceding the date of this status
this status certificate.



25 There are no additions, alterations or improvements to the common elements, changes in the
assets of the Corparation or changes in a service of the Corporation that are substantial and
that the board has proposed but has not implemented, and there are no proposed
installations of an electric vehicle charging system to be carried out in accordance with

subsection 24 3 (5) of Ontario Regulation 48/01 (Generai) made under the Condominium Acf,
1998.

Insurance

25. The Corperation has secured all policies of insurance that are required under the Condaminium
Act 1998

Phased condominium corporations

27. Not Applicable

28. Not Applicable

Vacant land condominium corporations

28. Not Applicable

Leasehold condominium corporations

30. Not Applicable

31. Nof Applicable

32. Not Applicable

Attachments



33. The following documents are attached to this status ceriificate and form part of it:

{a) a copy of the current declaration, by-laws and rules, {if applicable, add: which include an
occupancy standards by-law);

(b) a copy of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, its last annual audited
financial statements and the auditor's report on the statements:

(¢) a list of all current agreements mentioned in section 111, 112 or 113 of the Condomimium
Act 1998 and all current agreements between the Corporation and another corporation or
between the Corporation and the owner of the unit;

(d) a certificate or memorandum of insurance for each of the curent insurance policies.

if applicable add the following items:
{e) a copy of all applications made under section 109 of the Condominium Act, 1998

(f} a copy of the schedule that the declarant has delivered to the board setting out what
constitutes a standard unit, if there is no by-law of the Corporation establishing what
constitutes a standard unit;

(g) a copy of all agreements, if any, described in clause 98 (1) (b) of the Condorminium
Act, 1998 or section 24.6 of Ontaric Regulation 48/01 (General) made under the
Condominium Act, 1998 that bind the unit;

(h) a copy of a notice dated July 24, 2023
containing a summary of the reserve fund study, a summary of the proposed plan for

future funding of the reserve fund and a statement indicating the areas, if any. in which
the proposed plan differs from the study,

(i} a copy of an order appointing an inspector under section 130 of the Condominium Act,
1998 or an administrator under section 131 of the Condominium Act, 1998,

(j} a copy of the disclosure statement that the Corporation has received from the declarant
under subsection 147 {5) of the Condominium Act, 1998 with respect to the phase that
contains the unit unless the declarant has completed all phases described in the
disclosure statement and the declarant does not own any of the in the phases except
for the part of the property designed to control, facilitate or provide telecommunications
to, from or within the property,

(k) a copy of an application by the lessor for a termination order under section 173 of the
Condominium Act, 1888,



() if the ieasehold interests in the units of the Corporation have been renewed and an

Rights of person requesting certificate

amendment to the declaration has not yet been registered under subsection 174 (8) of
the Condominium Act, 1998, a copy of the provisicns that apply upon renewal.

34 The persan requesting this ceriificate has the following rights under subsections 76 (7) and (8) of
the Condorninium Act, 1998 with respect to the agreements listed in subparagraph 33 {c) above:

1. Upon receiving a written request and reasonable notice, the Cerporation shall permit a person
who has requested a status certificate and paid the fee charged by the Corporation for the
certificate, ar an agent of the person duly authorized in writing, to examing the agreements
listed in subparagraph 33 (c) at a reasonable time and at a reasonable location.

2. The Corporation shall, within a reasonable time, provide copies of the agreements to a person
examining them, if the person so requests and pays a reasonable fee to compensaie the
Corporation for the labour and copying charges.

Dated this &

Simcoe

day of September, 2023

Condominium-Corporation No. 192

(sig
I"We have authority to bind the Condominium Corporation

Brian Schryver, Pro Guard Property Management

fprint name)

{signature)
We have authority to bind the Caondominium Corporation

{print name)

(Affix corporate seal or add a statement that the persons signing have the authority to bind the

corporation.)



Pre-Authorized Debits (PADs)
Payor's PAD Agreement — Mandatary and Supplementary Elements
Pre-authorized Debit (PAD] Agreement

| Customer Information {Please print clearly)
Simcoe Condo Carp # © | Unit #: | Void Chegue Attached: T

Mame:

Telephone Number;

Mailing Address:

City: Province: Postal Code:
Bank Account Infermation Business Account: [ Personal Account: T _]
Deposit AccountNumber: | [ [ [T [ [ [ [ [ [ [ | | BranchTransit Number: T i )
Financial Institution Number: I[:D Chequing Account D Savings Acoount D
Financial Institution: Name:

Branch Address:

| Pre-Authorized Debit (PAD) Details

I {we} authorize Pro Guard Management to process 3 debit, in paper, electronic or pther form in the amount of

1.} Fized amount: 5
OR
2.) Variahle arnounk; SX_ ", with "variable payment amount $x" being stated on a statemnent
mailed to me (us] 10 days beforc debit date.

from my {our} account on the _first day of each _month  beginning in the month of 2023

| may revoke my authorization at ary time, subject to providing notice of 10 days. To obtain a samgle cancellation farm, or for mere
information on my right to cance! 2 PAD Agreement, | may contact my financial institution or visit wwnw. cdnpay €3,

Signature of Account Holder Signature of Joint Accaunt Holder {if appropriate)
Mame (Please print] Mame [Please print)
Date Date

| have certain recourse rights if any debit does nor camply with this agreement. For example, | have the right to receive
reimhursement for any debit Lhat is not authorized or is not consistent with this PAD Agreement. Te obtain more information on my
recaurse rights, | may centact my financial institution or visit www.cdnpay.ca.

When the form is complete, mail or fax to: Pro Guard Property Management
391 First Strest, Suite 301
Collingwood, Ontaric  L9Y 183
Tel; 1-705-4456383  Fax: 705-445-7086
Email: pgmi®proguard mgmt com




Pro GUARD

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

TENANT REGISTRATION
SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192
CWNER INFORMATION:

UNIT: OWNER'S NAME:

PHONE #: EMERGENCY #:

PRO GUARD MANAGEMENT must be notified of any changes fo the informatiaor below.
PHONE: 705-445-6383 or FAX: 705-445-7086

RENTAL AGENT (If Applicabla) COMPANY:

CONTACT NAME: PHONE:
COMMENCEMENT DATE: TERMINATION DATE:
(date) {date)
TENANT INFORMATION:
NAME OF TENANT:

NUMBER OF PEOPLE OCCUPYING UNIT:

VEHICLE INFO: 1) MAKE YEAR LICENCE #

Phone #: Altermate Phone #:

Email Address:

TYPE OF PET(S):

TO BE SIGNED BY TENANT:

“f gqehnowledge, covenant and agree that in using the unit remted By me and the Common Elements thaf 1 will, comply with
the Comdominism Acy, Declaration, By-Laws, and Rules of the Condominium Corporation during tise term of my tenancy. [
hereby achnowledge that I will be subject Yo the same dutles imposed by the Condorininm Ad, Declaration, By-Laws, and
Rules as if T wos the awner of the Unit, except for the payment of common expenses funless otherwise provided by the
Condominium Corperation as d result of default in the papment of commor expenses by the Unit owner). I addition, I will
ensare that my family, guests, visitors, agenty permitted sub-tenanits and invitees shall also comply with the Condominim
Act, Declaration, By-Laws, and Rules of the Condominium Corparation."Failure fo comply with the aboue sy resule in the
terntination of peur leass or further legal action, L1 cOPY RECEIVED

Signature: Data:

Name:

{please prink)

Plse mak re al infuration is completed before forwarding to the
Management Office, 391 First Street, Suite 301, Collingwood, ON, L9Y 1B3 -
fax 705-445-7086 or email pam@proguardmgmt.com




UNIT REGISTRATION FORM
SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192

DATE: UNIT #: (Not legal description)
OWNER{S} NAME:
OWNER’S MAILING ADDRESS:
. OTHERS AT SAME ADDRESS:
PETS (Please give identifying description):
TELEPHONE NUMBERS:
LOCAL - RES: ( ) FAX: ( )
QTHER: RES: ( ) FAX: ( )
CELL: ( )
BUS: { ) EXT #:
EMAIL:
VEHICLE INFORMATION 1) MAKE YEAR
LICENCE NO.

| TN CASE OF AN EMERGENCY, PLEASE CONTACT:

PHOME #:

please complete the above information and forward to the management office at 391

First Street, Suite 301, Collingwood, Ontario,

LOY 183 by fax (705-445-7086), email

{pgm@proguardmgmt.com) or mail.




PRrRO GUARD

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

CONDOMINIUM DOCUMENTS

FOR

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 192

39T Firse Sereer, Suite 301, Collingwoed, Ontario, LYY 183
Phone (7(03) 445-6383  Fux {705) 445-7086¢  e-mail: pgmigprogaardmgmt. com
Division of 976429 Ontarie Inc.



& .
Abrens-Coun sel
& Insurance Brokers

TR I I B Y. L) e N ) I L L |

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This is to carlify that insurance descnibed below has been effected wilh the ingurers) shown, snehije
Iex R 1ermis and conditions of the policy appicabie.

NAMED INSURED: SIMCOE CONDOMINILM CORPORATION NO. 192

ADDITIONAL HABED ALl REGISTERED UMNIT OWNERSE NROM TIME TO TIME AND ALL REGISTERED
INSUREDS: MOIRTGAGEES FROM TIME TO TIME

PRORERTY INSURED: 1-33 Barker BoUkawar
Collingwood, Chtand

i oY 4TA
TERM: March 13, 2023 TO: March 13, 2024
COMMERCIAL FACKAGE POLICY NO, 501600135
PROQPERTY: Fowrn: Comprebensive &l Risk Policy
Amount of INSUANCE: $9.240,131.00
Deductiles: 3 10.000.00 STANDARLD
% 10,000,000 SEVWER BACKUP & WATER DAMAGE
5 50,000.00 FLOOD
% 50,000.00 EARTHQMKE
Company.  Moves Insurance Companry 50%
Aviva Insurance Company of Canada 25%
Millennism Insurgncs 20%
Tokia Marima Canada Lid. 2%
COMPREHENSIVE GEMERAL LIABILATY:
Movex Limil af Liability- $5.:00,000.00
M ax Excess Limit of Liakbility: $5,000.000.00
DIRECTSRS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY:
Hovex Limnit of Liability: 52.,000,000.00
BHLER ANE MACHINERY:
Limit par Acckdant: 55 340,131 .00
Company: Auiva Insurance Company of Canada
Policy Murmber; B16Apa09-3M7

This ducament is fumished as a malter of courtesy and only as infarmation of the fact thal Poligies have been concumenty
prepared, Iis nol a conbract, confers no nght upan any persen and imposees no liability on the Insuring Companies. & PRoWcORyY
of this execuled Certificate may be relisd Upan to the same extent as if il were an original executed corificars.

ATRENS COUNSEL INSURANCE BROKERS
Part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited

e Z"'—?:' =5 _"'— —--r______'_
Date: Margh 1, 2023 "i"{fé:—*"—rt—

Authorized Reprosentative

Your Protoction is Dur Business



SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION #192
Approved Budget lor ihe period
March 1, 2023 to Tebruary 24, 2024
Appraved
Budgzt Fstimated Budget
202272023 Actual 2023/2024 %o
CONTRACTS:
s Grounds Maintenanee 43,196 543,002 $44,385
7601 Property Management Fee 516,160 $16,160 $16.,645
5100 Imigation System $2,000 $1,950 52,000
Sub Total: $61,356 $ol.202 563,030 2%
ADMINISTRATIVE:
7125 Supplies‘Printing 3500 F10m £500
7122 Insurance $15,707 513,970 E1a,770
7604 Audit £3.51 ¥3.672 53,830
o02  Legal 3300 Si $300
10 Meetings $500 $447 $300
7134 Bank Charges 5325 $331 F360
7114 CAQ - Condo Authortity of Ontario S300 $396 $396
Sub Toral: $21,153 520,511 822,676 1.2%
UTILITIES:
Hydro 52,000 210 $2,200
Water Services $2,000 $785 £2.000
Sub Total: £4,000 %2895 $4.,200 5.0%
GENERAL MAINTENANCE:
General Maintenance 12,500 511,350 §12,500
Garbage Collection $5,700 $7,462 87,500
Landscapc Repairs & Improvements §2, 0 F1,992 2,000
Weed Control & Ferlilizing $5.620 36,244 $9.600
Pool Maintenance L8200 38,200 ¥R, 447
Window Cleaning $1.600 $1,067 £1,700
Pest Control $1,200 $£6,752 £1,500
Sub Tatal: $36,829 $43,670 543247 17.4%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES : $123.338 5128314 133,153 To0%
RESCRVE FUND: Az per Reserve Fund $115,730 $115,730 5123831 T.00%
COMMOM EXPENSES REQLUIRED: 52320038 $244.044 $256,584 7400,
SLRPLUS / DEFICIT
Accumulated from previous vears -5523
Current year surplusi{deficit) -34.976
Estimared balance fonwarded (o next yvear -£5,459



SIMCOE CONDOMINILM CORPORATION NO. 192

¥k please noté: Bavrker Blvd. 15 a

FIRE ROUTE, and there g no parking
gide of the road.

V
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SCC #192, LINKS 1

Standard Unit Description

Standard Construction
1. 5/8" plywood sheathing wrapped with tyvek and horizontal vinyl siding construction.
2. 2" x 6" Exterior framed walls with R20 insulation. 2* x 4” interior partitions @16" ofc. Insulation
of R32 in roof, R12 in basement.
Fully dry-walled throughout above grade construction. Basements are unfinished,
Prefinished maintenance-free aluminum soffit, fascia, eaves troughs and downspouts.
Steel insulated flush entry doors with weather stripping.
Thermo pane or deuble pane glass with viny! sliders and screens on all operable windows.
Paneled sectional rell-up garage doors for units with garages.
Asphalt paved driveways.
Entire {ot sodded.
0. Precast concrete slab walkway to front entry and at rear patic step.
11. One exterior water tap {plus one located in the garage for units with garages) and electrical
outlet.
12. Brass grip set, house numbers and front coach lamps.
13. Smeke detectors an every floor and in every bedroom.
14. Standard 3-tab 25 year asphalt shingles,

LW ; e

[ =Y

Interior Finishes:

Kitchen
1. Rough-in plumbing at sink fer automatic dishwasber.
Heavy-duty wiring and receptacle for stove.
20 amp electrical outlets for fridge and at counter level for smal| appliances.
GFi plug outlet next to kitchen sink.
Standard melamine kitchen cabinets and laminate counter tops.
Standard stainless steel double kitchen sink.
B" centre set, single lever faucet
%" copper hot/ecid supply lines and abs drain pipes

BNy R RN

EBathroom(s)

1. 15amp GFl etectrical outlet for small appliances beside vanity in all bathrooms.
White melamine vanity cahinets with D-pull handies and laminate counter top.
Surface mounted full size mirror.

Standard 4 bulb vanity bar light.

4” centre set single lever sink faucet.

Temperature control bathtub faucet,

Standard exhaust fans installed in the ceilings of all bathrooms.

Standard 5 foot white molded fiberglass acrylic tub.

Standard white ceramic wall tile around bath tub encicsure.

WRNG AW N

Flooring
1. 32 oz broadloom and 34" underpad in all floor areas as per plans

2. Standard 12" x 12" ceramic flooring in kitchen, entrance foyer, main bath, ensuite and powder
room.

3. All sub-floaring screwed down and joints sanded.



SCC #192, LINKS 1

Standard Unit Description

Page (2)

Laundry

1.
2.

Rough-in plumbing for automatic washer,
Dryer vent and heavy-duty wiring outlet.

Interiar Trim

1

Non e wN

Oak railing and pickets frorn main to second floor, as per plans,
Painted colonial style interior passage doors.

Colonial baseboard {with quarter-round in all tiled areas).
Colonial casing on all windows and oan doors.

All main floor archways are trimmed.

All drywall to be applied with screws.

Brass finish hardware on ali doors.

Electrical

e U e

Circuit-breaker type panel with 100 amp service,

All wiring in accordance with Ontario Hydro Standards.

Light flxtures in bedroom ceilings other than master bedrocm.

Two outlets in garage and one unfinished area of basement under electrical panel.
ivary toggle switches throughout,

Smoke detectars as per Building Code requirements.

Rough-in for central vacuum outlets,

Electric doar chime.

Rough-in electrical for dishwasher.

HeatingfAir Conditioning and Water Sarvices

1.

2
3.
4.
5

High efficiency forced air heating system.
Hot water tank — gas {rental) unit.

standard air conditioning unit at each home.
Gas fireplace in living room of each home.
Thermostat located centrally en main floor.

Painting/Finishing

1. (nterior walls and trimming 1o be primed and painted in premium quality latex paint, off-white
colour.
2. AllInterior doors to be painted with semi-gloss interior grade paint.
3. All cejlings stippled in white, except kitchen, laundry room and washroom.
Also Included
1. Poured concrete foundation walls.
2. Copper/ABS plumbing throughout,
3. All framing members spaced not more than 16" apart.






SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192
Financial Staternents
February 28, 2022

i, ) ONES
POWELL



AJ D N E S o 121 Anme Srreet ool poeloers, prorcontls & associnbes

Larme, FW LAM TBE A7 Frica, Chn, Cav M. War Niskerk, CFA, CAS  CF Cabicll, CFA, LA

P O W E L L p TS TE TE (iM. Ferguson, FCPA, FCA® i Ik Juncs, CPA, DA B Mougkmeski, CBA, T4

ﬁ;&g?ﬁ%ﬁﬁmmﬂcmdhmwﬁ i 7057248317 KL Sinith, CPA, CAY [nB. Edward, CPa, CA% BAP. Blwcklurm, CP2 CA
1 gt N EAE 1| Tl Feamce, TP, CA* % p MacKay, CPA, CA® WA Wemnn, DA, O
wreur pawelliones. oe 0P Husunel, CPA, 4% 5 E. Wilsan, CPA, CAR * Professieny | Corpociricn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Simcoe Gondominium Corporation No. 182

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Simecoe Condorninium Carporation  Ne. 192 {the
Corporaticn), which comprise the statement of financial posiion as at Februsry 28, 2022, and the
statements of general fund eperations, changes 1n fund balances and cash flows for the year then ended,
and noles I the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting palicies,

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respeets, the financial
position of the Corporation as at February 28, 2022, and the results of ils operations and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
crganizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing slandards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibifities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our raport. We are independent of the Corporation in accordance
with the thical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial slatements In Canada, and we
have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 1hose requiremenis. Ve boligve thal
the audit €vidence we have cbtained is sufficiznt and appropriate to provide a basis for our opInion.

Other Matter

We were engaged to conduct an audit, in accordance wilh Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards, on the financial statements prepared by the Corporation’s management in accordance with
Canadian ‘accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, We ware not engaged to, nor do we,
provide any assurance as whether the Corporation is in compliance with all aspects of the Condaminium
Act and we were not engaged to, nor do we. pravide any assurance as to the adequacy of the
replacement fund to cover future major repairs and replacements,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Fipancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal
control a8 management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Corporation’s ability
ta continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicablo, matiers relating to going concarn and using the
going concern hasis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or (o
cease aperations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Thoso charged with governance are responsible for oversseing the Corporation's financial reporing
process,

{cantinues)

1



Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Simeoa Condominium Corporation Mo. 192 (contimuad)

Audiior's Responsibilties for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staterments as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance iz a high level of assurance, bul i nol a guarantee that an
audil conducted in acoordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detact a
matenal misstaterment when it exists. Misstaterments can arise fram fraud or emor and are considered
matevial if, individuaily or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of usars taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in dccordancs
with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audil. We also: .

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dug o
fraud or error, design and perform audit progedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and approprigte to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatermoent resuling from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal contral,

» Obtain an understanding of intarnal control relevant 10 the audit in order o design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness ol the Corporation's internal contrel,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
gstimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conglude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a malerial uncertainty exists relaied to evenls
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability to continue as a gaing
concern. If we conclude thal a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our
audilor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, il such disclosures are
inadequate, to madify our opinion. Our conclusions are hased on the audit evidence oblained up to
the date of our audilor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Comporation to
cease to continue as 4 going concern.

» Evaluale the averall presentation, structure and content of the financial staternents, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among otner matters, the pianned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal, corlrl that we identify during our audit.
Mﬂ c.cf_/)

July 26, 2022 Charered Professional Accountants
Licensed Public Accountants



SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192
Statement of Financial Position
As at February 28, 2022

2022 2021
b3 &
ASSETS
CURRENT
Prepaid expenses 921 3,500
Due from reserve Tund (Mote 4] 3.002 815
3923 4,324
RESERVE - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Note 3) 525,474 518,010
DUE 7O GENERAL FUND (Note 4) (3,002) (815)
026,385 521,519
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
CURRENT
Bank indebtedness B4l 1,445
Accounts payable - general 3,605 4,320
Accounts payable - reserve 1.482 672
) 5,838 6437
FUND BALANGES {DEFICIT)
Gencral Fund (523} (1,441)
Reserve Fund (Nofes 4, 5) 520,980 516.523
520,457 515,082
526,305 521.51%

APFROVED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

- Biractor
/-
re‘.'f(ﬁd/ / g _ Directur

See accompanying notes



SIMCOE GONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192
Statement of General Fund Operations
For the Year Ended February 28, 2022

Budget Total Total
{Mote 3}
2022 2022 2021
] % b
REVENUES
Carmmon element assessment 222,886 223 536 213179
Olher income - 28 41
223 956 724,074 213,220
EXPENBES
Administration
Audit fees- 3,544 3,817 3,334
Bank charges and interest 300 322 283
Condo Authonty of Ontaria fees 336 2497 200
insurance 15,268 13,869 12,012
Management fees (Note 7} 15,685 15,689 15,255
Meelings 275 810 380
Printing and supplies 250 172 782
Ltilities 3.500 3,168 3.124
39,752 37.971 35470
Maintenance
Garbage disposal 6,700 5,813 5,291
General repairs 10,000 14,829 10,785
Landscape improvemants 2,500 396 56
Pest control 1,000 1,836 2.223
Fool maintenance (Nofe 5) 7,830 7,889 7.536
Sprinkler system 2,500 2,250 2,484
YWeead control 4 408 3,445 4 3683
Window cleaning 1,600 1,554 1,554
Year round grounds maintenance (Nate 7) 41 038 41,124 40,739
78,135 79.026 75,084
117,887 117.007 110,504
EXCESS QF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
FRON OFPERATIONS 106,082 107 007 102,716
Reserve fund contributions 106,088 106,089 102,998
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENSES - a18 {283}

Ses accompanying notos



SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NQO. 192
Statement of Reserve Operations
For the Year Ended February 28, 2022

2022 2021
b S
REVENUES
Reserve fund coniributicn 106,089 102,599
interest eamed on reserve deposits 3112 2,064
109,201 105,083
MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS
Deck replacemeant project - 58,400
Doars - 634
Drainage - 1,682
Eavestroughs 25,126 1,641
Fence repair 680 -
Foundations 5136 -
Landscaping §,611 8,136
Lights 2,490 i
Roadway repairs 14,561 -
Roof : 14,631 1,300
Stain and paint - 10,848
Tree mainlenance 2944 -
Water penetration 32,565 7,439
irndows - 2,598
104,744 g2 579
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER MAJOR REPAIRS AND
REPLACEMENTS 4,457 12,454

See accompanying notes



SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPQRATION NO. 192

Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Endad February 28, 2022

General Fund Resenve Fund 2022 2021
% 3 % %

FUND BALANCES -

BEGINNING OF YEAR {1,441} 516,523 515,082 502 881
Excess (deficiency) of revonues

over expenses - general 918 - 918 {283
Excess of revenuss over

EX[enses - resanve - 4 457 4 457 12,484
FUND BALAMGES - END OF

YEAR 15231 520 880 520457 515,082

See gecompanying notes



SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended February 28, 2022

2022 2021
% 3
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess {deficiency) of revenues gver expenses - general 218 {283)
Excess of revanues over expenses - resenve 4 dR7 12, 454
2.375 12.2(1
Changes in non-cash working capital:
Prepaid expenses 2,585 1,427
Accounis payable {715} 462
Accounts payable - rescrve . 320 (5.512)
_ 2,683 (2.623)
Cash flow from aperating activities 8,068 8,578
INVESTING ACTIVITY
Investiments, net {402 391) 423 808
INCREASE (DECREASE} IN CASH FLOW (394,323) 432,386
Cash - beginning of year 516,565 a4.179
CASH - END OF YEAR 122,242 516.565
CASH CONSISTS OF:
Bank indebtedness - General (541 {1,445)
Cash - Reserve 123,083 018,010
122,242 516,565

Lee accompanying notes



SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended February 28, 2022

PURPOSE OF THE CORPORATION

Simaoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 was incorporated pursuant o the provisions of the
Condominium Act R.8.C. 1970 {the corporation now follews the Condominium Act, 1998), The
Corporation, created under Ontario legislation, is a private corporation without share capital, existing
for the benelit of its members,

The purpose of the Corporation is to manage and maintain the commaon elemenis and to provide
common services far the bonefit of the owners of the 23 units located in Collingwood.

The Comoration is not subject to federal or provincial income taxes pursuant to exemptions in
income tax legislation provided o not-for-profit organizations.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of presentation

The: financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-
for-profit organizations (ASNFPO).

Fund_accounting

Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 follows the restricted fund methed of accounting for
contributions.

The Gereral Fund accounts for the contributions from owners and the related common expenses.

The Reserve Fund accounts for the restricled contributions from owners and major repair and
replacement costs and reserve fund study costs incurred.

Revenue recognition

Commaon element asgessments are racognized on the accrual basis, Interest and other revenue are
recnghized as revenue of the related fund when samed.

Commen elements

The comman clements of the Corporation are owned propottionately by the unit owners and
consequently are nat reflected as asssls in thesa financial statements,

Reserve for major repairs and replacements

The Comoration, as required by the Condominium Act of Omntario, has established a reserve for
financing future maijor repairs and replacements of the cornmon elemeants. The basis of ostablishing
contrbutiens to this Reserve Fund is explained in Note 5. Qnly major repairs and replacements of
the common &lements and costs of conducting a reserve fund sludy are charged directly to the
Reserve Fund. Minor repairs and replacements are charged to repairs and maintenance of the
General Fund.

The Corporation segregates menies accumulated for the purpose of financing luture charges o the
Reserve Fund in special accounts, for use only to finance such charges. Interest earned on these
restricted funds is credited directly to the Reserve Fund.

{continues)




SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORFPORATION NO. 192
MNeotes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended February 28, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (confinued)
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Corporation's financial statements, in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations, requires management lo make sstimates and assumptions
which alfect the reperted amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent asscts and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses for the year. These eslimates are reviewed periodically and adjustments are made to
incame as appropriate in the year they become known.

Fingncial [nsirumeants
hMeasuremeni of Financial Instruments

The Corporation initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
adjusted by, in the case of a financial inslrument that will nat be measured subsequently al fair
value, the amount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include reserve - cash and cash equivalents.
Fimancial liabilities measurad at amortized cost include bank indebtedness, accounts payable,
and accounts payable - reserve.

I pairment

At the end of each reporting period, the Corporalion assesses whether there are any indications
that a financial asset measurad at cost may be impaired, The carrying amcunt of the asset is
reduced directly or {hrough the use of an allowance account. The amount of the reduction is
recognized as an impairment loss in the statement of income.

RESERVE - CASH ANDO CASH EQUIVALENTS

2022 2021
% i
Cash 123,083 518,010
Meridian 1.4% term deposil due September 8, 2023 200,000 -
Weridian 1.1% tenm deposit due Seplember 8, 2022 100,000 -
Meridian 1.1% term deposit due Septembper 8, 2022 100,000 -
Accrued interest 2381 -
525474 515,010

DUE TO GENERAL FUND / DUE FROM RESERYE FUND

Due to the timing of transfers, the resarve fund has borrowed money from the general fund
amounting to $3,002 as at February 28, 2022 (2021 - $815). The amount is due on demand with no
specified termns of payment.




SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192
Motes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended February 28, 2022

ADEQUACY OF THE RESERVE FUND

In accordance with the requiremonts of The Condeminium Act of the Province of Ontario, the
annual contribution ko this reserse must not be less than the reserve fund study contnbution,

An evaluation of the adequacy of the Reserve Fund is based upon numerous assumptions as 1o
future events. The most recent reserve fund study was compleled in February 2020 by an
independent reserve fund planner, Enerplan Building Consultants. The study proposed contributions
of $102 180, costs of $5.841, samed interest of $5,510, and a year end balance as at February 28,
2022 of $659,762. Actual amounts were contributions of $106,089, costs of 5104,744, carned
interest of $3,112, and a year end balance of $520,980. The reserve fund balance will vary from the
_reserve fund study balance due to the iming of expected expenditures versus actual expenditures.

Based on the reserve fund study the annual contributions to the fund for the next thres years after
are as follows: $115,730 in 2023; $118,045 in 2024 and §120,408 in 2025

SHARED FACILITIES

The Corporation entered into a shared facility agreement, known as the Links, for use of the
swimming pool and land on Aogust 17, 2005 This agreemarti sets the terms for ownership,
operation, maintenance and repair of the swimming poo! and land.

The shared facility is jointly owned by five Condaminium Corporations. Qwnership and associated
costs are determined based on a propartionate share calculated as a function of the number of units
in wach of the Condominium Corperation.

The share of the costs are as follows.

Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 182 25%
Simecoe Condominium Carporation Mo, 220 11%
Simcoe Condominium Carparation Na. 200 5%
Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 238 29%
Simeoe Condominium Corporation No. 247 2%

The Carporation's costs to the shared facility for fiscal 2022 is $7,989 based on the budget. The
shared facility maintains its own set of books and records. As a result, these statements do not
reflect the Corporation's proportionate share of Assets and Liabilities of the Links Shared Facility
Financial Statements.
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SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended February 28, 2022

7. COMMITMENTS
The Corporation has retained 9700029 Ontarig lng, ofa Pro Guard Property Maragement as the
propery manager under a 3 year contract beginning March 1, 2022 for 2 menthly fee of $1,182 for
2023, £1.227 for 2024, and §1,764 for 2025 plus applicable taxes. The contract expires on February
28 2035
The Corporation has entered into various other contracts for property mainlenance and other such
services. The total annual commitments for property management services as well as all other
contracts as of February 28, 2022 are as follows:
$
2023 d4 000
2024 45,000
2025 31,000
120.000
& BUDGET
The budgeted figures as presented for comparison purposes are unaudited and are those approved
by the Board.
9. COVID-19 PANDEMIC
The global COWVID-19 pandemic has disrupted economic aclivities and supply chains. Although the
disruption from the wirus is expected to he temporary, given the dynamic nature of these
circumstances, the duration of business disruption and the related financial impact cannot be
reasonably estimated at this time. The Corporation’s ability to continue to service debt and meet
other obligations as they come due is dependent on the continued ability io generate earnings and
collect commaon element faes from unit owners
10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT RISK

The Corporation is exposed to wvarious risks through its financial instruments and has a
comprabensive risk management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The
following analysis provides information about the Corporalion’s risk exposure and concentration as
of February 28, 2022,

fa) Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Corparation will not be able to meet a demand for cash or fund its
chligations as they come dua. The Corporation mests its liquidity requirements by manitoring
detatled cash flow budgets, holding assets that can be readily converted into cash.

Liniess otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Corporation is nol exposed Lo
significant credit, market, currency, interest rate, or other price risks arising fram these financial
instrumants.
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Notice of Future Funding

Condominium Act, 1998

NOTICE OF FUTURE FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND
{under subsection 94 (9) of the Condominim Act, 1995)

TO: All owners in Simeoe Condominium Carporation No. 192,

The beard has received and reviewed a Class 2 Update based on a Sile Review dated Revised as
Final July 2023, prepared by ENERPLAN BUILDING CONSULTANTS, and has proposed a plan for
the future funding of the reserve fund that the board has determined will ensure that, in
accordance with the regulations made under the Condominium Act, 1998, the reserve fund will
be adequate for the major repair and replacement of the common elements and assets of the
corporation.

This notice contains:

1. A summary of the reserve fund study.

2. A summary of the proposed funding plan.

3. A statement indicating the arcas, if any, in which the proposed funding pian ditfers from
the rescrve fund study.

At the time this Update was undertaken (i.e., fiscal 2022/23) the average contribution per unit per
month to the reserve fund was $292.25. Based on the proposed funding plan, the average
increase in contribution per unit per month will be $20 46 in 2023/2024, $48.78 in 2024/2025;
and $56.39 in 212572026,

The proposed funding plan will be implemented beginning on Mo'ﬂ'«l/\

out the dare of a day that is more !.fusm 30-days ufter the day on which this notice is seni 1o the awnera}

Dated this J(_ day of dL}\.L‘V L2023,

Simcoe Condominiwm
C‘urporation No. 142

Mﬁf?@.’ Wb _é‘[K

Affix corporate seal ar add a statement

that the persons sigining have the
autherty fo bind the corporation. /?bi/\ ﬁ ...........

pruii et



SUMMARY OF RESERVE FUND STUDY

The following is a summary of the Class 2 Update based on a Site Review dated Revised
as Final Tuly 2023, prepared by ENERPLAN BUILDING CONSULTANTS for Simeoe

Condominium Corporation No, 192 (known as the “Reserve Fund Study™).

Subsection 94 (1) of the Condominium Act, 1998, requires the corporation to conduct
periodic studies to determine whether the amount of money in the reserve fund and the
amount of contributions collected by the corporation are adequate to provide for the
expected costs of major repair and replacement of the common elements and assets of the

corporation. As a result, the corporation has obtained the Reserve Fund Study.

The estimated expenditures from the reserve fund for the next lorty (40) years are st out
in the CASH FLOW TABLE. In this summary, the term “annual contribution” means the
total amount 1o be contributed cach year to the reserve fund, exclusive of interest earned
on the reserve fund. The recommended annual contribution for 2023/2024 is

$123,831.00 based on the estimated expenditures and the following:

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund. $520.979.00
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during the projected peniod: $36,683.00
Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 2.00%
Assumed Interest Rate for interest carned on the Reserve Fund: 1.13%

The Reserve Fund Study can be examined

(st out details: e.g. whethdr @ written vequest and reasonable notice are requived as set out in subszction 33 (1) of

the Condominium Act, 1998, whers and when it can be examined).



S.C.C. No. 192 CASH FLOW PROJECTION TABLE

Cpening Reserve Fund Balanee:

minimum Reserve Balance (as indicated in this Table):

Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Roscrve Fund Expenditures:
Assumed Average Annual Intergst Rate for Interest Eamed on the Ragerve ~und

$520,979.00

$36,683.00

2.00%
1.13%

Total Annual -
Contribution E stimated ! Percentage
Opening (e.g., Annual Inflation Estimated el .
Y ear Bal ! 4 , Interest Recommended | Closing Balance
alance Contribution Adjusted .
) Eamed Arnnual
Other Expenditures ; e
Contribution)” Contribution
20222027 $520.979, 00 £115, 730,00 §59,370.00 5,461,000 F573.300.00
M2W2024 $573,300.00 §122,831.00 F44), 646,00 BG.450.00 7 000% FHE2,035.00
202dIZNE5 $iRE? 335.00 T143 149,00 419 521.00 §7.458.00 15.60% F7Y5, 521,00
FIRES 20 £7T53.521,00 $1£5,460.00 $81.7P04.00 §6,928.00 15.80% $286,325.00
2RER20ET §HEE, 22500 FLEH,FHILA $209.451.00 §$8,971.00 2.010% £655 635.00
Z027E0:8 $855, 63500 £172,185.00 §124,654.00 #17,113.00 200% 3920.270.00
DA $920,278 00 175,608 00 313,932.00 518,406,00 2.0%, B1,10H0, 36 1.00
20252030 54,100, 261,00 $179,121.00 Fu85, 718,00 $22,007.00 2.00% §1.015772.00
203002091 §1.015,7T200 F162.703.00 $240,3+ 2,00 %401.631.00 2005, £005, POE.00
20a 2032 F96:3 793,00 $1B6.257.00 $245 H1.00 $29,552. 1K 200 §580,001.00
203202033 $420,091.00 5190 044 00 $303,111.00 £24,204.00 200% BaG, 265,00
20332134 SHOE 268,00 5193 536.00 $.25.2,205,00 £54,578.00 2.400% $402 2a8.00
20342035 FL02_235 0 193, E2E.00 §415,732 00 £54,134 .00 0 (W E734,524.00
LIBSI20E5 $734.524.00 $193, 626,00 HYR0,232.00 344,071.00 0.0 $222, 23000
0FG203F £222 23000 F193 B86.00 £374,256.00 £13.334.00 0.00% $05,194.00
2097.2038 U5 104,000 %103 2B6.C0 5258.109,00 $3,712.00 0.00% £35,633.00
UIE2030 $36.682.00 103 526 00 $1,524.00 #2,201.00 1.0% 5231,236.00
20392740 %23 23600 $193 8B6.00 5181 1e0 00 F13.474.00 0.C0% 35T IGO0
204042041 F357,696.0 5193, 68600 330.502.00 £ 5,470,090 ol S5, 680,00
0 2040 $436 BHO_LL 133,826 00 $1% 552,20 §26,201.20 1.00% $638,726.00
204083 SEIE, 226,00 £103. 886,00 $3,722.00 738,294.00 L00% 506,534 10
204312044 SEAE, 554,00 $*51, 28800 $27 3RT.0N S52.001.00 0.00% 31,085,184.00
04415045 %1,085 164.00 £153,6086 00 S0,k £65,111.00 0.061% 31,344 184 00
20452046 §1,344 163,00 $192,B56.00 $53.566.00 S80,651.00 0.00% $1.555,150.00
2047 §1.555 16200 4193, 36600 $214,733.00 593, 309 40 0.00% 54530, 694,00
204712048 $1,530 614 00 £194.R85.00 $207.421.00 SHH,837.00 0.00% §1.805 416,00
20437204 #1,A03,416.00 5453 855, 080 H1,570.00 $36,505.04 000% 54,896 936.00
2049/2050 £ 896, 336,00 $193,546.00 §27,733.00 §113,816.00 0K0% §2.° 7740500
2050FZ051 $2, 17740500 3193,526.00 F4TD,662.00 §130E44.00 0.0d% 52,022 37400
2051F2052 $2.022,274.00 $193,B8E.00 $22614.00 §121, 336,00 0.00% $2.51< 532,00
062F2053 2,314,242 00 4 193, B86.00 11757300 $138,693.00 0.00% 52 R30,080.00
205372084 §2 200,088 00 410368600 $23.503.00 F151.805.00 [0.61D"%, 52.350,187,00
ZO542055 $2 &250,187.00 $195,836 00 $1B2,410.00 1171.C11.00 00 55 03267400
2052156 $4,032 674,00 5193, 5BE.0U 542402800 $181,560 00 0.00% $2 983 59300
20562067 $2,983,593.00 5183,636.00 522673660 $175.016.00 0.440% P2 833,666.00
205712058 §2,833,552.00 §193,B86.00 #4013, FGE. 00 $470,031.00 003 bz 7, 21100
275E2058 32,794,711 M} $193,856.00 $400,696.00 $167,653.00 0.00% 27,753,052 00
PNEH20R §2,755,051.00 %193 BES.00 507 408,00 $1635, 303,00 1.00% 2 418, 748,00
20E02081 2416, T45.00 00 a0 00 RT3, 79100 £145,005.00 0,00% §2.004 B45.00
20612062 %2031, 84500 $123,8B6.00 541515310 12191110 0,00% $1,932,289.00
2062206 54,352,430.00 £19% 586.00 $3EB,226.U0 5115,348.00 2, 041% F1.854 050 00

o *Teral Contiuton® represetts the minkaum recommendad ammusd conlriwdnn phis ary "Othar Contribution” amams s sUTATES] M ths Comriban Tk

=nm ieres] ralE providod by M8 COEOrEION & Noonmraled up Lo yea 3 ol 1he proecio which i iobows by BOIG Tor Lhe remander al ihe prejed o

=T parcon Mot [~ syl contrbution is basod on e Asemimeded Amneal Cominution oy And does o inclode any "Cther Cociriaton® amourts




SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PLAN
FOR FUTURE FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND

The following is a summary of the board’s proposed plan for the future funding of the

reserve fund.

The board of Condominium Corporation No. 192 has reviewed the Class 2 Update based
on a Site Review dated Reviscd as Final July 2023, prepared by ENFRPIAN RUTLDING
CONSUTTANTS for the corporation (known as the "Reserve Fund Study™) and has
proposed a plan lor the futurc funding of the reserve fund that the board has determined
will ensure that, in accordance with the regulations made under the Condominium Act,
F998, the rescrve fund will be adequate for the major repair and replacement of the

commaon elements and assets of the corporation.

The board has not adopted the funding recommendations of the Reserve Fund Study and
has proposed a plan for the future funding of the reserve fund as set out in the

Contribution Table based on the following;

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund: $520,979.00
Minimum Reserve Fund Balance during the projected period: $32.987.00
Assumied Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures: 2.00%
Assumed Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund: 1.13

The total contribution for the 2022/2023 fiscal year was $115,730.00, which had already

been budgeted at that time.

The Proposed Plan for Future Funding of the Reserve Fund is attached herein,



S.C.C. No. 192 CONTRIBUTION TABLE

" "g" A+ B"
o Increase Over Ciher Contribution Total Contribution
Year Annual .
Contribution® Previous Year fe.d., special Each Year ta Reserve
aszessment or loan) Fund
202242023 $115,750.00 51.00 115,730,400
20707 ST2EETID 7.00% 52.00 F123,83:.00
Elyi Tl rledsd £130,859.00 5.70% s0.0C £130,389.00
20252026 £1:318,350.00 3,70 50100 F138_350,M0
A0ZE2027 $146 238 00 1 =23 S0.00 $448.236.00
20272078 F154.572.00 S.T0EE 5000 Sy 572D
202E/2028 S163,342.00 5. 70% 000 Fi53.232.00
AN2R030 5172 695.00 5.70% $C.00 172 555 00
0T S8 SART £.70% F0.00 51B2,539.00
20302032 §192,944.00 5.10% 00 §192,943,00
F0A2EN3D %202 841.00 5,70% Fo.00 520394100
FNASF03E G202 020,00 2.00% £0.00 $20B,020.00
2042035 F212, 180100 2.00% RO 0n L2912 150000
P0I5/2035 F216.424.00 2,005 50 00 5216,424.00
20EZ0AT 770,757,001 2.00% 50.00 Fud. 5200
203T2038 F225AET.00 2.00% 50.00 £255 1B7.00
13812033 $223,671.00 2.00% SO0 229 B71.040
2137040 5234 264 00 7 00%, $0.00 Hae 2640
204002041 §23B.9490.00 2.00% k] B238, 9 0.4
Zhay204s 5243 T2a.00 2A0% £0.00 §243,728.00
204212043 3243 7300 0.00% F0.00 T4l 72200
20d72044 $243,728.00 0 K% 0.00 §24%, /28,00
PIM4I2045 £243,722.00 0.00%, 50 04 $743,725.00
204572046 F2d3,728.00 0 00% f0.00 F23708.00
204BIEC4T F245 TEA00 [00% 100 £2¢3 728,00
2047/2045 £743 TRELN [r.00% ST $243,778.00
20432049 Faas 72500 0.00% §0.00 Fias 728,030
20492050 $243,728.00 0004 £4.00 §2d7.728.00
20500 2051 R2dA 72500 {000 AT £2473,728,00
512052 faay 72500 0.A0% §0.00 $243, 75500
2205 §243,TH.00 0.00% $0.00 $243,720.00
20532054 3245, 77R00 0.00%, $o.00 5 243, 726,00
205472055 243, 72300 0.00% F0.00 F243 T2E 0
20552056 §243,728.00 0. G0% F0.00 4§24, 728.00
2OEGR20N S F243,725.00 01 00% £0.04 s, 2080
BNST 2058 F2a3. 72500 11.00%, F{ARA] FH3, 72800
205372043 F24 126,00 0.0 £0.00 $343,728.00
RO590ED $2472.728,00 0.00% £0.00 $243.725.400
20E020E 1 F2ad PAA.00 0003 $1.00 §243,726.00
EG1F2082 73, 77500 0008 1000 $2e3726.00
HEH063 $243, F2H.00 O, CI00%, $C.00 5243726 00

“The 1erm "a-mud zond ribclios® means 1he greount by b condl Enked RasT year Lo Lha rasanee {und trom Lhe monihly common exponsca

Thig projection assumes thal [Py condadioe l the eseroe 1nd in Lhe fiscl year sha Siudy was conoucted was eel by the Corpma o




DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
THE RESERYE FUND STUDY AND
THE PROPOSED PLAN FOR FUTURE
FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND

The Plan for Future Funding of the Reserve Fund proposed by the board differs from the Reserve
Fund Stody in the following respects:

The Funding Plan presented by the Reserve Fund 5tudy is designed to meet the requirements of
Section 94 (8) of the Condominium Act, 1998. This section of the Act requires the Corporation’s
reserves be adequately funded within 15-years of the complction of the first compliant Reserve
Fund Smdy completed within the compliance pericd of May 5, 2001 to May 5, 2004, However,
proposed legislation to the Act may allow the three year period between Updates 1o op-up any
short-falls in the Reserve Fund, Consequently, the annual increase in contribution proposed by
the Reserve Fund Study is 15.6% for fiscals 2024/25 and 2025/26. However, the Board has
elected o extend the topping-up period to ten-years from the date of the current study instead of
the proposed three-years time-framc. Therefore, the annual increases in contribution in the
funding plan proposed by the Board is 5.7% (or fiscals 202425 to 2032/33.
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CERTIFICATE
Page 2

Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 hereby certifies that the By-law
No. 1 attached heretc was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, R.S.0. 1890,
c.C.26, and any amendments thereto, the Declaration and the By-laws of the

Corporation, and the said By-law No. 1 has not been amended and is in full force and
effect.

Dated as of the 13th day of February, 1995,

SIMCOECONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.
192

Per: L s

Larry Law pPresident

Per:

Andrew RIC. Webster, Secretary

We have the authority to bind the Corporation.



SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NQ. 192 Page 3

BY-LAW NO. 1

Be it enacted as a by-law of Simcoe Condominium Cerporation No. 182
(hereinafter referred to as the "Corporation") as follows:

ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS

The terms used herein shall have ascribed to them the definitions contained
in the Condominium Act, R.8.0. 1990, ¢.C.26, as amended, and the regulations made
thereunder (all of which are hereinafter referred to as the "Act”), and the declaration,

ARTICLE i
SEAL

The seal of the Corporation shall be in the form impressed hereon.

ARTICLE Il
REGISTER

The Corporation shall maintain a record (hereinafter called the "Register")
which shall note the name and address for service of the owner and moertgagee of each
unit who has notified the Corporation of his entitlement to vote. The owner's address
for service shall be the address shown for his unit and the mortgagee's address for
service shall be the address shown for it on its mortgage registered in the Land Titles

Office, unless the Corporaticn is given notice of a different address by such owner or
mortgagee.

ARTICLE IV
MEETING OF MEMBERS

1. Annual Meetings: The annual meetings of the owners shall be held at
such place within the Town of Coliingwood and at such time and on such day in each
year as the Board of directots of the Corporation (hereinafter ca'led the "Board”) may
from time to time determine, for the purpose of hearing and receiving the reports and
statements required by the Act and the by-laws of the Corporation to be laid before the
directors, confiming by-laws passed by directors, appointing an auditor and fixing or
authorizing the Board to fix his remuneration, and for the transaction of such other
business as may be properly brought before the meeting. The Board shall lay before
each annual meeting of owners a financial stalement made in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, as well as the report of the audior to the owners, and
such further information respecting the financial position of the Corporation as the
by-laws may require. Not mare than fifteen (15) months shall elapse between the dates
of two successive annual general meetings.

2. The First Meeting: The first annual general meeting shall be held not
more than three (3) months after the regisiration of the declaration and description, The
owners shall, at such first meeting, appoint one or more auditors to hold office until the
close of the next annual meeting, and if the owners fail to do so, the Board shall
forthwith make such appointment. The remuneration of an auditor so appointed shall be
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Page 4
fixed by the owners, or by the Board if authorized to do sc by the owners; but the
remuneration of an auditor appointed by the Board shall be fixed by the Board. The
Corporation shall then give notice in writing to an auditor of its appointment forthwith
after such appointment is made.

3. Turnover Meeting: The Board, elected at a time when the declarant owns
a majcrity of the units, shall not more than twenty-one days after the declarant ceases
to be the registered owner of a majority of the units, call a meeting of the owners to elect
a new Board, and such meeting shall be held within twenty-one (21} days after the
calling of the meeting (the "Turnover Meeting™). If the Turnover Meeting is not called
within such time, any owner or any morigagee entitled o vote may call the meeting. At
this meeting, the declarant or its agents shall give to the new Board elected at that
meeting the condominium seal and all the books, documents, agreements, plans,
warranties, financial records, and all other information required to be transferred pursuant
to Section 26 of the Act. Furthermore, within sixty (60) days after the Turnover Meeting,

the declarant sha!l give the Board an audited financial statement prepared as at the date
of such meeting.

4, Special Meetings: The Board, or any mortgagee holding mortgages on
not less than ten per cent {10%) of the units, may at any time call a meeting of the
owners of the Corporation for the transaction of any business, the nature of which shall
be specified in the notice calling the meeting. The Board shall, upon receipt of a
requisition in writing made by owners who together own at least ten per cent (10%) of
the units, call and hold a meeting of the owners and if the meeting is not called and heid
within thirty (30} days of receipt of this requisition, any of the reguisitionists may call the
meeting. In such case, the meeting shall be held within sixty (6C) days of the receipt of
the requisition,

5. Notices: Notice of the time, place and date of the Turnover Meeting, and
each annual or special meeting, shall be given not less than ten (10} days before the
day on which the meeting is to be held {o the auditor of the Corperation and to each
owner and mortigagee who is entered on the register at least twelve (12) days before the
date of such meeting. The Corporation shall not be obliged to give notice to any owner
who has not notified the Cerporation that he has become an owner, or to any mortgages
who has not notified the Corporation that he has become a morigagee and has been
authorized cor empowered in his mortgage to exercise the right of the morntgagor t¢ vote.
Each notice of meeting, as hereinbefore required, shall have appended to it an agenda
of matters to be considered at such meeting.

6. Report and Financial Statements: The Corparation shall, at leastten (10)
days before the date of any annua! meeting of owners, furnish fo every owner and
mortgagee entered on the register a copy of the financial statements and auditor’s
report. A copy of the minutes of the meeting of owners and of the Board shall, within ten
{10} days of such meeting, be furnished 1o each owner or mortgagee who has, in writing,
requested same.

7. Persons entitled to be present: The only persons entitled to attend a
meeting of owners shall be the owners and mortgagees entered on the register, any
others entitled to vote thereat, the auditor of the Corporation, the directors and officers
of the Corporation and others who, although not entitied to vote are entitled or required
under the provisions of the Act or the by-laws of the Comperation to be present at the
meeting. Any other person may be admitted only on the invitation of the Chairman of the
meeting or with the consent of a majority of those present at the meeting.

8. Quorum: At any meeting of owners, a quorum shafl be constituted when
persons entitled to vote and owning not less than thirty-three and one-third per cent
{33-1/3%) of the units are present in person or represented by proxy at such meeting.
if thirty (30) minutes after the time appointed for the holding of any meeting of owners
has elapsed and a quorum is nat present, the meeting shall be dissolved and shall stand
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adjourned to the same time on the corresponding day, two weeks therefrom, at such
place within the said municipality as the Board shall determine. Notice of the time, day
and place of the convening of such adjourned meeting shall be given not less than ten
{10) days prior to the convening of such meeting.

9. Right to vote: At each meeting of owners, and subject to the restrictions
in Paragraph 13 of the within Article, every owner of a unit shall be entitled to vote, if he
is currently entered on the register as an owner or has given notice to the Corporation
in a form satisfactory to the Chairman of the meeting that he is an owner. If a unit has
been mortgaged, the mortgagor may nevertheless represent such unit at such meeting
and vote in respect thereof, unless the morgage itself expressly authorizes and
empowers the morigagee to vote, in which case such morigagee may exercise the
owner's vote in respect of such unit, upon filing with the Secretary of the meeting
sufficient proof of the terms of such mortgage and notifying both the mortgagor and the
Carporation of his intention to exercise his right to vote at least two (2} days before the
date specified in the notice for the meeting. Any dispute over the right to vote shall be
resolved by the Chairman of the meeting upon such evidence as he may deem sufficient.
The vote of each such owner or morigagee shall be on the basis of one vote per unit,
and where two or more persons entitled to vote in respect of one unit disagree on their
vote, the vote in respect of that unit shall not be counted.

10. Method of voting: At any annual, special or Turnover Meeting, any
questions shall be decided by a show of hands unless a poll is demanded by a person
entitled to attend such meeting as aforesaid, and unless a poll is so demanded, a
declaration by the Chairman that such guestion has by the show of hands been carried
is prima facie proof of the fact, without proof of the number of votes recorded in favour
of, or against, any such question. A demand for a poll, once given, may be withdrawn.
Notwithstanding the above, the voting for the election of directors shall be by ballot only.
And provided further that all matters required by the Act or Declaration to be determined
by the vote of members holding a stated percentage of the common elements shall be
by ballot only.

11. Representatives: An executor, administrator, committee of a mentally
incompetent person, guardian or trustee (and where a corperation acts in such capacity
any person duly appointed for such corporation) upon filing with the Secretary of the
meeting sufficient proof of his appointment, shall represent the owner or mortgagee at
all meetings of the owners of the Corporation and may exercise the owner's vote in the
same manner and to the same extent as such owner. If there be more than one
executor, administrator, committee, guardian or trustee, the provisions of Paragraph 13
of this Article shall apply.

12. Proxies: Every owner or morigagee entitied to vote at meetings of owners,
may, by instrument in writing, appoint a proxy, wha need not be an owner or mortgagee,
to attend and act at the meeting in the same manner, to the same extent, and with the
same powers as if the owner or mortgagee were present himself. The instrument
appointing a proxy shall be in writing signed by the appointer or his attorney authorized
in writing. The instrument appointing & proxy shall be deposited with the Secretary of
the meeting before any vole is cast under its authority.

13. Co-Owners: If two or more persons own a unit, or own a morigage in
respect of which a right to vole is exercisable, any one of the owners or morigagees, as
the case may be, may in the absence of the other owner(s) or mortgagee(s) vote, but
if more than one of them are present or are represented by proxy, they shall vote in
agreement with each other, failing which the vote for such unit ghall not be counted. If
a unit is subject to a Co-Ownership Agreement governing the use and occupancy of the
unit, the proper party designated under such Co-Ownership Agreement for such purpose
shall exercise the right to vote in respect of such unit.
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14, Votes to govern: At all meetings of owners every question shall, unless
otherwise required by the Act, the declaration or the by-laws, be decided by the majority
of the votes cast on the guestion, as set out in Paragraph ¢ of this Article.

15. Entitlement to Vote: Except where, under the Act or the by-laws, an
unanimous vote of all owners is required, an owner is not entitied to vole at any meeting
if any contributions payable in respect of his unit are in arrears for more than thirty {30)
days prior to the meeting.

ARTICLE V

THE CORPORATION

1. Duties of the Corporation: The duties of the Corperation shall include,
but shall not be limited to the following:

{a) controlling, managing and administering the common elements and the
assets of the Corporation;

(b) operating and maintaining the common elements in a fit and proper
candition;

(¢) collecting the common expenses assessed against the owners;

(d) supplying heat, hydro and water services to the common elements, if
required, except where the Corporation is prevented from carrying out such
duty by reason of any event beyond the reasonable control of the
Corporation. if any apparatus or equipment used in effecting the supply
of such heat, hydro or water at any time becomes incapable of fulfilling its
function or is damaged or destroyed, the Corporation shall have
reasonable time within which to repair or replace such apparatus and the
Corporation shall not be liable for indirect or conseguential damages or for
damapges for personal discomfort or iliness by reascn of the breach of such

duty;

(e) obtaining and maintaining such insurance as may be required by the Act,
the declaration or the by-laws;

{f) repairing after damage and restoring the units anc the common elements
in accordance with the provisions of the Act, the declaration and the
by-laws;

(g)  obtaining and maintaining fidelity bonds where obtainable in such amounts
as the Board may deem reasonable, for such officers and directors or
employees as are authorized to receive or disburse any funds on behalf of
the Corporation;

(h) causing audits o be made after every year-end and making financiat
statements availabie to the owners and morigagees in accordance with the
Act and the by-laws;

(i) effecting compliance by the owners with the Act, the declaration, the
by-laws and the rules;

{} pursuant to Section 32(8) of the Act, providing a cedificate, and such
statements and information as may be prescribed by the Act. The
Corporation shall be entitled to a fee up to the maximum prescribed by the
Act for providing same, and a duplicate thereof shall be provided without
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additiona! charge if requested, provided that the Corporation shall provide
the Declarant with such certificate, statements and information in
connection with a sale or mortgage of a unit without any charge or fee.

Powers of the Corporation: The powers of the Corporation sha$l include,
be limited to, the following:

employment and dismissal of personnel necessary for the maintenance
and operation of the common elements;

adoption and amendment of the rules concerning the operation and use of
the property;

employing a manager at the compensation to be determined by the Board,
to perform such duties and services as the Board shall authorize;

obtaining and maintaining fidelity bonds for any manager where deemed
necessary by the Board, and in such manner as the Board may deem
appropriate;

investing the monies held in the reserve fund or funds by the Corporation,
provided that such investment shall be those permitted by the Trustee Act,
R.G.0. 189980, ¢.T.23, and amendments thereto, and convertible into cash
in not more than ninety (90) days;

to settle, adjust, compromise or refer to arbitraticn any claim or ¢laims
which may be made upon or which may be asserted on behalf of the
Corporation,

to borrow such amounts as in its discretion are necessary of desirable in
order to protect, maintain, preserve of insure the due and continued
operation of the property in accordance with the declaration and by-laws
of the Corporation, and to secure any such locan by mortgage, pledge or
charge of any assets owned by the Corporation and to add the repayment
of such loan to the common expenses, each such borrowing or loan being
subject to approval by the unit owners at a meeting duly called for the
purpose;

to retain any securities or other rea! or personal property received by the
Corporation, whether or not the same is authorized by any law, present or
future, for the investment of trust funds;

to sell, convey, exchange, assign or otherwise deal with any real or
personal property at any time ownad by the Corporation at such price, on
such terms, and in such manner as the Corporation in its sole discretion
deems advisable, and to do all things and execute all documenis required
to give effect to the foregoing;

to lease, or to grant or transfer an easement or license through any part
or parts of the common elements by way of a specia! by-law, except those
parts of the common elements aver which any owner has the exclusive
use.

ARTICLE VI

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The affairs of the Corporation shatl be managed by the Board.,
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2 Number and Quorum: Until amended by by-law, the number of directors
shall be three (3} of whom two {(2) shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business at any meeting of the Board. Notwithstanding vacancies, the remaining
directors may exercise all the powers of the Board se long as a quorum of the Board
remains in office.

3. Qualifications: Each director shall be eighteen (18) or more years of age
and need not be an owner of a unit. No undischarged bankrupt or mentally incompetent
persan shall be a directer, and if a director becomes a bankrupt or mentally incompeatent
person, he thereupon ceases to be a director.

4, Election and Term: The directors of the Corporation shall be elected in
rotation and shall be eligible for re-election. At the first meeting of the owners held to
elect directors, one (1) director shall be elected to hold office for a term of one {1) year;
one (1) director shall be elected to hald office for a term of two (2) years; and one (1)
director shall be elected to hold office for a term of three (2) vears. At such election the
director receiving the greatest number of votes shall hold office for the longest term and
the directors receiving the next greatest number of votes shal! hold office for the next
longest term. Such directors may, however, continue to act until their successors are
elected. If more than one of such directors whose terms are not of equal duration shall
resign from the Board prior to the expiration of their respective terms, and shall be
replaced at a meeting of members called for that purpose, the director or directors
receiving the greater votes shall complete the longest remaining terms of the resigning
directors. At each annual meeting thereafter a director shall be elected for a term of
three {3) years to replace the retiring director.

5. Removal of Directors: A director may be removed before the expiration
of his term by a vote of owners who together own a majority of units, and the owners
may elect any qualified person in the place of any director who has been removed or has
died or resigned, for the remainder of his term, at any annual or special meeting.

6. Filling of Vacancies: If a vacancy in the membership of the Board of
directors occurs, other than by way of removal by a vote of owners or as a result of the
number of directors being increased, the majority of the remaining members of the Board
may appoint any qualified person to be a member of the Board to fill such vacancy untit
the next annual meeting, at which time the vacancy shall be filled by election by the
owners., However, when there is not a guorum of direciors in office, the directors then
in office shall forthwith call a meeting of owners to fill the vacancies, and in default, or
if there are no directors in coffice, the meeting may be called by any owner.

7. Calling of Meetings of the Board of Directors: Meetings of the Board
shall be held frem time to time at such place and at such time and on such day as any
member of the Board may determine. In addition to any other provision in the by-laws,
a quorum of directors may at any time call a meeting of the directors for the transaction
of any business. Unless otherwise provided in the by-laws, notice of any meeting so
called sha!l be given persanally, by ordinary mail or by telegraph to each director not
less than forty-eight {(48) hours (excluding any part of a Sunday or of a holiday as
defined by the Interpretation Act of Canada for the time being in force) before the time
when the meeting is to be held, save that no notice of a meeting shall be necessary if
all the directors are present and consent to the holding of such mesating or if those
absent have waived notice of the meeting or otherwise signified in writing their consent
to the holding of such meeting.

8. Reqular Meetings: The Board may appoint a day or days in any month
or months for regular meetings at a place and hour 1o be named. A copy of any
resolution of the Board fixing a place and time of regular meetings of the Board shall be
sent to each director forthwith after being passed, but no other notice shall be required
for any such meeting.
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g, First Meeting of New Board: The Board may, without notice, hold its first
meeting for the purpose of organization and the election and appointment of officers,
immediately following the meetings of owners at which time the directors of such Board
were elected, provided a quorum of direclors is present.

10. Disclosure by Directors of Interest in Contracts: Every director of the
Corporation who has, directly or indirectly, any material interest in any material contract
or fransaction, to which the Corporation is or will be a party, other than one in which his
interest is limited to his remuneration as a director, officer, employee, shall declare his
interest in such contract or transaction at a meeting of the directors of the Corporation
and shall, at that time, disclose the nature and extent of such interest, such director shall
refrain from voting and shall not in respect of such contract or transacticn, be countad
in the quorum. A general nctice to the Board by a directors declaring that he is a
directors or officer of, or has a material interest in, a person that is a party to a contract
or proposed contract with the Corporation, is a sufficient declaration of interest in relation
to any contract so made. I a director has made a declaration or disclosure of his
interest, and has not voted in respect of the contract or transaction, then such director,
if he was acting honestly and in good faith at the time the contract or transaction was
entered into, is not by reason only of his holding the office of director accountable to the
Corporation or to its owners for any profit or gain realized from the contract or
transaction, and such contract or transaction is not voidable by reason only of the
director's interest therein.

11. Standard of Care: Every director anc cofficer shall exercise the powers and
discharge the duties of his office honestiy ang in goad faith.

12. Protection of Directors and Officers: No director or officer shatli be liable
for the acts, neglect or default of any other director or officer, or for any loss or expense
happening to the Corporation through the insufficiency or deficiency of tile to any
property acquired by order of the Board for or on behalf of the Corporation, or for the
insufficiency or deficiency of any security in or upon which any of the monies of the
corporation shall be invested, or for any loss or damage arising frorm the bankruptcy,
insolvency or tortious act of any person with whom any of the monies, securities or
effects of the Corporation shall be deposited, or for any loss occasioned by an error of
judgment or oversight on his part, or for any other loss, damage or misfortune which
might happen in the execution of the duties of his office or in relation thereto, uniess the
same shall happen through his own dishonest or fraudulent act or acts.

13. Indemnity of Directors and Officers: Every director or officer of the
Corporation and his heirs, executors and administrators and estate respectively, shall at
all times be indemnified and saved harmiess out of the funds of the Corporation from
and against:

(a) any kability and all costs, charges and expenses which such director or
cfficer sustains or incurs in respect of any action, suit or proceedings that
is brought, commenced of prosecuted against him for or in respect of
anything done or permitted by him in respect of the execution and the
duties of his office;

(b} all other costs, charges and expenses which he properly sustains or incurs
in relation to the affairs of the Corporation,

unless the Act or the by-laws of the Corporation otherwise provide. The Corporation
shall purchase and maintain insurance for the benefit of a director or officer in order to
indemnify them against any liability, cost, charge or expense (the "liabiitties”} incurred
by them in the execution of their duties provided that such insurance shall not indemnify
them against the liabilities incurred by them as a result of a contravention of Section
24(1} of the Act.
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ARTICLE VI
OFFICERS
1. Elected Officers: The Board shall elect from among its members a
President, Secretary and Treasurer.
2. Appointed Officers: From time to time the Board shall appoint such other

officers as the Board may determine, including one or more assistants fo any of the
officers so appointed. The officer so appointed may, but need not, be a member of the
Board. One person may hold more than one office.

3. Term of Office: Subject to the provisions of any written agreement to the
contrary, the Board may remove at its pleasure any officer of the Corporation.

4. President: The Prasident shall, when present, preside at all meetings of
the owners and of the Board, and shall be charged with the general supervision of the
business and affairs of the Corporation.

5. Secretary: The Secretary shall give or cause to be given notice required
to be given to the owners, directors, auditors, morigagees and all others entitled thersto.
He shall attend all meetings of the directors and of the owners and shall enter or cause
to be entered in the books kept for that purpose minutes of all proceedings at such
meetings. He shall be the custodian of all books, papers, records, documents and other
instruments belonging to the Corporation and he shall perform such other duties as may
from time fo fime be prescribed by the Board.

6. Treasurer: The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept full and accurate
bocks of account in which shall be recorded all receipts and disbursements of the
Corporation and, under the direction of the Board, he shall control the deposit of money,
the safekeeping of securities and the disbursement of the funds of the Corporation. He
shall render to the Board at the meeting thereof, or whenever required of him, an
account of all his transactions as Treasurer and of the financial pesition of the
Corporation, and he shall perform such other duties as may from time to time be
prescribed by the Board. The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be combined.

7. Other Officers: The duties of all other officers of the Comoration shall be
such as the terms of their engagernent cal! for or the Board requires of them. Any of the
powers and duties of an officer to whom an assistant has been appointed may be
exercised and performed by such assistant uniess the Board otherwise directs.

B. Agents and Attorneys: The Board shall have the power to appoint egents
or attorneys from time to time for the Corporation with such powers of management or
otherwise (including the power to sub-delegate) as may be appropriate in the
circumstances.

ARTICLE VIil

BANKING ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS

1. Banking Arrangements: The banking business of the Corporation or any
part thereof shall be transacted with such bank or trust company as the Board may
designate, appoint or authorize from time to time by resolution and all such banking
business or any part thereof shall be transacted on the Corporation’s behalf by such one
or maore officers or other persons as the Board may designate, direct or authorize from
time to time by resoiution and to the extent therein provided, including, without restricting
the generality of the foregoing, the operaticn of the Corporation’s accounts, the making,
signing, drawing, accepting, endorsing, negotiating, lodging, depositing of transferring
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of any cheques, promissory notes, drafts, acceptances, bills of exchange and crders
relating to any property of the Corporation; the execution of any agreement relating to
any such banking business and defining the rights and powers of the parties hereto; and
the authorizing of any officer of such banker to do any act or thing on the Corporation's
behalf to facilitate such banking business.

2. Execution of Documents: Subject to the provisions of the Act, deeds,
transfers, assignments, contracts and cbligations on behalf of the Corparation may be
signed by any two directors or as the Board otherwise determines. Any contract or
cbligation within the scope of any management agreement entered into by the
Corporation may be executed on behalf of the Corporation in accordance with the
provisions of such management agreement. Notwithstanding any provisions to the
contrary contained in the by-laws of the Corporation, the Board may, subject to the
provisions of the Act, at any time, and from time to time, direct the manner in which, and
the person or persons by whom any particular deed, transfer, contract or abligation or
any class of deeds, transfer, contract or cbligations of the Cerporation may or shall be
signed.

ARTICLE IX
FINANCIAL

Until otherwise ordered by the Board, the financizal year of the Cerporation shall
end on the 3ist day of December in each year or on such other day as the Board by
resolution may determine,

ARTICLE X
NOTICE

1. Method of giving notice by the Corporation: Any notice, communication
or other document, including budgets and notices of assessments required to be given
or delivered by the Corporation, shall be sufficiently given if delivered personally to the
person to whom it is to be given or if delivered to the address noted in the register, or
if mailed by prepaid ordinary mail in a sealed envelope addressed to him at such
address or if sent by any means of wire or wireless or any other form of transmitted or
recorded communication, to such address. Any notice, communication or other
document 1o be given by the Corporation to any other person entitled to notice and who
is not a member shall be given or delivered to such person in the manner aforesaid to
the address shown for him on the register. Such notice, communication or document
shall be deemed 1o have been given when it is delivered personally or delivered to the
address aforesaid; provided that a notice, communication or document so mailed shall
be deemed to have been given when deposited in a post office or public letier box, and
a notice sent by any means of wire or wireless or any other form or transmitted or
recorded communication shall be deemed to have been given when delivered to the
appropriate communication company or agency or its representative for dispatch. In the
event of a mail strike or threatened mail strike, notices and the like shall be by personal
delivery or courier, wire, wireless or any other form of transmitted or recorded
communication

2. Notice to the Board or Corporation: Any notice, communication or cther
document fo be given to the Board of Corporation shall be sufficiently given if mailed by
prepaid ordinary mail in a sealed envelope addressed to it at the addrass for service of
the Corporation set out in the Declaration or as charged in accordance with the
provisions of the Act. Any notice, communication or document so mailed shall be
deemed to have been given when deposited in a post office or public letter box.
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3. Omissions and Errors: Except as provided in the Act, the accidental
omission to give any notice to anyone entitled thereto or the non-réceipt of such notice
or any efror in any notice not affecting the substance thereof shall not invalidate any
action taken at any meeting of cwners or directors he!d pursuant to such notice or
otherwise founded thereon.

ARTICLE XI

ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF COMMON EXPENSES

1. Duties of the Board re Common Expenses: The common expenses as
set forth in the Act and the declaration shall be assessed by the Board and levied

against the owners in the proportions in which they are required fo contribute to the
common expenses as designated in Schedule "D of or elsewhere in the declaration.
The Board shall from time to time, and at least annually, prepare a budget for the
property and determine by estimate the amount of common expenses for the next
ensuing fiscal year or the remainder of the current fiscal year as the case may be. The
Board shall aliocate and assess such common expenses as set out in the budget for
such period, among the owners, according to the proportions in which they are required
to contribute to same, and such commen expenses shall be payable monthly on the first
day of each month during the fiscal year.

2. Duties of the Board re Reserve Fund; In addition, the Board shall make
provisions for the reserve fund in the annual budget, for major repair and replacement
of common elements and assets of the Corporation. The Corporation shall establish and
maintain this reserve fund and shall collect from the awners as part of their contribution
towards the commen expenses, amounts that the Board determines sufficient for such
major repair and replacement, calculated on the basis of expected repair and
replacement costs and life expectancy of the common elements and assets of the
Corporation. The Board shall advise each owner promply in writing of the tota!l amount
of common expenses payable by each cwner respectively, and shall give copies of each
bucdget on which such common expenses are based to all owners and mortgagees
entered on the register, in accordance with the by-laws of the Corporation.

3. Owner's Obligations: Each owner shall be obliged to pay to the
Corporation, or as it may direct, the amount of common expenses assessed against
each owner, in equal monthly payments on the first day of each and every month for the
twelve {12) month period or other period of time to which such assessment is applicable,
until such time as a new assessment is given to such owner. If the Board so directs,
each owner shall forward to the Corporation forthwith a series of twelve {12) post-dated
cheques covering the monthly commoen expense payments payablg during the period to
which such assessment relates.

4. Extraordinary Expenditures: Extraordinary expenditures not contemplated
in the foregoing budget, for which the Board shall not have sufficient funds, and funds
required to establish reserves for contingencies and deficits, may be assessed at any
time during the year in addition to the annual assessment, by the Board serving notices
of such further assessment on all owners. The notice shall include a written statement
sefting out the reasons for the extraordinary assessment, and such extraordinary
assessment shall be payable by each owner within ten (10) days after the delivery
thereof to such owner, or within such further period of time and in such instalments as
the Board may determine.

B. Conveyance of Units: No owner shall be liable for the payment of any
part of the common expenses assessed against his unit prior to & transfer by him of
such unit but payable by him subsequent thereto, provided that he first gives notice of
such assessment to the transferee of the unit.
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B. Default in Payment of Assessment:

_ (a)  Arrears of payments required to be made under the provisicns of this
Article Xi shall bear inierest at a rate of eighteen per cent (18%) per annum and shall
be compounded monthly unti! paid and shall be deemed to constitute a reasonable

charge incurred by the Corporation in collecting the unpaid amounts within the meaning
of the Act.

(b)  Inaddition 10 any remedies or liens provided by the Act, if any owner is in
default in payment of a common expense assessment levied against him, for a period
of fifteen (15) days, the Board may bring lega! action for or on behalf of the Corporation
to enforce coilection thereof, and there shall be added to any amount found due, all
costs of such action, including costs as between a solicitor and his own client.

ARTICLE XIi
DEFAULT

1. Notice of Unpaid Common Expenses: The Bcard whenever so
requested in writing by an owner or morigagee entered on the register, shall promptiy
report to such owner or mortgagee any unpaid commaon expenses due from, or any other
default by, any owner and any other monies claimed by the Corporation against any
owner which are thirty (30) days past due.

2. Notice of Default: The Board, when giving notice of default in payment
of common expenses or any cther default to the owner of a unit, shall concurrently send
a copy of such notice to each registered merigagee of such unit who has requested that
such notice be sent to him,

ARTICLE XlII

RULES

1. Rules Governing the Use of Units and Common Elements: The Board
may make rules respecting the use of common elements and units in order to promote
the safety, security and welfare of the owners and of the property, or for the purpose of
preventing unreascnable interference with the use and enjoyment of the units and
common elements and of other units. Any rule made by the Board shall be effective
thirty (30) days after notice thereof has been given to each owner, unless the Board is
in receipt of a writlen requisition requiring a meeting of owners to consider the rules, If
such a meeting of owners is required, then the rules shall become effective only upon
approval at such meeting. The rules shall be complied with and enforced in the same
manner as the by-laws, but the owners may, at any time, amend or repea!l a nule at a
meeting of owners duly called for that purpose; and for greater certainty, the rules shall
be observed by the owners and all residents, tenants, invitees or licensees of the units.

2. The rules and regulations attached hereto as Schedule "A" have been
adopted by the Board and shall be deemed to be effective thirty {30) days after notice
thereof has been given to each owner, and which was given on the day succeeding
registration of the declaration.



SCHEDULE A"
GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
Simcoe Condominium Corporation #192

The following Rules and Regulations shall be observed by all owners and occupants. Any
losses, costs or damages incurred by the Corporstion by reason of a breach of the Rules and
Regulations by owners or occupants shall be borne and paig for by the pwner and may be
recoverad by the Corporation against such owner.

General Regulations

1. No awner or occupant of any unit shall do or permit anything to be done in a unit, or
bring or keep anything therein, which will in any way increase the risk of fire or the fire
insurance premiums on any building or on the property kept therein, and no owner or occupant
shall do or permit anything to be done in the unit which obstructs or interferes with the rights
of other owners or occupants, or in any way injures or annoys them, or conflicts with the
regulations, by-laws, statutes, etc. of the municipality, the Province or the country.

2. Owners and occupants shall not create or permit the creation or continuance of any
naise or nuisance which, in the opinion of the Board, may disturb the comfort or quiet
erjoyment of the units and commmon elements by other owners or oocupants.

Units

1. Each unit shall be used and occupied only for private residential purposes. No business
invalving advertising, sales and purchases or increased traffic is permitted.

2. No immoral, improper, offensive or unlawful use shall be made of any unit or of the
condominium property. All municipal and other zoning ordinances, laws, rules and regulations
of all government regulatory agencies having jurisdiction shall be strictly observed.

3. No auction sales or events to which the general public is invited shall be allowed in any
unit or on the common element. The Board may permit an exception to this rule for a
community ‘vard sale’ very infrequently.

4, Each awner shall install, maintain and repair a smoke detection device approved by tha
Underwriters’ Laborstories of Canada.

5. No owner shall permit an infestation of pests, insects, vermin or rodents to exist at any
time. Owners shall report such Incidents immediately to the Property Manager and cooperate
fully with the elimination of the problem.

6. Nothing shall be erected on the outside of any building or on any part of the common
element without the prior written consent of the Board.

7. No outside painting shalf be done other than by the Corparation to any part of the
extzrior of the unit.

8. No sign, advertisement or notice shall be inscribed, painted, affixed or placed on any
part of the inside or outside of the buildings or common elements whatsoever without the prior
written consent of the Board, unless as specifically contemplated in he Declaration.

9, No storage of any combustible or offensive goods, provisions or materials shall be kept
in any unit or on the common elements,

10. @) No television antenna, aerlal, satellite dish, tower or similar structure and similar
appurtenances thereto shall be erected on or fastened to any unit excent in connection with a
common television cable system supplying sarvice to the building.

b) A satellite dish may be installed aftar receiving approval from the Board of
Directors, through submission of a common element change form.

c) Dish size will be a maximum of 24 inches;

d) Installation must be done by a professional;

e) Location of instaltation must be approved by the Board.

f) Owners of adjoining units may install a dish jointly or each owner may install thelr
own dish.



g} The unit owner will be responsible for the installation and any damages that may be
sustained from such installation;

h) Upon removal of the satellite dish, the homeowner is responsible for all cost
associated with repairing the installation back to its original condition.

11.  No person shall damage any landscaping on the common element.

12, Garbage, refuse or debris shall be contained in properly tied green garbage bags not
exceeding 25 Ibs in weight and shall be deposited at the end of the unit’s driveway on collection
day or on the evening prior. Owners shall arrange for disposal of special items not acceptable
to the garbage ar recycling collector.

13, Owners shall not permit their names to be installed on the outside of a unit or on the
common & aments.

14.  Any damage to the condominium property caused by the maoving andfor carrying of
articles therein, shall be paid by the owner or person in charge of such articles.

15, Nothing shall be thrown or emptied by owners or ooccupants from windows or doars onto
the common areas, nor shall anything be hung from the outside of windows or placed on
outside window sifls.

16.  Hanging or drying of personal belongings from patios and dedks is not permitted. No
storage is allowed on patios or decks or on the common alement, including recreational items.

17. No owner or occupant shall permit the inside temperature of a unit to falf below 60
degrees Fahrenheit or 14 degrees Celsius. Owners are responsible for turning off and draining
outside taps each fall.

Security: Controlled Access to Units

1. No change to any lock or the installation of additional locks is permitted without the
prior written consent of the Board. A key for any such change must be provided ot the
Property Manager.

2. If visltors are using a unit in the owner's absence for a period of more than 5 days, the
Property Manager must be notified.

Tenancies

Owners must insure that they and their occupants strictly comply with the Condominium
Act and the Rules and Regulations. Failure to do so will require the Property Manager to deny
access to the unit, the common element and the recreational amenities, If a unit is rented, the
unit owner must complete the required form with the Property Manager.

2. Transient renting is not permitted. No owner shall enter into a rental or lcase
term for his unit for less than one month (30 days).

Parking

1. Roads and driveways used in common with other owners and accupants shall not be
obstructed or used for any purpose other than ingress or egress to and from the units. No
motor vehicle shall be parked an any interior roadway. Barker Boulevard is a designated
fire route; absolutely no parking is allowed at 2ny time.

2. Driveways and parking areas constituting part of the common element shall be used and
occupied only for motor vehicle parking purposes in strict accordance with these Rules.

3. No repairs to motor vehicles may be carried out on the commaon elements. The parking or
storage of snowmobiles, trailers or boats is not permitted.

4. No motor vehide which is not in regular use shall be parked on the common elements.

5. The Board reserves the right to remove any motor vehicle found on the common elements
in contravention of these Rules.

6. No motor vehicle shall be driven on any part of the common elements at a speed in excess

of 25 km/hr. No mator vehicle may be driven or parked on any unpaved part of the
commaorn element.



7. Owners and occupants of units should not park in the designated visitor parking areas.
Parking complaints should be directed to the Property Manager who, after consulting with
the directors, will resolve the problem using common sense.

8. Each unit owner shall furnish the Board with such information as may be required to identify
his vehicie(s).

Pets

When on the common elements, all pets must be kept on a leash. In the event that any pet or
animal is deemed to be a nuisance by the Board or the Property Manager in the whole and
absolute discretion of such party, the gwner or occupant shall permanently remove such pet
from the common elemerts, his unit and the property within such time period designated by
the Board or the Property Manager. Owners shall be responsible for cleaning up after their pets
and for any damage caused to the common element at any time. Pets may not be tethered to
the common element at any time, No breeding of animals is permitted. All Town of

Collingwood by-laws governing pets apply.
Common Elements

No noxious or offenslve activity shall ba carried on upon any private or common area nor shall
anything be done or placed thereon which may be or become a nuisance or cause unreasonable
embarrassment, disturbance or annoyance to other owners or occupants of property in the
enjoyment of their property.

Additional Rules and Enforcement

In accordance with the Condominium Act of Ontario, the Board may pass further rules
respecting the use of the common elements and units to promote the safety, security and
welfare of the owners and of the property or for the purpose of preventing unreasonable
interference with the use and enjoyment of the common elements and of other units. Such
Rules shall be reasonable and consistent with the Act, the Declaration and By-laws and the
owners may alter, amend or repeal a rule by means of a meeting duly called for that purpose,

The rules shall be reasonable and consistent with the Act, the Declaration and By-Laws and the
owners may at any time after a rule becomes effective amend or appeal a rule at a meeting of
owners duly called for the purposs.

The Declarant has a duty, until registration of the Declaration and Description, to effect
compliance by occupiers of proposed units with the rules proposed by the Declarant and every
person in occupation of a proposed unit has a right to the compliance by every other occupant
of a propesed unit with the rules in accordante with Section 31 of the Act.
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Page 14
ARTICLE XIV
MISCELLANEOUS
1. Invalidity: The invalidity of any part of this by-law shall not impair or affect
in any manner the validity and enforceability or effect of the balance thereof.
2. Gender: The use of the masculine gender in this by-law shzll be deemed

to include the feminine and neuter genders and the use of the singular shall be deemed
to include the plural, wherever the context so requires.

3. Walver: No restriction, condition, obligation or provision contained in this
by-law shall be deemed to have heen abrogated or waived by reason of any failure {o
enforce the same irrespective of the number of violations or breaches thereof which may
ocecur.

4, Headings: The headings in the body of this by-law form no part thereof
but shall be deemed to be inserted for convenience of reference only,

5. These by-laws or any part thereof may be varied, altered or repealed by
a by-law passed in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the declaration.

|, Larry Law, am the President of Simcoe Cendominium Corporation No.
182 and | hereby confirm that the foregoing by-taw was passed by the board of directors
of Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 as By-law No. 1 on February 13, 1895 at
a meeting duly held for such purpose.

Larry Law, Preéident

The foregoing by-law is hereby confirmed, enacted and passed as By-law
No. 1 of S8imcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 by Law Cranberry Development
Limited, the declarant and owner of all units and sole member of the Corporation.

Dated as of the 13th day of February, 1995.

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATIONNO.
192

(by its sole member)

LAW CRANBERRY DEVELOPMENT

LIMITED

Per: -
Larry Law, President

I have the authority to bind the Corporation.
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CERTIFICATE Page 2

Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 hereby certifies that the By-taw
No. 2 attached hereto was made in accordance with the Condominium Act, R.S.0. 1990,
c.C.26, and any amendments thereto, the Declaration and the By-laws of the
Corporation, and the said By-law No. 2 has not been amended and is in full force and
effect.

Dated as of the 13th day of February, 1995.

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.

1982

Per: -
Larry LEW( esident

Per:

1
Andrew R'\%Tﬁebster. Secretary

We have the authority to bind the Corporation.



SIMCOE CONDONINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192

BY-LAW NO. 2 Page 3

Be It Enacted as a By-law of Simcoe Condominium Corparation No. 192
(hereinafter referred to as the "Corporation”) as follows:

The directors ¢f the Corporation may from time to time:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

borrow money on the credit of the Corporation;

charge, montgage, hypothecate or pledge all or any of the real or
persenal property of the Corporation, including book debts and
unpaid calls, rights, powers, franchises and undertakings to secure
any such securities or other money borrowed, or other debts, or any
other obligations or liabilities of the Corporation;

delegate to such one or more of the officers and directors of the
Corporation as may be designated by the directors all or any of the
powers conferred by the foregoing clauses of this by-law to such
extent and in such manner as the directors shall determine at the
time of such delegation;

give indemnities {o any director or other person who has undertaken
or is about to undertake any liabilities on behalf of the Corporation
or any corporation controlled by it, and secure any such director or
other person against loss by giving him by way of security a
mortgage or charge upon the whole or any part of the real and
personal property, undertaking and rights of the Corporation,;

provided that any borrowing of money in excess of the sum of Five
Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for any ong occurence shall require
the approval of the owners owning a maijority of the units, at a duly
called meeting.

|, Larry Law, am the President of Simcoe Condominium Corpcration No.
192 and | hereby confirm that the foregoing by-law was passed by the board of directors
of Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 as By-law No. 2 on February 13, 1995 at
a meeting duly held for such purpose.

=

Larry Law, President

The foregoing by-law is hereby confirmed, enacted and passed as By-law
No. 2 of Simecoe Condominium Corporation No. 182 by Law Cranberry Development
Limited, the declarant and owner of all units and soie member of the Corporation.

Dated as of the 13th day of February, 1995.

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUMCORPORATIONNO.
192 (by its sole member)

LAW CRANBERRY DEVELOPMENT
LIMITED

Per: L

Larry Law, President

i have the authority to bind the Corporation.

Path: GLLAWCRANBUSEISPHASENBYLAWZ AW
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SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192 dof 7

BY-LAW NO. 4

Be It Enacted as a By-law of Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192
{the "Corporation™) as follows:

That the Corporation enter into a gas service easement agreement with The
Consumers’ Gas Company Ltd. (the "Gas Company"}, in substantially the same form as
the farm of agreement annexed hereto as Schedule "A" (the "Gas Agreement"} for the
purpose of granting the Gas Company a right, license and easement over the common
elements of the Corparation in order to facilitate the Gas Company's gas lines situate
thereen and thereunder.

That the President or Secretary of the Corporation be and he is hereby
authorized to execute the Gas Agreement on behalf of the Corporation, together with all
other documents and instruments which are ancillary thereto (with or without the
corporate seal of the Corporation affixed thereto), including without limitation, aM
instruments, applications and/or affidavits which may be required in order to register the
Gas Agreement {and any transfer or conveyance or easements) against the title to the
condominium property and/or adjacent lands, if so required or desired by the Gas
Company. The affixation of the corperate seal of the Corperation fo all such documents
and instruments is hereby autheorized, ratified, sanctioned and confirmed.

|, Larry Law, am the President of Simcoe Condominium Corporation Ne.
182 and I hereby confirm that the foregoing by-law was passed by the board of directors
of 8imeoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 as Special By-law No. 4 on March 2, 1995
at a meeting duly held for such purpose. L/

i

Larry Law, President

The faregoing by-law is hereby confirmed, enacted and passed as Special
By-law No.4 of Simcoe Ceondominium Corporation No. 162 by Law Cranberry
Developrment Limited, the declarant and owner of at least two-thirds of the units of the
Corporation.

Dated as of the 2nd day of March, 1995.

LAW CRANBERRY DEVEILOPMENT LIMITED

Per: L‘/ 3

Larry Law, President

| have the authority to bind the Corporaticn.

Fath: GALLAWCRANEWSEINFHASERAYLEPL AW



CERTIFICATE 20f7

Simcoe Cendominium Corporation Ne. 192 hereby certifies that the Special
By-lew No. 4 afttached hereto was made in accordance with the Condominium Act,
R.5.0. 1890, ¢.C.28, and any amendmants thereta, the Declaration and the By-laws of
the Carporation, and the said Special By-law No. 4 has not been amended and is in full
force and effect.

Dated as of the 2nd day of March, 1985,

SIMCOE CONDQOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.
192 ’

Per: LA :

Larry Law, Pr sident

Per:

I &
Andrew R.cv‘ﬂﬁebster, Secretary

| have the authority to bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULE “A®" TQ SPECIAL BY-LAW NO. 4 Page

/ Rddtional Property entfier(a) snd/or DT nforrmstins

THIS AGREEMENT made, in quadruplicate, this 28th day of February, 1995

AMONG: SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192 [hereinafter
called the "Corporation”),

OF THE FIRST PART

AND

THE CONSUMERS' GAS COMPANY LTD., a Corporaticn
tncorporated under the laws of the Pxovince of
Ontarfo, (hereinafter called the "Company")

OF THE SECOND PART

AND

CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANK OF COﬁHERCErl
(hereinafter called the “Mortgagee 1A

OF THE THIRD PART

WHEREAS the Company has constructed gas lines to and on the property more
particularly described in Schedule "A" hereto;

AND WHEREAS for the purpose of operating, repairing and maintaining the
said lines the Company has requested the right to enter upon the said property;

AND WHEREAS pursuant to The Condominium Act R.S.0. 1990, as amended, and
the Declaration registered in the Office of Land Titles at Barrie as Instrument
No. 276048 creating the said Corporation, the Corporation is authorized to manage and
maintain the said property as defined by the said Act and pursuant to a by-law is
authorized to enter into this agreement, which by-law is registered in the said
Office of Land Titles;

AND WHEREAS it has been deemed expedient to give to the Company the right
to enter upon the said property for the purposes hereafter described;

AND WHEREAS Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce is now the Mortgagee of alj
the condominium units on the said property that remain unsold.

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in consideration of the mutua)
covenants herein, the parties hereto agree as foilows:

(1) The Company shall have a free, uninterrupted and unobstructed right
and licence 1n perpetuity to enter upon the said property for the purpose of
surveying, constructing, laying, using, installing, re airing, inspecting, replacing,
removing, renewing, expanding, enlarging, altering/reconstructing, operating and
maintaining gas lines in, on and under the said property, together with all necessary
appurtenances, works, attachments, apparatus, appliances, markers, fixtures and
e?uipment which the Company may deem necessary or convenient thereto for the purpose
of the furnishing of natural and/or manufactured gas to the said property and to any
buildings or other sources of outlet from time to time existing upon the said
property, together with the right and licence of free uninterrupted and unobstructed
access to the said property, buildings and sources of outlet for the Company, its
servants, agents, workmen, vehicles, supplies and equipment at all times and for all
purﬁases and things necessary for or incidental to the exercise and enjoyment of the
right and licence hereby given but subject likewise to the provisions of this
agreement.
(2) The Company will at its €xpense as soon as reasonably possible after
the construction by the Company of a gas line or other exercise of its rights
hereunder remove all surplus soil and debris from the said property and restore them
to their former state so far as is reasonably practicable.

(3) The Corporation agrees that before the commencement of any work which
may affect the said lines on the said property, it will advise the Company of its
intent so to do. The Company agrees that it will attend upon the said property and
advise the Corporation, its agents or servants as the case may be, of the location of
the said lines so that the work of the Corporation can be carried out without injury
to the said lines,
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(4) The Corporation covenants and agrees that it shall be responsible to
the Company for any damage to the Company's works caused by the Corporation, its
servants, agents, workmen or employees.

(5) The Corporation and Mortgagee covenant and agree with the Company that
should they or either of them require the Company to relocate its works constructed
pursuant hereto or any part thereof, the party or parties so requ1rin? such
relocation shall give the Company reasonable notice in writing thereof and shall bear
the entire cost of such relocation. -

(6) The Corporation and Mortgagee shall make no changes, alterations or
additions in the buildings and improvements situate from time to time on the said
property that would affect the rights granted to the Company hereunder including the
accessibility to the Company's works. o

(7) The Corporation represents and warrants that the Condominium Lands
have not been used for the storage of and do not contain any toxic, Dazardnus,
dangerous, noxious or waste substances or contaminants (collect vely the Hazardous
Substances”). If the Company encounters any Hazardous Substances in undertaking any
work on the Condominium Lands, it shall give notice to the Corporation. At the
expense of the Corporation, the Company (or, at the Company's option, the
Corporation) shall effect the removal of such Hazardous Substances in accordance with
the laws, rules and regulations of all applicable public authorities. The Company
shall not bring any Hazardous Substances on the Condominfum. In acquiring its
interests in the Condominium Lands pursuant to this Agreement, the Company shall be
d:emed not to acquire the care or control of the Condominium Lands or any component
thereof.

(8) Notwithstanding any rule of law or equity any gas line constructed by
the Company hereunder together with all works, appurtenances, attachments, apparatus,
appliances, markers, fixtures and equipment shal? be deemed to be the property of the
Company, even though the same may have been annexed or affixed to the said property.
Save and except as the same may be located in any of the said units in which event
this shall be the property of the owner from time to time of the unit in which the
same is Tocated, unless otherwise agreed.,

(9) The Company shall have tha absolute right to assign or transfer its
rights hereunder in whole or in part and shall not be obligated to give any other
party hereto notice of the same.

(10) The Mortgagee in consideration of the sum of TWO DOLLARS ($2.00) of
lawful money of Canada now paid by the Company to the Mortgagee, the receipt whereof
1S hereby acknowledged, joins herein for the purpose of consenting to this agreement
and to the registration of notice of same in the appropriate Land Titles Office.

(11) This agreement shall extend to, be binding upon and enure to the
benefit of the respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of
the parties hereto and whenever the singular or neuter is used it shall, where
necessary, be construed as if the plural or feminine or masculine had been used and
vice versa, as the case may be.

r PUSF -ty
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement.

Per:

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192

Name: Larry Law
Title: President

Per:

Name: Aadrew R.C. Webster
Title: Secretary

We have authority to bind the Corporation.

Per:

THE CONSUMERS’ GAS COMPANY LTD.

Per:

We have zuthority to bind the Corporation,

Per:

CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANK OF COMMERCE

Per:

I/We have authority to bind the Corporation.
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SCREDULE ™A™
to the Agreement dated

the 28th day of February, 1995
BETWEEN
SIMCCE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION HO. 192
and
THE CONSUMERS' GAS COMPANY LTD.

Simcoe Condominium Plan No. 192

———— . B . e, fnh i > me . o

A1l of the Common Elements and General Index and Property Parcel Register of
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CERTIFICATE

Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 hereby certifies that the special
By-law No. § attached hereto was made in accordance with the Condominium Act,
R.5.0. 1990, ¢.C.28, and any amendments thereto, the Declaration and the By-laws of
the Corporation, and the said special By-law No. 5 has not been amended and is in full
force and effect.

Dated as of the 26th day of October, 1995,

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUMW
CORPORATION NO. 192

Per: Q_vm %j‘:«f
Name: Jamgs Vaif
Title: Presi iajt

Per: ['\G.lﬂm Bl gy of |yt —
Name: Helen Maybee v
Titie: Secretary

l/'we have the authority to bind the Corporation.



SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192

SPECIAL BY-LAW NO. 5

Be It Enacted as a special By-law of Simcoe Condominium Corporation
No. 192 (the "Corporation") as follows:

The Corporation shall grant, convey and transfer an easement relating to
part of the Common Elements of the Corporation in favour of the property legally
described as:

Firstly:

Part of Parcel 48-8, Section 51-NOTT-11, being pant of the westerly 50
acres of the north part of Lot 48, Concession 11, designated as Parts 7
and 8 on Plan §1R-25216, save and except for that part of Part 7 on Plan
51R-25216 designated as Part 11 on Plan 51R-25762, Town of
Collingwood (formerly Township of Nottawasaga), County of Simcoe, Land
Registry Office for the Land Titles Division of Simcoe (No. 51),

Secondly:

Part of Parcel 47-3, Section 51-NOTT-10, being composed of part of Lot
47, Concession 11 and part of the westerly 50 acres of the north part of
Lot 48 and part of the south half of Lot 48, Concession 11, designated as
Part 1 on Plan 51R-25620, Town of Collingwood (formerly Township of
Nottawasaga), County of Simcoe, Land Registry Office for the Land Titles
Division of Simcoe (No. 51).

A copy of the Transfer of Easement is attached hereto. The President and
Secretary of the Corporation are hereby authorized to execute the Transfer of Easement
for and on behalf of the Corporation.

|, James Vair, am the President of Simcoe Condominium Corporation No,
192 and | hereby confirm that the foregoing special by-law was passed by the board of
directars of Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 as By-law No. 5 on October 28,
1995 at a meeting duly held for such purposa.
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TRANSVER OF EASEMENT

1. Definitions
For the purpose of this Transfer, the following terms shall have the following meanings:
| (a)  "Dominant Tenement" shall mean the lands described as follows:
Firstly:

Fart of Parcel 48-8, Section 51-NOTT-11, being part of the westerly 50 acres of the north part of
Lot 48, Congession 11, designated as Parts 7 and B on Plan 51R-25216, save and ex ept fqr that
pert of Part 7 on Plan 51R-25216 designated as Part 11 on Plan 51R-25762, Town of Col vood
(formerly Township of Nottawasags), County of Simeoe, Land Registry Office for the Land Titles
Division of Simeos (No. 51),

Secondly:

' Part of Parcel 47-3, Section 51-NOTT-10, being composed of part of Lot 47, Concession 1] and
. part of the westerly 30 acres of the north part of Lot 48 and part of the south half of Lot 48,
Concessicn 11, designated as Pert 1 on Plan §1R-25620, Tovm of Collingwood (formerly
Township of Nottawasaga), County of Simcoe, Land Registry Office for the Land Titles Division
of Simcoe (No. 51).

()  "Servient Tenement" shall mean the lands described in Boy 5 of this Transfer,

2. Transfer of Easement

The Transferor hereby grants, transfers and conveys to the Transferee an easement in perpetity for the
benefit of the Dominant Tenement or, over, under and through the Servient Tenement for the purposes sat
out in Paragraph 3 hereof. This sasement shall benefit the Dominant Tenement and the owners of the
Dominact Tensment from time to time and their heirs, executors, administrators, assigns, personal legal
represeniatives, successors in title, aceupants, tenants, families, gussts and invitess, 'ﬁi easement shall
bwrden the Servient Tenement and shall be binding on the owners from time to time of the Servient

Tenement and their heirs, executors, administrators, assigns, personal legal representatives and suceessors
i title.

L% )

DSCS m
The purposes of this easament are as follows:

(@)  With respect to that part of the Sarvient Tenement described as Parts 1 to 10, both inclusive, on
Plan 51R-25762, the Transferor hereby grants to the Transfaree an easement for the purposes of

inspecting, maintaining, repairing and replacing all of the following which are located in and form
part of the Servient Tenement and which service the Dominant Tenement:

(i) elactric power cables, conduits, pipes, wires, meters, inlets, outlets, connections,
transformers, manbocles and other appurtenances;

(i)  telephone cables, conduirs, pipes, wires, inlets, outlets, connections, equipment, machinery,
devices, meters and other appurtenances:

(ili)  ceble television distribution systcms, conduits, pipes, cables, wires, inlets, outiets,
connections, equipment, devices and other appurtenances; and

(iv) Prny other corduits, pipes, wires or equipmeant whick provide services 1o the Dominant
ensmant,

| (b)  'With respect to that part of the Servient Tenement described 25 Part 4 on Plan § 1R-25233, the

Trensferor hereby grants to the Transferee an easement for the purposes of inspesting, maintaining,

| repeiring and replacing all of the following which are located in and form part of the Servient
Tenement and which service the Dominant Tenement:

! (i) sewers, sonduirs, pipes, valves, connections, inlets, outlets, mankoles and gther

appurtenances;
(i) any other conduits, pives, wires or equipment which provide strvicss to the Dominant
Tenement,
\
;‘5-|;.| <
i
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SECTION %(2) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT

(1, James Vait, of the Town of Collingwoed, County of Simeoe, hereby declare as follows:

1 I am the President of Simeee Condominium Corporation No. 192,

2. The Transfer of Easement by Simeoe Condominium Corperation No. 192 to Law Development Group
(1989) Limited 1o which this Affidavit is artached has béen authorized by a special by-law of Simcoe
Condominium Corporation No. 192, being By-law No. 5 of Simeoe Condominium Corporation No. 152
which By-law was passed by the board of directors on October 26, 1995 end was registared in the Land

| Registry Di"f}:ﬁ lzor ﬂ;e d Titles Divigion of Simeoe (Ne. 51) as Instrument

No. : & .

=

Swomn before me at the
Tovm of Collingwood in the

Co of Sirncoe
| this i%"‘_\ i

3
A\

=

FORM 1
Plonning Act
CERTIFICATE OF OFFICIAL

Under subsection 53(42) of the Plawning Act, 1 certify that the consent of the Conunittes of
Adjustment of the Town of Collingwood, was given on November 21, 1995 to the transaction to

which this instrument relates.
AN ——
Nancy'\A. F

Secretary-Treasurer
Committes of Adjustment
P.O. Box 157
Collingwoed, ON

LY 3Z5

Dated this 5th day of Jamuary, 1996,

—
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Under ss 36(9) of the Condominiim Ace, 1098

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO, 192 {known as the C

orporation) certifies
that:

I The copy of By-law No, 6 attached as Schedule “A™ is a true copy of the By-law,




Scheduje “A”
BY-LAWNOD. 6§
SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192

B IT ENACTED as & by-law of Simeoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 (the
“Corporation™) as follows:

L. That the Corporation is authorized to enter into the Land Use Permission Agreerment
attached hereto as Schedule *“A” and dated March 15, 2012.

2. That the Corporation hereby enacts the 1 aregoing by-law having been approved and
passed by the directots of the Corporation and confirmed without variation by the
requisitc majority of unit owners at a meeting duly called for that purpose.

WITNESS the corporaie seal of the Corporation this day of October, 2016.

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM

CORPORATION NO. 192

Douc ELliwory, Oavess
[ i e ——

'L-:“_Ff—-"f.?l-\4.a ¥ 1
Name: o
Title: Presiclent

Py

L
AT

Per: “--m[@”ﬁ/.(-’Ifﬁﬂlgfl') (¢ J]

Name:
Title:

We have authority to bind the corporation

o
T



DCHEMALE M A

Land Use Permission Agreement

Town of Collingwoed

The undersigned do/does hereby grant to The Corporation of the Town of Collingwooed, 97 Hurantario

Street, Collingwood, (herein called the “Town"} you servant, contraclors the right to enter upan our
tands located at;

The south side of Highway 26 and the west side of Cranberry Trail West, Collingwood ON.,

Being legally described as Simeoe Condominium Plan 192, in the Town of Collingwoad [herein colled the “the

Londs”) to establish, maintain and sign a municipal trail as shown on the at‘ached drawing to be used as a
public trail (herein cofled “the Trail™)

In consideration thereof, the Town agrees as follaws:

1. Tomaintain comprehensive third party liahility insurance of not less than 55 million dollars per

occurrence to *espond to claims made by anyone in respect of their use of the Trail during the
term of the Land Use Permission Agreement;

To maintain the Trail in a good state of repalr and claaniiness;

To supervise use of the Trail in accordance with municipal trait policies:

To replace any property damages by individual trail users an the Trail;

To be solely responsible for ensuring proper drainage resulting fram any canstruction,

maintenance, or cantinued use of the Trail, and any property damage as may be incurred as a
result of failing to ensure proper drainage;

L

The undersigned and the Town mutually agree that either of them may terminate this Land Use
Permissian Agreement by notice in writing given not less than ninety days befare the termination date
and delivered to the municipal address of the other party. Upon termination, the Town shall remove the

trail and signage to return the undersigned’s property to its original condition and take steps to divert
the trail to another location.

In witness whereof, the parties have executed the Agreement as of this lb day of _ Mgire !-3 ,
2012 .

signed, sealed and delivered
In the presences of:

g ot
W %@N X ' w—‘d‘ [seal)

?rgia\tgre of wl'taﬁe\s\_s) JSignature of Owner
Elh s .EE—L_’“EL:HW -ggz-"- %f/i
Mame of Witness (print) Name of Ownear {print)

’ .
E.J
Sig%ature of Cwner {ifth owners)

T,/;;f.z/g c Sﬁf"*f‘ﬁ'z/

Marme of Qwner {print]

The Corporation of the Town of Collingwood

per. ,%@g\/é

dro AMoS, Clerk

Per:
We have autharity to hihd the Corporation










CERTIFTCATE BN RESPECT GF A
STANDARD UNIT BYLAW SOR
SIMCOE CONDOMINTUM CORPORATION NO. 192
{Under Section 56 () of the Copdominiumn Act of Ontario, 1958)

(56,41} The board may, by resolution, make, amend or repeal by-lows, not contrary to
this Art or to the declaration, 56.(1)(h) o establish what constitutes o standerd umit for
each elass gfunit specified in the by-low for the purpose of determining the responsibility
Jfor repairing improvemenis afier damnze as vell as insurance claims.
L. The copyof By-Law No. - attached as Schedule “A™ is 2 true eopy o5 the By-Law
2. 'The By-Law was made in accordance with the Condeminiun: der, 1998,
3. The owners of 2 majority of the units of the Corporation have voted in favour of

canfirming the Standard Unit By-Law at a duly called Meeting of the Owners on July 9,
2014.

Datedtiis_ ] _dayof M‘ 2016

Bimene Condominium Corporation No. 157

Fer: ~¥
[ f /;éj }flx,ar:é/%"

Directar = Irmgerd Steinisch

Peg:
(0.5 gim>—

Barectat — foug Ellgwerth

We have fhe autherity to bind the Corporation
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SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192
CONDOMINITM ACT, 7998

ETANDARD CONDIMINIUM UNIT DEFINITION

WHEREAS:

AJ

B)

<)
D)

The Condominium Aet, 1998 (the (“Act™) requires that the determination. of what
constitutes an “improvement” to a condominium unit shall be determined by
teference to o standerd unit definition:

The Corporsting is responsibls t¢ insure the condomimum wnils exclusive of the
“improvements” to the units;

Bach unit owner is responsiblz to insure the improvemens to his or her it

Any component of & vpit over and ahove the defined “standard unit™ is considered
to be an “Improvement” to the unit,

NOW THEREFORE 3¢ it enected as 2 By-Law of SIMCOE CONDOMYNITM
CORFORATION NO. 192 (hexsinafter referred to as the “Carporation’™ as iollows:

1.

L

IL 15 understood that the following descripton of the steidard “upit” does oot
inclurr the common elements of the Comporation ag deseribed in il Daclaretion
and Description which shall be Insured by the Corporation,

The standard unit shall be defined as all of those components, appaintments and
features of the unit contained within ds boundanes, as defined in fhe Declaration
apd Description which shall be inaured by the Corporation, and shell include

See Schedule "B aftached.

Amything within the boundaries of a unit which is not described in the definition of
a standard unit set out ebove shall be considered an improvement to fhe unit. For
Ereater corteinty and without Emitdng the generzlity of the forepoing, the standard
umst shall not include:

a. all up-graded floor coverings (including upgraded underpad);

b wall coverings ather than puint es deseribed above, including paneling,
other wood treatments, tles, textured paint and/or wall paper;

T window covetings, drepery hardware, or hlinds;

d. way addition, alteration, or improvement to the comrmon efements made by
en awner eitaer befors or efter the date of proclamation of the Adl and
regardless of whether an apresment under scotion B8, of the Aot bas or has
n9: hesn eatered into between the Owasr aad the Corporation for such
eddition, alteradon or improvement,

For clatification, the eonsequences of suek definition of “standard unit™ is to cause
all compooents of eech unit that is nof specificaily stated o be part of the standard
onit o be classified considersd and defined as an “improvament” thershy making
the owner(s) of such unit complelely respupsible for all ipsuranse and majntenence
refating {ieelo and relieviog the Corporation from being reguired to provide or
maintuin any inguranes on assount thereot



i

If any component of the standerd unit must be “upgraded” or changed in order to
comply with any spplicsble governmental by-law, regulation or code while being
repaired or replaced on scoount of insurable damage or destruction ihe said
upgrade or change shall be considered part of the standard umit despire not being
clearly defined herein as being part of the standard unit,

Nothing in this By-Law shal] relieve an owner of any obligation to maintain, repa’r
ard, when necessary, replace any corponent of his or her nnit e may be set out in
the Act end the Corporation’s Declaration, By-laws and Rules.

In the event that there is & dispute as to what then may constitnte 2 “Builder’s
Standard” or “Builder's Grade” 2 comparison shall be hed to similar producis
being offered by builders of new construction 2t the time of damage of similar
value to the unit in which or to which the demage has ooeurred. 11 there is 4
disagreement as to what consiitutes a “Builder’s Standard® or “Builder's Grade”,
the issue shall be exclusively and conclusively determined by the insusance
adjuster(s) retained by 2nd acting on behalfl of the condominium’s insuzer and e
desision of such adjuster(s) shzll be binding on the condominium and all its
owners and mortgagess,

Any of the aforementioned materials may be replaced with materials of similar or
befter quality and finish, should the original matedal not be available for any
reason

The foregoing By-law is hershy pasged by the Divestors of the Corporebion pursuant to
the Condominium Act, 1998 as evidenced by the respective sipnatures hereio of a
majority of all of the Directors.

SIMCOE CONDCMINILM CORPORATI oM WO, 192

- / % 'a«m/éﬁ/

Tirestor =ITrmpard Steinisch

Letai=T

Direetor~ Doug Ellsworth
We have the autharity to bind the Carporation,




SCHEDULE “B"

SCC#192, LINES I

Standard Unif Deseription

Staudard Consirmetion

L
2.

COB N B R

e
[ I ]

13
14

15

5/8" plywood sheathing wrapped with tyvek and horizantal viny| siding construction,
2" x B Bxterior framed walls with R20 insulation. 2 x4” interlor partitions (14" ofe,
Insulation of 832 inroof, R12 in basement

Fully dry walled throughaut abeve grade canstr ictian,

tas2ments are unfinished far these units that have basements.

Prefinished maintenance-free aluminum soffit, fascla, eaves troughs and downspotts,
Steel insulated flush entry doors with weather stripping.

Thermal douhle pane glass with ving sliders and screens on il operable windows.
Paneled sectional roll-up garage doors far unite with Earages.

Asphsit paved driveways.

. Entike Int sodded.
- Pracast concliete slab walkway to front entry 2nd st reer patle step,
- Ona exiericr water tap (plus one lacated in the garage for units with garages) and

electrical oltl=t,

Brass grip set, house numbrers and front coarch lamps.
Smoke detectors on evary flnor and in every bedroom.
Standard 34ab 25 year asghali shingles.

Interior Finishes:

Kiichen

T

Ll R

Reugh-ir plumbing at sink for 2utomatic dishwasher.

Heavy-duty wiring and receptacle fo- stove.

20 amp electrical ouzlets for fridge and at counter fevel for sinall zppliances.
GFl plug putlet ness to Kitchen sink

Standare melamine kitchen cabinets and laminate courter tops.

Standarc stainless steel doobla kitehern sink.

€7 centre s2t, sirgle lever faucet

W eooper ho'foold supply lines and abs dimir pipes

Bathroomis)

L e

15 arrp GF electrice] eutlet for smail appliancas beside vanity in all bathrasms,
White mnglaming vanty cabinets with D-bull handles and laminate counter piiv8
aurface mounted fuil size mirrar,

Standard 4 bulb vanity bar light.

4" eamire set singls lever sink fauget.

Temperature cantrol bathiub faucst,

Standard exhaust fans inskalled in the ceilings of a)i bathroams,

Standard 5 faot white molded fiberplass agrelic tub,

standard white ceramic well sile arasnd bath tub enclosure.

Flooring

1,
2

32 oz Broadinom and %7 undersad in all fioraress og aer plans

Stapdard 12" x 13" cererric floaring in kitchen, entrance foyar, main bath, £nsuite and
poewder room,

All sub-flugring screwed down and joints sanded.

Lavodry

1.
2.

Rough-in glumbicg Tor automatic washer,
Dryer vend and heawy- duby wiring oLtlet

Interior Trim

5k
1.
3

HPn

Qak rziling and pickats frum mafn to second Foor, as par plans.
Fainted colonial style Tnterfior passage doars.

Colonlzl base noard fwith quarter-round in all tiled areas),
LCelonial casirg on all windows and on coors,

All mai floor acchways are trimimed.

Al dryweall to be spplied with sorews.

3rass finish nardware on all doars,



Electrieal
1.

LT R

=]

[

Clrevit-breaker type panel with 100 amp senvice.

All wiring in aceordancs with On tarie Hydro Standards.

Light fixtures in bedroom ezilings ather than master bedroom,

Twe outlets In garzge 2nd one unfinished Erea of basement under electrical pansl,
lvary togpia switches ifroughout.

Smoke detectorsas per Building Code requiraments,

Rough-in for central vacuum outlets,

Eletorie door chime,

Rough-in electrical for dishwasher.

Heating/Air Conditioning and Water Services

i

nos W

High efficiency forced air heating systemn.
Het water tank —gas {rental] unit.

Standard air canditioning unit 2t each home,
Gzs fireplace In living rdom of sach hame.
Thermostat located centrally an main floar,

Peinting/Finishing
1.

Interior walls and timming Lo he primed snd painted in premium quality latex palnt, of-
white colour,

2. Allinterior doors to be paintes with semi-gloss interior grade paint.
3. Allceliings stippled [n white, exce pt kitchen, laundry room and washioom,

Alsu Yoeluded
1. Poured concrete foundation walls,
2. CopperfaBs rlumbing throughout,
3. Al framing members speead notmore than 167 apart.






CERTIFICATE IN RESPECT OF A
INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE BY LAW FOR
SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192

(Under Section 56 (9) of the Condomirium Act of Ontatia, 1998)
(S6(1)(1) to extend the circumsiences deseribed in subsection 105 (2) wnderwhich en

amgunt shall be added to the common expenses payable for an owner's unit for the
purposes of subsection 103 (3))

:
I. The copy of By-Eaw Ne. 3_ atinched es Schedule “A™ is a tue copy of the By-Law
1, The By-Law wus made in aeeardance with the Condominizm Aot 1908,

3. The owners of a majority of the units of the Carporation have voted in faveur of confinmins the
Standerd Tinit By-Law »t 2 duly called Moeting of the Cwoers on July 8, 2016,

J
Dated this _ ff  dayof gf'-r: ﬁi_ﬁg.’:",zﬁiﬁ
/

Simeoe Condominiur: Corporation Mo, 152

A/

Direcdor ~Irmpard Steincach

Perr

ED- ?i.@du_:m:ﬂ:ﬁ

Director - Doup Ellsworth

We have tize awrhority to bind the Corporation



SCHZDULE “aA"
BY-LAW NO. %
SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 182

WEILREAS pursuant to Section 105(3) of the Condominium Act, 1098, 2.0. 1998, €19 {he
"Azt”), the Corporatan is allowed 1o Dass @ by-law to extead the circumstances under which the
amount that is the lesser of the cost of repanng the damage and the deductible limit of the
insurance policy obtained by the Corporation may be added to the cammon expenses payeble for an
Owher's nnit,

BE IT ENACTED 25 By-Law No. ?

ot Stmgee Condeminiur Corparation Ne. 192 {fhe
“Corpotation”) as fallows:

i Where damage resulls fo sn gwnoer's unit, another unit or wnils sudfor the comman
clements where the cause of deamsge orginates from the ownet™s unit as spactfied
within the Condominiirn's Declzretion (whether er not there has been negligance or an
&2t of omission by the owasr, the owner's BUBSE, agents, oocupants of lessees of the
unit) theq the lesser of the cost of repaining the damage o- the deductible limit of the
Corporation’s nsurance policy shall be the respoarsibitity of the owner of the nnit, and
shizll be colleated in necordance with paragraph two (2) herein;

2, Any amounts owing to the Comoration by a unit ownsr by virme of the ieoms of this
by-law shal] be added fo the eommon expenses pavable by such unit owoer with
respect (o bis er her unit and shall be collostible ns such, including by woy of
condominiem Hen

The foregoing by-law is hersby pﬂssfﬁjy the dimum;amd confinmed by a majonly of the

oWners pursat o the Act, this || day of EQ?L{SIL 2016.

SIMCUE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO-. 192
Per:

o
L. &
L ST U

Director~Irmeard St inisTh

Dircetor - Dewg Ellsworth

¥ bave the sutherity ta bind the Corporgtion



LRO# 51 Cendaminlum Bylaw {Condominium Aot 199 4] In preparation o0 2018 1304

al 10031
This decusment has oo been submied A2 may be Mgarniole. wyry men dd Paye 1 cf &
Froperties I
Er 132 - OB LT

Lesenpiiza UNIT 1, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMIMIUM PLAN NG, 192 - PTWLY SOACRES N ET
AND FT 35 1Z2-LT 48, PT LT 48 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWP NOTTAWASAGA) FTE4, 5
& B 51R26216, MORE FULLY GESCRISED IN 8CHEDLILE &' OF DECLARATION
LTI7E048: BT RO1221505 A5 TO LT 275672, ST PTS 1 T0 10 51R-25762 & FT 4 ON
B1R-2B2233 AS IN LT 291548; SIT RIGHT AS IN LT2888 08, COLLINGWODD

Acdrass UM
1BARKER BLVD
S0 IMGEW oD
Pl U182 - Q02 LT

Deserplion  UNIT 2, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE COMDOMINILIM PLAN NO. 182 PTWLY 50 ACRES M =T
AND FT 3 12 LT 48, PTLT 48 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWP MOTTAVUASASA) FTE4 5§
&5 51R25216, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE 'A' OF DECLARATICN
LT276048, ST ROTZ21505 AS TO LT275672 ST PTS 1 TO 10 51R-25762 5 P12
S1R-35233.45 IN LT2E1648; 5/T BISHT OF RE.ENTRY AS N LT310540:
COLLNGWODR

Adiress 2 BARKER BOULEVARD
COLLINGW DD

farif) SBlSg -goDd LT

fhescription  UNTT 3; LEVEL 1, SIMEOE CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO, 152« PT VLY 50 ACRES NPT
ANDFTS TILT 48, PT LT 48 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWP NOTTAWASARA), BTS d, 5
&8 SIR2021E, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE 'A' OF DECLARATION
LT2760<8, S/T RO1221506 AS TO [T276827, SITPTS 1 TO 10 SIR-25762 & PT 4
STR-25233 A5 IN LT 251648.5/T RIGHT AS IN LT283501; COLLINGWOOD

Addess 3 UNIT

1 3ARKER BLVD
COLLINGWIoD

g LItED - OOnd L7

Dasorighon  UNIT 4, LEVEL 1, BIMCOS CONDOMINIUM FLAN NO. 192 PTWLY SOACRES M PT
AND PT 3 142 LT 45 FT LT 45 CON 71 (FORMERLY Twe NETTAWASAGAH), FTE A, §
4B 01R25216, MORE FULLY DESCRIBZD I8 SCHEDLLE '4' OF DECLARATION
LT276048; 5/T RO1224506 AS TDLT275627.8T PTS 1 TO P STR-25TE2 & BT 4
S1R-2E253 A8 IN LT 291848, 31T RIGHT A5 N LT 260217 COLLINGWODD

Adtdress 4 BLITE
1 BARKER BEQULEVARD
COLLINGYCoD

Fi 29152 - G006 1T

Degoripion UNIT 5 LEVEL 1, SIMCOE COMDOMINILIN PLAN ND, 182 BT WLY 50 ACRES M FT
ANDPT S 12LT 48, PTLT 40 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWP NOTTAWASAGA), PTE 4, 5
55 S1R23216, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED i SCHEDULE '’ OF DECLARATION
LT270048; S/ TRO1221505 AS TD LT2YS537. ST PTS 1 TO 10 51R25762 8 PT4
FIR-Z8232 A5 1IN LT291648; S/T RIGHT.AS IN LT230078 COLLINGWOOD

Addracs 3 BARKER BOILCwARD
COLLIMCW OG0
ity SIS - OR05 LT

Dazoripion  UNIT 8 LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM PLAN ND. 162 CBT LY 50 ACRES NPT
ANDPT 5 1/2 LT 38, FT LT 48 CON {7 (FORMERLY TWE NOTTAWASAGA), FTS 4.5
& STRESZ1E. MORE FULLY CESCRIZED IN SCHEDULE 'A' OF DECLARATION
LTZTE048: ST ROI2216068 AS TD LTZTEE27, 5T PTS 1 TS 1D B1R2ETE2 & PT4
5IR-I5233 A3 IN LT 201848, ST RISHT AZ IN LTZY7181 COLLINGWOOD

Address 6 BARKER 80U _EvARD
COLLINGWCGD
P 59192 - pOO7 LT

Oesoriplion UNIT T, LEVEL 1, SIMGGE GONDCMINILIM FLAN NOL 182 ; PTWLY S8 AGRES NPT
AND PT S TRZLT 48, PT LT 42 CON 41 (FOSMERLY TWP NOTTAWASAGA), PTS4, 5
& 0-51R25216, MORE FULLY DESCRISED I SCHEDULE ‘A" OF DECLARATION
LT272345; ST RO1221508 AS 10 LT273R07:87 0TS 1 TO 10 EI1R25TEZ & PT4
B1R-25233 A5 N LTZ9104E /T RIGHT AS I LT277251, COLLINGWOHID

Atdress T BASKER BLVD
COLLIMG Y D
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Dessaption UNIT &, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMIMIUM PLAN MO, 102 - BT WLy EDACREEN PT
ANDPT S 12 LT 45, PTLT 42 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWE MNOTTAWASAGA), FTS 4, 3
& 5 5TR2521G, MORE FULLY DESCRIZZDIN STHEDULE ‘&' OF DECLARATION
LT27G04E; ST RD1221506 AS TO LT275647; ST PTS 1 TO 10 51R25762 8 FTa
S1R20233 A8 IN LT 281648: 5T RIGHT A% N LT 278884, COLLINGWDDD

Andrass CLLLMCGDT

it EQICR - 0008 LT

Destrglion  UNIT3, LEVEL 1, SIMGOE CONDOMINIUM FLAN NG, 182 . FT WLY 50 ACRES N PT
AMD PT 5 172 LT 45, PTLT 48 GON 11 [FORMERLY TWP NOTTAVWASAGA] DTS 4. 5
£6 STR2E218, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED N SOMEDULE 4" OF DEGLARATION
LT27e048; ST RO1221508 AS TO LT275337; S/ PTE 1 TO 10 51R25T52 8 BT
B1RZ5Z33 A3 IN LT291848; B/T RIGHT AS IN LT 283557, COLLINGWOOD

Adddress 8 BARKER BLVD
COLLINGwWIoD

Fi ou1E2 - Mo LT

Duzcripiion UNIT 10, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 192 + PT WLY 50 ACRES # PT
ARD FT 542 LT 48, PTLT 48 GON 11 [FORMERLY TWE MOTTAWVABAGRY, FTS 4, 5
&€ G1R25218. MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE ‘& DF DECLARATICN
LT2TRU4E) 5T RO1221605 AS TOLT278627,5/T FTS 1 TO 1081835782 & PT4
STR2Z52L AS IN LTZS1648; COLLINGWOOD

Address ) BARKER BOULEWARD
CALLINGWOOD
FIr 59192 - 0p1% LT

Descrighan  UNIT 11, LEVEL +, SIMCOE CONDOMIEILM PLAN NO. 182 P PTWLY S0 ACRES % PT
ANO PT.S 17217 48, PT LT 48 CON 11 (FORNMERLY TWP NOTTAWASAGA), TS 2,
& 6 51R25218, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE &' OF DECLARATION
LT278048; 3T ROYZ21608 AE TO LT275627;5/T PTS 1 TO 10 51R25762 & PTa
SIR2I233 AS IN LT291B58:8/T FIGHT AS IN LT276580 COLLINGWODD

Adforess 11 BARKER BCULEWVARD
CO_LIN G D
FItd 49192 - Q62 LT

Descriplinn LNIT 12, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 182 ; PTWLY 50 ACRES Y PT
AND PTS 32 L7 48, 7 LT 49 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWP NOTTAWASAGA) PTS 4, 5
& B51R25216, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE ‘& OF DECLARATION
LTZ78048, 871 RO12271305 AS TO LT275827 SIT 2184 T0 10 5IRI5TE2 & PT4
SIR25233 A5 IN LTI07648,5T RIGHT AR IN LT295082, COLLINGWOOD

Adidress 12 BARMER BOLI_EVARG
COLLINGWDIOE

P 521582 . O3 LT

Descripfian UMIT 13, LEVEL 4, SMCOE COMDOMINILM PLAN NO, 192 ; 2T WLY S0 ADRES M ET
ANDPT S 12 LT 4B, PT LT 48 CON 11 (FORMERLY Twe NOTTAWASACSA), FTS 4,5
£6 E1R25216, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED I SCHEDULE ‘&' OF DECLARAT|ON
LT27TE04E;5T RO1221505 AS TO LTZT5527-ST PTS 1 T 10 S51R25762 & P74
STR2ZBIII AL (N LTRE1848; S/T RIGHT AS 1N LT279858, COLLINGWDDD

Address 13 SUTTE
12 BARKER
COLL'NSWOOS
Fiiy L3192 - 1d LT

Description  UNIT 14, LEVEL 1, SIMCTE CONDOMINIIM PLAN NO. 182+ PT WLY 50 ACRES N 5T
AND BT S 42 LT 48, PT LT 48 CON 11 {FORMERLY TIWP NOTTAWASAGA, BTS 4. 5
& B B1RZ8218, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED N SCHEDULE ‘&' OF OECLARATION
LT27€048: ST PTS 1 T0 10 51R25782 & PT 4 51825233 A I\ LT237548:
COLLINGWOOD

Addess 18 LINIT
1 ZARKER BOUILEVARD
COLLNGWIDOD

BN 5802 -00E LT

DescAphcsr UNIT 15, LEVEL 1, SIMSOE CONDOMINIUM PLAN NGO, 182  PTWLY S0 ACRES N T
AND BT & 12 LT 48, FT LT 43 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWE NOTTAWASAGE), PTS 4, 5
& 8 STR25218, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED N SCHEDULE 'A'OF DECLARATIGN
LT276046: ST RO1221E08 ASTO LT275627. ST FTS 1 TO 10 51R25762 8 P&
SIRIGZITAS IN LT 201848, ST AS IN LTZ80414, COLLINGWOGR

Adfdrezs 13 BARKER BOULSVARE
COLLINGWDI00
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Byt 55122 - OME LT

Oescription UNTT 1€, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINILIGG PLAN NO. 182 &7 WLY SDACRES N PT
AND PT S 12 LT 48, PT LT 45 COM 11 (FORMERLY TWP NOTTAWARAGA), FTE 4, 5
3 B 51R25218, MORE FULLY DESGRIBED N 5T HEDULE &' OF DECLARATION
LT270043; 87T RO1221506 AS TO LT275527; ST PTS 1 TO 10 51R35762 & PTL
JIRAIZII AS IN LT2ITB4B:SIT RIGHT AS IN LTZ76883, SOLLINGWODD

Agdross "€ SARKER BLTYRRD
COLI NEWEO0D
PR 25152 - 0T LT

Dexcidption  UNIT 17, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM BLAN NO. 182 : PTWLY S0 ACRES N BT
ANDPFTZ1/2 LT 48, PTLT 48 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWP NOTTAWASAGA), FTS 4.5
&5 51R25216, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN ECHEDULE ‘A’ OF DECLARATION
LTZIE048, 5/T FTE 1 T 10 BYR25752 & PT 4 STR25243 AS IN LT291648. S/T RIGHT
ASMLTZTP334: SOLLUNGWOOD

Aadress 17 BARKCR BOULEVARD
COLLINGYWOOD
Find 58192 - COT3 LY

Qesemakan UNIT 18, LEVEL 1, SIMGOE CONDOMINIUM FLAN NO. 182 BT WLY 50 ACRES NPT
ANDPT S 12 LT 48, PT LT-49 CON 11 (FORMERLY TINP NOTTAWASAGA), PTS 4,5
& B §1R25216, MORE FULLY DESCRISED IN SCHEDULE & OF DECLARATION
LT278048, 5T RO1221506 AS TOLT275627:5/T PTE 1 TO 10 54R25762 & PT4
STRZSZITAS N LTZHG48/8/T RIGHT AS IN LT277430, COLLINGWEOD

Addrecs 1 BASKER ELVD
COLLINGWOGRD
Pty S#192 - Q019 LT

Descrphor UNIT 18, LEVEL 1, SIMGDE CONDOMINILM PLAN NO. 182 BT WLY B3 ACRES M FT
AND PT S 1/2 LT 48, PT LT 49 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWF NOTTAWASAGA), PTS 4, 5
& BE5IR25216, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED [N SCHEDLLE ‘A’ OF DECLARATION
LTEr8048: ST RO1221506 A5 70D LT27562F 8 P15 1 TO 10 51R25752 8 PT
SIRZE2I3 AT IN LT 201648:8/T RIGHT AS IN LT285662 COLLINGWODD

Addresy 1 BARAKER BLVD
COLUMNSWOID
Fird 59192 - 0020 1T

Dezeriptan UNIT 20, LEVEL 1, SIMGOE GONDOMINILM FLEN MO, 182, PT WLY 50 ACRES n F~
ANDPT S Y2 LT 28, PT LT48 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWP NOTTAWASASA) FTS 4.5
& 651725216, MORE FLULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE'A' OF DECLARATION
LT2FEC4R) ST PTS 1 TO 10 ETR25762 & PT 4 51R25233 AS IN LT291548:
GoLLNGWODD

Addrass 20 EARKEFR BOLULEwARD
COLLIMGWDOD

FIh 39182 - 0021 LT

Cescriplian UMIT 21, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINIUN PLAN NO: 192 PTWLY SDAACRES NPT
AND FT 8 W/2LT 48, PT LT 40'CON 13 (FORMERLY TWP KOTTAWASAGA), PTS 4, &
& B.51RES210, MORE FULLY DESGRIBED N SCHEDULE ‘A OF DECLARATION
LT2re48.5/T RO12271508 AS TO LT275527.9T BTS1 T 10 5IRZS7E2 E.PTe
SIRZEZE3 AS N LTE2BSH; ST RIGHT AS IN LT278677, COLLINGWODD

Addrers 21 BARKER BOLLRVARD
COLLINGYY OO

FIne agiak - pozz LT

DescAcion UNIT 22,1 EVEL 1, SIMSOE CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO_ 182 : PT WY S0 ASRES M PT
ANDFT S 1217 <8, PT LT 48 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWR NOTTAWASAGA), FTS 4, &
& 5 51R25216, MORE FULLY CESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE &' OF DECLARATION
LTETE043; SIT RO1221506 A8 TO LTZ78827:5T FT5 1 TO 10 51R2IS7EZ & BT
SRESZ33 AS (N LT257548: COLLINGWOOD

Adress 22 BARMLE BOULSVARD
COLLINGY OO0

LEoN 59192 - 0023 1T

Dagziation UNIT 23, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINILAM PLAKN MO, 192 P FTWLY S0 ACRES N PT
ENDPT S U2 LT 48, PTLT 42 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWF NOTTAWASAGA).L ETS 2. &
&'8'51R25218, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE ‘A’ OF DEGLARATION
LT275048; ST ROZ21505 AS TO LT275647 &7 Fi5 1 TO 1051 R25782 & P14
BIRIOEIZ AS IN LTZ01648; ST RIGHT AS IN LT276687, COLLINGWODD

Addess 23 BARAZH BOULEVARD
COLLINGWODD
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UNIT 24, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINILA PLAN RO, 100 (PTWLY SDACRES NPT
AND PT 8 112LT 48, PT LT 48 CON 11 (FORMERLY Twe NOTTAVWASAGAY, PTS 4,5
5B 51R25216, MOARE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE ‘&' OF DECLASATION
LTATE048; 87T RO1221308 A5 TO LT275507- 87T PTS § TO 10 51828762 & DT4
STREI2IT AS IN LT207548: 5T A RIGHT FOR 2 YEARS FROM BEFOBM T AS 1IN
LT20p535 COLLINGIAGIDD . .

74 BRRAER BOLLEVAID
COLLINGWE OO0

9152 . Lf25 LT

UNIT 286, LEVEL 1, BIMCOE CONDOMINILM PLAN NO. 192 - PTWLY S0 ACRES MPT
ANDPT S 12 LT 48, PT LT 48 00N 11 FORMERLY TWWE NOTTAWASAREA), FT34, 5
&5 51RE5218, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED N SCHEDULE &' OF DECLARATION
LT2T6048; ST ROIZ21506 AS TO LT27S827 ST P12 1 TO 10 B1R257E2 & FT4
S1R25333 AS IN LT201548: &IT RIGHT-AS TN LT283378, COLLINGWOOD

25 UMIT
5 BARWER BOULEVARD
COLLINGWOSD

39182 - CQ26 LI

UNIT 28, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE GONDOMINIUM BLAM NG 107 - PT WLY 50.4CRES N PT
ANDPT S W2 LT 48, 7 LT 48 CON 11.FORMERLY TWE NOTTAWASAGA]. PTS 4. 5
&5 S1R25276, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN BCHEDULE '&' OF DECLARATION
LT276048; 51T RO1224608 AS TO LT275627-SIT PTS 1 7O 10 51RI5782 & £74
FIRZ5ZIZAS IN LT291E46:5/T RIGHT AS IN LT278885. COLLINGWODD

26 ANIT
1 BARKER BCULEVARD
COLLNG W0

192 - 9027 LT

LINIT 27, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINILM PLAN NO. 92 - PT WLY 50 ACRES = AT
AND PT & 12 LT 48, PT LT 49 CON 11 [FORME ALY TV NOTTAWASAGA), PTS 4. B
& 6 51R25216, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED |N SCHEDULE 'A' DF DECLARATION
LT276048; 5/T RO1Z21506 AS TO LT275627: 5T PTS 4 TO 1051 RASTE2 & PT4
STRIGEAF AR (N LT21848; ST RIGHT AS IN LT278808 COLLINGWAOD

27 LINIT

1 BARKER ROU_EWARD
COLLINGWSOD

A61EE - Q03 LT

UNIT 28, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CORDOMINIUM PLAN MO 192 | PTWLY 30 ACRES N PT
AND PTE 142 U746, PT LT 29 CON 11 (FORMERLY TWP KOTTAWASARA) PTS 4. 5
&8 51R25218, MORE FULLY DESGRIBED IN SCHEDLULE ' OF DECLARATION
LTZ78048, 5T RDIZ27E08 A5 TD LTZ275527, ST PTS 1 TO 10 B1R28762 & 774
STR2SZITATIN LT201E48; 8T RIGHT AS IN LT 277868, COLLINGWODD

1 BASK R BLLVT
GOLLIMGWOH

a919z - 00ty LT

UNIT 28, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINILM FLANND. 102 : FT WLY 50 4CRES N BT
ANDPT S1/2 LT 48, PTLT 43 GON 11 (FORMERLY TWE NOTTAWASAGAY, PTS £.5
4.6 51R38218, MOREFULLY DESCRIBED [N SCHEDLULE & OF DECLARATI N
LT276048; /T ROT221306 AS 0T LT275627: BTS 1 70 10 51 R25762 & FT4 51RIA23%
AT IV LT291548; COLLINGWOOD

<23 BATKIR BOULEVARD
COLLINGYWORD

EMG2 . 0030 LT

URIT 30, LEVEL %, SIMCDE SONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 182 FTWLY S0 ACRES MPT
AND PTE 1Z LT 48, PTLT 48 CON 11 (FORMERLY TV P NOTTAWABAGA), PTS 4,5
& 551R25218, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE ‘W OF DECLARATION
LT276048; ST RO1221805 AS TO 2TEEIT ST PTE 170 10 B4H25TE2 & BT
SIRZE233 A5 IN LT 2371645; COLLINGNOOD

30 SUITE
1 BASKZIR BOULEVARE:
COLLIMGWOHID
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s f9192 - Oy LT
Descrpfion UNIT 31, LEVEL 1, SIMCOE CONDOMINILA FLAN NO. 182 ; FT WLY 50 AGRES b P
ANE FT5 12 LT 48, PT LT 48 CON 11 [FORMERLY TWE NOTTAWASAGA], PTS5 4, S
& B 31R25216, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEOULE 'A' OF DECLARATION
LT27B048, 5T RO1Z21508 AS TO LTITSE3T SITPTS 1 TO A0 51R25762 & PT4
TR25233 A8 IN LT201848; ST RIGHT AS IN LT27E70T, COLLINGWDDD
Atitress 31 BARKERED
COLL N EWSoD
Atk w2 - 003z LT
Descriptizn LINIT 32, LEVEL 1, SIMCUE GONDOMINUM PLAN KO, 182 : PTWWLY S0 ACRES N PT
ARDPT S 172 LT 48, PTLT 48 CON 11 (FORMERLY. TWP NOTTAWASAGH), PTE 4, 5
& 8 51R252168, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE ‘A" OF BECLARATION
LTTE048; 5T RG1221606 A5 OT LT275527; 8BTS 1 TO 20 51R25762 & FT4
S1R25283 AS IN LT201648; ST RIGHT AS IN LTZB7083, COLLINGWSIGD
Address 32 HARKER BEOULEVARD
COF LIMG WO
i 59192 - (033 LT
Descrplicn UNIT 33, LEVEL 1, SIMEOE CONDOMINIUM BLAN NG 152 T PTWLY S0 ACRES M PT
AND PT 5 12 LT 48, FT LT 45 CON 11 (FGRMERLY TWP NOTTAWASAGA), PTS 4, 8
& 6 51R25218, MORE FULLY DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE ‘A" OF SCLARATION
LT278048; ST RO1221508 AS TO LT275627: ST BTS 1 701D S1R25TE2 & P72
FIRZE233 AS IN LT2E1648: SIT RIGHT AS IN LTZ76E8, COLLINGWOOD
Aggress 1 BARAER BELVD
COLDNGWO0D
LAppﬁcam‘(s}
hase

SIMGOE CONDOMINILM CORPORATICN NO. 192
Azting a5 a compariy

Address for Servige afo Pro Guard tanagamen

Sirmcoe Condominism Coperstion No. 197 Fereby cerifies that by-law rurmber &
y-law. The oy-aw wae made in Beoordanze with ha Congaminivm Act The own
voled n faveur of confirming the bpfaw,

391 Frst Sreat, Suiis 304
Colngwoad, Dnlario
W 103

I, Brian Schrper, RCM., Froperty Planages, have Ihe authorlty o bind the copem o,

#itached harelo See Sohedulec is 2 fus topy of the
erg ol majany of the urits of 1ne corpofation Mava
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Yy reguty [ Land Tiies (] Im Pege 1 of 0 pages 3
.
N
(3) rmmpmr " Block Property gmimn-t
= = L = Scheaue [
ou o b Ly & [T Nabure of Document
LN o8 = e AN UNREGISTERED ESTATE, RIGHT, INTEREST OR EQUITY
o« =54 e g {Section 71 Land Titles Act)
iU - o D SR E {5} Conaldarallon
= o e | .
3 N BT o ' 2.00
g S G o~ el (Lo ittt — oless 2. y
= T - e [18) Description S
4 Tz o £ : isi
E L = Al] Units and Commen Elements cemprising the property
L =
§ ) included in Simcoe Condominium Plan No, 192, Town of
Collingwood, County of Simcoe, Land Titles Division
Mew Proparty |dantifiars
el of Simcoe (No. 51)
Schecisle
[Execulions _ )
{7} This (8) Redeacription ! {b) Schedule for: ™
Ackditionak mt Meew Easpment , Additional
n See Plan/$keich Di Description || Pariea [ ] Qther EJ!;
= B

(" {8) Thia Dacumeni provides as Tolkw :

The Consumers' Gas Company Ltd. having an unregistered estate, right, interest or equity
in the above land of which Simcoe Condominium Corporation Mo. 192 is the registered owner
apply under Section 71 of the Land Titles Act for the entry of a Notice of an Agreement

dated the 28th day of February, 1995, made between Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192

and The Consumers® Gas Company 1ltd.

The evidence in support of this Application consists of an executed copy of the Agreement.

Contirtued on Schadule

;o L._D

L
({B} This Document relates 1o instrumenl numbe (s)

((10) Party{es) {Set cut Status or Interest)
Namels) Signature(s) Data of Signature
Y M D

]
H
i
H

THE CONSUMERS' GAS COMPANY LTD.

..............................................

..........................................................................

(11) Address
for Service P.0. Box 650, Scarberough, Ontario MIK 563 )

-
((12) Party(ies) (Set out Stalus or Intevest)
Nama{s) Signature(s}

STMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION !

.............................................

..............................................................................

(13) Badress o 4100 Yonge Street, Suite 308, North York, Ontario MZP 2B5

far Servica

g [ (14) Muni¢ipal Address of Froperty {15} Document Prepared by: }I! Fees and Tax b
=| Not Assigned The Consumers' Gas Company Ltd. (2| Registration Fon
3 P.0. Box 550 E.ul
Scarborough, Ontario 3
g M1K 5E3 8|
H {L-22205} I
H (2
4 :g BT
N shalls/EO08(1332/1AND 1Y A AL Total i s _
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" Addilonal Properly |dentifien{a) and/ar Othwr Information

THIS AGREEMENT made, in quadruplicate, this 28th day of February, 1995

AMONG : SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192 {hereinafter
called the "Corporation"),

QOF THE FIRST PART
AND

THE CONSUMERS' GAS COMPANY LTD., a Corporation
incorporated under the Tlaws of the Province of
Ontaric, (hereinafter called the "Company")

OF THE SECOND PART
AND

CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANK QF COMMERCE
(hereinafter called the "Mortgagee"),

QF THE THIRD PART

WHEREAS the Company has censtructed gas lines to and on the property more
particularly described in Schedule "A" hereto;

AND WHEREAS for the purpose of operating, repairing and maintaining the
said lines the Company has requested the right to enter upon the said property;

AND WHEREAS pursuant to The Condominium Act R.S.0. 1990, as amended, and
the Declaration registered in the Office of Land Titles at Barrie as Instrument
No. 276048 creating the said Corporation, the Corporation is authorized to manage and
maintain the said property as defined by the said Act and pursuant to a by-law is
authorized to enter into this agreement, which by-law is registered in the said
Office of Land Titles;

AND WHEREAS it has been deemed expedient to give to the Company the right
to enter upon the said property for the purposes hereafter described;

AND WHEREAS Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce is now the Mortgagee of all
the condominium units on the said property that remain unsold.

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in consideration of the mutual
covenants herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

(1) The Company shall have a free, uninterrupted and unobstructed right
and Ticence in perpetuity to enter upon the said property for the purpose of
surveying, constructing, laying, using, installing, repairing, inspecting, replacing,
removing, renewing, expanding, enlarging, altering/reconstructing, operating and
maintaining gas lines in, on and under the said property, together with all necessary
appurtenances, works, attachments, apparatus, appliances, markers, fixtures and
equipment which the Company may deem necessary or convenient thereto for the purpose
of the furnishing of natural and/or manufactured gas to the said property and to any
buildings or other sources of outlet from time to time existing upon the said
property, together with the right and licence of free uninterrupted and unobstructed
access to the said property, buildings and sources of outlet for the Company, its
servants, agents, workmen, vehicles, supplies and equipment at all times and for all
purposes and things necessary for or incidental to the exercise and enjoyment of the
right and Ticence hereby given but subject likewise to the provisions of this
agreement.

(2) The Company will at its expense as soon as reasonably possible after
the construction by the Company of a gas line or other exercise of its rights
hereunder remove all surplus soil and debris from the said praoperty and restore them
to their former state so far as is reasonably practicable.

(3) The Corporation agrees that before the commencement of any work which
may affect the said lines on the said property, it will advise the Company of its
intent so to do. The Company agrees that 1t will attend upon the said property and
advise the Corporation, its agents or servants as the case may be, of the location of
the said lines so that the work of the Corporation can be carried out without injury
to the said lines.

—
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(4) The Corporation covenants and agrees that it shall be respensible to
the Company for any damage to the Company's works caused by the Corporation, its
servants, agents, workmen or employees.

(5) The Corporation and Mortgagee covenant and agree with the Company that
should they or either of them require the Company tc relocate its works constructed
pursuant hereto or any part thereof, the party or parties so requiring such
relocation shall give the Company reasonable notice in writing thereof and shall bear
the entire cost of such relocation.

(6) The Corporation and Mortgagee shall make no changes, alterations or
additions in the buildings and improvements situate from time to time on the said
property that would affect the rights granted to the Company hereunder including the
accessibility to the Company's works.

(7) The Corporation represents and warrants that the Condominium Lands
have not been used for the storage of and de not contain any toxic, hazardous,
dangerous, noxious or waste substances or contaminants {cotlectively the “Hazardous
Substances"). If the Company encounters any Hazardous Substances in undertaking any
work on the Condominium Lands, it shall give notice to the Corporation. At thes
expense of the Corporation, the Company (or, at the Company's option, the
Corporation) shall effect the removal of such Hazardous Substances in accordance with
the laws, rules and regulations of all applicable public authorities. The Company
shall not bring any Hazardous Substances on the Condominium. In acguiring its
interests in the Condominium Lands pursuant to this Agreement, the Company shall be
dﬁemed not to acquire the care or control of the Condominium Lands or any component
thereof,

(8) MNotwithstanding any rule of law or equity any gas line constructed by
the Company hereunder together with all works, appurtenances, attachments, apparatus,
appliances, markers, fixtures and equipment shall be deemed to be the property of the
Company, even though the same may have been annexed or affixed to the said property.
save and except as the same may be located in any of the said units in which event
this shall be the property of the owner from time to time of the unit in which the
same is Tocated, unless otherwise agreed.

(9) The Company shall have the absolute right ta assign or transfer its
rights hereunder in whele or in part and shall not be chbligated to give any other
party hereto notice of the same.

(10) The Mortgagee in consideration of the sum of TWO DOLLARS ($2.00) of
lawful money of Canada now paid hy the Company to the Mortgagee, the receipt whereof
1s hereby acknowledged, joins herein for the purpose of consenting to this agreement
and to the registration of notice of same in the appropriate Land Titles Office.

_ (11) This agreement shall extend tao, be binding upon and enure to the
benefit of the respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of
the parties hereto and whenever the singular or neuter is used it shall, where
necessary, be construed as if the plural or feminine or masculine had been used and
vice versa, as the case may be.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hercto have executed this agreement.

Per:

e

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192

L)

Neme: Larry Law
Title: President

Per:

Title: Secretary

APPROVED Per:

Name: Andrew R.

C.

ebster

We have authority to bind the Corporation,

THE CONSUMERS’ GAS COMPANY LTD.

A Srnt

HOERWIN

SCTOR, FATILTIES Maviimzunb

(Ul

LAND JEPT. Per:

P

s

w

COMSUMERS GAS

CANADIAN IMPE

Per:

BioHirD LK GO TAFF

FANATIR, LonD
We have authority to bind the Corporation.

ANK OF COMMERCE

Per:

%;.Z%m _

F]
v
!

Jo VAR

AF3T

e

I/We have authority to bind the Corporation.
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SCHEDULE "a"
to the Agreement dated

the 28th day of February, 1995
BETWEEN
SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION HOD, 192
and
THE CONSUMERS' GAS COMPANY LTD.

A1l of the Common Elements and General Index and Property Parcel Register of
Simcoe Condominium Plan No. 192
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THE CONDOMINIUM ACT

IN THE MATTER OF The Corndominium Act (as amended)
under Section 9 of the said Act

AND IN THE MATTER OF AN AGREEMENT THEREOF,
FROM SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO, 192

TO: THE CONSUMERS’ GAS COMPANY LTD.
DATED:  the 28th day of February, 1995

I, Larry Law, of the City of North York of the Municipality of Metropolitan Toronto
MAKE OATH AND SAY AS FOLLOWS:

1. 1 am the President of Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 named in the above mentioned Instrument,
and have knowledge of the matters hereinafter sworn.

2. The attached Agreement was authorized by the said Condominium Corporation under Special By-Law No. 4

e,

SWORN before me at the
City of Toronte in the

Municipality if Metropolitan Toronta Larry Law

this 2nd dayjof March, 1995

/
A Cnm.mjssigver, Btc.

St e N e e o TR i

I"r

L.

=

A

SEFOR OFFICE
USE ONLY

eorporation Softbec- %311 A TOFGNIZ - AMADS Asrd & Serlss, Darristers 3 Soiwnatprs, Tﬁ.lt-::;!, Cnlareg

SCEcoH T, 18e2



& i _ Schedule 5 g

=== Onlzriz ., Form 5 — Land Registration Reform Agct Page __  ~2

(Additional Property Identifiar(s) and/or Other Information
TRANSFER OF EASEMENT
1, Definitions
For the purpose of this Transfer, the following terms shall have the following meanings:
(a) "Dominant Tenement' shall mean the lands described as follows:
Hirstly:
Part of Parcel 48-8, Section 51-NOTT-11, being part of the westerly 50 acres of the north part of
Lot 48, Concession 11, designated as Parts 7 and 8 on Plan 51R-25216, save and except for that
part of Part 7 on Plan 51R-25216 designated as Part 11 on Plan 51R-25762, Town of Collingwood

(formerly Township of Nottawasaga), County of Simcoe, Land Registry Office for the Land Titles
Division of Simecee (No. 51).

Secondly:

Part of Parcel 47-3, Section 51-NQTT-10, being composed of part of Lot 47, Concession 11 and
part of the westerly 50 acres of the north part of Lot 48 and vart of the south half of Lot 48,
Concession 11, designated as Part 1 on Plan 51R-25620, Town of Collingwood (formerly
Township of Nottawasaga), County of Simcoe, Land Registry Office for the Land Titles Division
of Simeoe (No. 51).

{b) ""Servient Tencment™ shall mean (he lands described in Box 5 of this Transfer.

2. Transfer of Easement

The Transferar hereby grants, transfers and conveys to the Transferes an easement in perpetuity for the
benefit of the Dominant Tenement on, over, under and through the Servient Tenement for the purposes set
out in Paragraph 3 hereof, This easement shall benefit the Dominant Tenement and the owners of the
Dominant Tencment from time to time and their heirs, executors, administrators, assigns, personal legal
representatives, suceessors in title, Occupants, tenants, families, guests and invitees. This easement shall
burden the Servient Tenement and shall be binding on the owners from time to time of the Servient

Tenement and their heirs, executors, administrators, assigns, personal legal representatives and successors
m title,

3, Purposes of the Easement

The purposes of this easement are as follows:

(a) With respect to that part of the Servient Tenement described as Parts | to 10, both inclusive, on
Plan 51R-25762, the Transferor hereby grants to the Transferee an easement for the purposes of
inspecting, maintaining, repairing and replacing all of the following which are located in and form
part of the Servient Tenement and which service the Dominant Tenement:

(1) electric power cables, conduits, pipes, wires, meters, inlets, outlets, connections,
transtormers, manholes and other appurtenances;

{i1) telephone cables, conduits, pipes, wires, inlets, outlets, connections, equipment, machinery,
| devices, meters and other appurtenances;

{lil)  cable television distribution systems, conduits, pipes, cables, wires, inlets, outlets,
connections, equipment. devices and other appurtenances; and

(iv)  any other conduizs, pipes, wires or equipment which provide services to the Dominant
Tenement.

(h) With respect to that part of the Servient Tenement described as Part 4 on Plan 51R-25233, the
Transferor hereby grants to the Transferee an easement for the purposes of inspecting, maintaining,
repairing and replacing all of the following which are located in and form part of the Servient
Tenement and which service the Dominant Tenement:

(1) sewers, conduits, pipes, valves, connections, inlets, outlets, manholes and other
appurtenances:
(i)  any other conduits, pipes, wires or equipment which provide services (o the Dominant
Tenement,
o —
| ﬁﬁ\
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AFFIDAVIT

SECTION 5(2) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT

I, James Vair, of the Town of Collingwood, County of Simcoe, hereby declare as follows:

I ['am the President of Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192.

I~

The Transfer of Easement by Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192 to Law Development Group
(1989) Limited to which this Affidavit is attached has been authorized by a special by-law of Simcoe
Condominium Corporation No. 192, being By-law No. 5 of Simcoe Condominium Corporation No. 192,
which By-law was passed by the board of directors on October 26, 1995 and was registered in the Land
%&gistry Office for the Land Titles Division of Simcoe (No. 51) as Instrument

0. ;

Sworn before me at the

Town of Collingwodd, in the
Co of Simcoe
this | TF  day of

James ” S

7 1995

o Nt M e P

A Comimisti

s
AN
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SHARED FACILITIES AGREEMENT

THIZ AGREEMEMT 15 mage =5 of Augyst 17, 2005

AMONG:

SIMCOE CONDDMINIUM CORPORATION ND. 192,
("Links I™)

OF THE FIRST PART
- and -

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION MO, 220,
(“Links I17)

OF THE SECOND PART
- #nd —

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 200,
(*Links I117)

OF THE THIRD PART
-and -

SIMCOE CONDOMINILM CORPORATION NG, 239,
“Links ¥’}

OF THE FOURTH RPART
-and —

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 247,
{"Links VI™)

QF THE FIFTH PART

RECITALS:

A Links 1 Is & condeminium carparstion conzisting of 33 townhause units; Links 1T is a
condominium corpomation consising LS townhouse units: Links I s 3 condeminium corporation
censisting of 18 tewnhouse units; Links ¥ is.a tondaminium corporation corsist ng of 38
townhouse unfts: and, Links VI isa cendominium corporation consisting of 34 townhouse unis,

a. The Condominium Carporations share the Use of & swimming pool which is lacated on the Lands
described in Sehiedule "A" attachad herets, The Condominium Corparations are co-ownars of the
Lands. The swimming and the Lands are collectively rafarred to herain as the "Shared Facilities”.

L The Condominium Corparations wish t6 enter Into this Agresment for *he purpnse of fermalzing
their agresment regarding the cwnership, operaticn, rmalntenance, repair and r2placament of the
shared Facllities,

ARTICLE 1
INTERPRETATION

11 Definitlons

<N this Agreement, the “wlowing terms sha have the following rmear ngs;

" Condominium Corporations” means, collectvely, Links I, Links I1, Links I11, Links ¥ and Links v1.

"Lands” means the prazerty described i Scheduie * 2 attached Merats,

"Links I” mezans Simoge Sondomicium Cerporation Mo, 192

“Links II" means Simcoe Condeminium Corporation Mo, 2240,



2
"Links LIO* Means Sirrcoe Condaminium Corpgratian Mo, 200,

“Links ¥ means Simcoe Cancormniom Corporation Ma, 239.
“Links VI* rears Simeoe Condomlnium Corperation Mo, 247,
“Property Managar® mzans the urcpetTy manager retaired by the Cordarinium Comorations,

"Shared Fadlities™ means, collsctively, the swlmming poel, Lands and 2ny mprovemerts made
therats,

"Shared Facilities Budget” means e arnLal budget For operating, maintaming and repairing of the
Shared Facllities.

"Sharad Facilities Committee™ means the commites wieh shal be resoansible for administer.ng the
operation, maintenance and repair of the Shared Facllities, whick committee shall consist of ane
raprasestative Mrom cach Cordarriniur Chrporation as described in Artele 5.

"Shared Facilities Expenses” means al COSLS 8N2 EXDEnses rewaticg fo the noeratior, maintenance,
repain, replacerners and administratior AF the Shared Easlities.

ARTICLE 2
SHARED FACILITIES
2.1 General

The Shared Facliitles consist of tha swimmiing peal, Lands and any other additional improvements which
may be made thersto, This Agreement reflects the mutual understanding of the Condeminium
Corporetions regarding the ownershio, oparation. maintenance, repair and replacement of the Shared
Faciflties,

2.2 Use

Each owner of 2 residential dwelling unit in any ane of the Condominium Corparations shall have the
right Lo use tha shared Facfiites, subject to the rules and regulations attached herets &5 Schedule "BY as
srmendled or supplementer by the Shared Facilities Cammimae from time to time as eontemplated by
Article 7 hereef, The Condominium Corporations hareby covenant and agres to ensure that the Shared
Facilives are used and maintsined in aceordance with tha terms of this Agreament, The Condaminiurm
Corperations covenant and agree that they shall not permit any activity that may damsge the Sharad
Facllives or that may fntarfere with the use ar enjayment of the Shared Facilities. The Condominium
Corporations covenant and agres that thiey shall not alter or madify the Shared Facllitles without
obtaining the priar written approval of the Shared Faciliies Committes,

in addition o tre rules anc regulatisns attacked Aersto a5 Schadule "B" and such cther rutss and
regulations as may be enactad ny the Shared Facilities Committes from time to time. the use of the
Shared Facilites shall be sdbjact to the foliowing restrictions and stipulations:

(aj ke Shares Facilities shali be used enly for those purpases permitted by the spplicable
roning by-taws relating to the Lands, as amendead from time o tme.

by The Snared Facilities shall not be sed in sush & manner a5 is Ikely to damage or injure any
PESON OF pragerty, or In & manner that may impair the structural integrity (elther Iatantiv ar
patently) of amy part of tha Sharad Fecillies, or in any manner that will unreasonably
interfere with the us= or enjoyment of the Shared Facllities by any other persen suthorized
to use the Shared Facilities, or that may result in the eancellation ar threat of capcellation of
any Insurance palicy, ar In such a manner Heal is disruptive to the living environment of the
owners of dwelling unics in the vicinity of the Shared Eacilties: In the gvent that any persan
contravenes this Sectlen, such person shall be personally liable to pay for all costs ineurred
in erder o ractify such damags or injiry and for all increased insurance costs and for all
other coste, damages, expenses and liabilities suffered or ncurred as 3 result thersof,

[l The Condominum Corporalions sha o ersie razt each swner of a dwelling unit the such
condomintum corparaticns and their respective tenants, occupants and invicees, shali compy
with this 4g:cement and *2e rules erescribed by the Shared Faclitles Commitios from time
to time.

id; Mo peison shalt make any strectural change, alteration or modifieatan te e Shared
Fazilit es, wethaut the prior written consent of the Sha-ad Faciities Commitees,

2.3 Responsibility
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The partigs hareby acknowledae and agree that the Shared Facilitias shall be opergted, maintained,
repaired, Improved, sitered, rapiaced and admiristered by the Shared Facllities Commilttes in acsordance
with the temms of this Agreemant, All Shared Fatllitles Expenses shall be the respon sibility of the
Condominium Corporations in azcordance with thelr respartive proporticnate shares (determined in
accordance with Section 3.6 hereof) and the Condeminium Corparations covanant and agrae to argmptly
ray, when due, thelr contributicn to the Shared Facillties Expenses,

2.4  Restriction on Transfer

Ezch Condemin.um Cerporatior acknowieoges ard agrees that it sha'l not sel, transfer, assign or
othendise convey its interest 'n the Shared Facilties except to ooe of tha othes Candominium
Cerporations,

ARTICLE 3
SHARED FACILITIES EXPENSES
21 General

All costs associated with the aperation, maintenance, repalr, impravement, replacement and
adryitistration of the Shared Facllities and any contribution to the reserve fund 25 determined in
sccordance with sectian 3.3, shall constitute Shared Facilities Expznsss, The Shared Fecilides Committes
shall be respensiple far getermining, sdministaring and paying the Shared Faciities Expanses. Prior o
the commencemant of sach neiv calendar year, the Sharee! Facliities Committes shal prepare & budaet
projecting the estimated Shared Farilities Experisas for tHe next ensuing calendar yaar and the Shared
Facilities Committee shall be resporsibia for callecting from the Condaminium Corparations their
respectlva proporticnate share of 5uch Shared Facillties Expenses for the next ensuing czlendsr vear.
The proportionate shars of the Shared Facilities Expenzes aitributable 1o esch of the Condaminium
Corporations shall b= inciuded in the 2Nnual bubget of common expances for each of the Condominium
Corporations,

The Shared Facillties Commilttee shall keep proper books, sceounts and recerck of the Sharad Facilities
Expensas Incurred during esach calendar vear and the Shared Fadilities Committee shall prépareanc
deffver to each party annusal financlal statements relating to the operation, maintenarce and
administration of the Shared Facilities, which siatement shall be prepared (n accordancs with genarally
accepted acceunting principles.,

3.2 Payment of Shared Facdilities Expenses

The Condominium Carporations Nereby acknowiedae and agree that they shall pay thelr ressective
proportionats share of the Shared Facllides Expensas forthwith upon written natice from the Shared
Facilities Committes (or tha "roperty Manager; on its behalf),

33 Reserva Fund

The Cendoninium Corporatiors hereby acknowiedge and 2gres that the Shared Faciities Commites
shall establish the resarve amounts reduired from time to time for the miajor repair and replacermnent of
the Shared Facillties, calculated an the basis of eXpected repair, replacement cost and life expactancy of
the Shared Facllities. For this Purpase, the Shared Facilities Committee shall undertake perindic
enginesring raviews of tHe Shared Facifities In aceardance with the Condemini ct, 1998 and may use
the same engineers who concuct reserve fund analysls for any of the individual Condeminium
Corparations. Each-of the Coandeminium Corparations shall incarporate into its annual budget its
proporticnats share of the arnual reserve f und reguirements for the Shared Facilitizs ans shall collect
such sums &s part of Its commen BXPENSES. Such amounts shall Be held snd kept invasted by the
Candominium Corparations for ultimata e toward major repair and replacerment of the Shared Facilities
end ezch Condominium Corporaticn shall Fay out of such reserve accounts its proportionate share of the
£o3ts of malor repair and replecement of the Shared Faciities when cailed upan ta do so by the Shared
Facllities Committee,

Mo part of the ceserve furd skal he distrbited = amy party unless sucn dislnbuticn 1s authorized bv a
LAANImSUs vobe of the Shared Fanlties Cammices gt a meeting 2uly constituted for sush pLITGSE,



34 Extracrdinary Expenditures

The perties herehy dcxnowledae and agree that the Shared Facilities Committes shall have the right to
asssss sxch of the paries far extraorainary expanditures nat contemplated by the annu | budget and far
which the Shared Facilities Committes doss nok have sufficient funds in either the Shared Facilities
arcount orthe o the reserve fund account by serving notice of such assessmant on each of the partias
hereto, Sueh nigkice shall Inclugs a written statement explaining the reasons for the extraordinary
expenditures slipported by apprapriate documentation. The parties hereby acknawledge and agree to
pay their proporiionate share of any extraordinany assessment within 10 days after the delivary of
written notice thareaf, ar within such ather tima period and in such instaliments as the Shared Facilitios
Committee may determine, |n-its sale and apsolute discretian,

3.5 Interest on Payments in Arrears

Any payment that s required to be made pursuant to this Agreement that s outstangding an din arrears
sNall bear interest at the rate of (8% pEF annum or such other rate as ray be detarmined by the Shared
Facllities Committee, in | sole and absoluts giscration fram tme s time, from the date on which such
payment was due until the date such ameunt is paid in full,

3.6 Cost Sharing
The Shared Facilities Expensas shall be shareg amang the Condominium Corporations, The

propartionate share of the Shared Faciities Expanses for each Condorminium Corparation, being 3
function of the number of dwelllng units in sach of the Cencominium Corperations, is as followe:

Condominium Corporation Numher of Units Pgreentage

Links 1 33 25%

Link= II 15 11%;

Links II1 10 8%

Links ¥ ag 29%0

Links v 34 27%

TOTAL 130 Units 10004k
ARTICLE 4

REFAIR AND MAINTENANCE
4.1 Genera|
The Shared Facilities shall be repaired and maintaingd by the Candeminium Corperations, The Shared
Faclitles shall bg repaired and maintzined In a first class conditien, Itis enticipated that the
Condominium Corporaticns shall delegata the respansibilicy of egordinating the repalr 2nd mainténanes
of the Shared Facilites to the Praperty Manager,

ARTICLE 5

DAMAGE AND DESTRUCTION

51 General

I the event that the Shared Facilties (orany part thereof) are darn aged ar destroyed, the Shared
Facilities Committee shall arrange to re-build, restore and repalr the Shered Facllitles unless the
Condaminium Corporatians Lnanimously agres otherwise. Al costs associated with such restoration shall
be Shared Facilities Expensas, except Lo the extent that insurance procesds 2pply therelo and subject tn
the recovery of any uninsured portion of such costs fram any party whase willful or negligent act or
omission caused or su bstantially contributed to the damage or destruction,

ARTICLE &

INSURANCE
&1  All Perils and Pyblic Liability Insurance
Each of the Condominium Scrpgrations shal obiain gng maintaln the fallowirg insurance faverages by
2ither obtaining new podcies of insuranme or by supblementing exisuag pehcies of insurance to daal with
tha fallowing matters:

(a] Ali risks ngurance sutticent ba cover 100% of the rEpar ancycr replacement cast of e
Thared Faciites in the event of darmage;
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by Public liability i7surance with respect b incidents or occurrences upan the Lands praviding
MNIMUT SOvErage in such an ameunt as Fridy be determined by the Shared Fagitie
Committee fram t'me s time; and

ic) Such other msuiance as the Shared Facilities Committee may cecice o obtair in it scle and
abselute discreion acling reasonably a3 would 2 orudent owrer of similar property,

6.2 Acknowledgement re: Tnsurance Proceeds

The parties narety acknowledcs and dnree st all proceeds of insurance skall e paid ond applied
tewards the repain and/or replacement of Lhe Shared Sacilitos ur'ess the Condeminium Caporations
unanimausty agree otherwiss,

ARTICLE 7

RILES

7.l Authority

The parties hersby scknowledge anc agree that the Shared Facilities Conmities s empawercd to meke
rules regarding the use of the Shared Faclities in order 4o Fromote the safely, security and weliare of
the awners aof dwelling unlts in the Concominium Corparations ard far the surpate of preservimg the
Shared Facilities. Any rule make by the Shared Facilies Committee shal be sffective 10 days afer
rotice thereof has been given to each of the Candorminium Corporations.

T2 Compliance

The parties hereby anres t8 oheere and camply with ail rules impased by the Sharea Fasilibies
Committes and sach of the Condominium Corparations hersby agree 1o ensurs that sash of the QWrers
of dwelling units In such Condaminium Corporations and thelr families, Guests, visitars, agents, tenants
and rvitess shall glsa cormply with such rulas,

73 Genaral Rules

The parties hereby agree to oboars and comply with the general ryles ang regulations artached herogp
as Schedule “g-,

ARTICLE §
SHARED FACILITIES COMMITTEE
8.1 Authority

Tha parties nereby acknowledge and agree that tre Shared Facilities shall be operated, malntained,
repalred, impraved, altzred, repiaced ard adeinistered o behalf of the sarties heretn By the Shared
Facilities Commilttes [“the Committaa"y,

8.2 Numiber and Quarum

The Shared Facilities Committes shal conzist of five individuzls, f whom three shalt constitute a quorum
for the transaction of business, Ezch endorminium Corporation shall appoint one Individial to the
Shared Facllities Commiites, which appointes =hall ha 8 unit fwner o° sucn Candaminium Corparation.

Members of the Committee shall Ba appainted by thelr respective boards for - term of ore year bUt may
2e removed before the sxplration of their term by resalution of their 2ppointirg beard. Any vacancy an
the Commitiee Jeeurning 25 3 result of the resignation or resalution of the Sppointing baard shall be filleg
for the perfod of the Unexpired term of the membar who has resigned or has peen so removed by the
board who had originally appdinted such member, If a Condominium Corperation does not by resolution
appoint @ Member at the eupiry of each term, the Member then gppainted shall cantinue unti such time
as & replacement member s dpaginted by the Condeminiun Corporatian,

8.3  Votlag

Voting power of the membegrs will be by mazority, Majority will be deterrnined in refation 12 the
proportioneta interect hald in the Shared Facflities by the 2ppainting Cordominium Corporation of sack
MemoLer, as set out In Sectign 3,5 of tis Agreerent.

For example, & vole supportad by the members representing Links 1 (25% interest) and Links 1v r27%
interest) znd opposed by the thiee remaining Members would represant 52% af the 1ol voting power
and would be cansiderad a majority although sLpporied by a mingrity of the voting members.



oL

8.4 Meaetings

Trua Committes shail meet from tire timc, but nal tess than semi-ann.zlly, for the purposes
hereinalier sef aut, Unless written notice (s dispensed with by the written consent of sach metbas of
the Conymittee, at leasr geven (7} davs written notice of gvery meeling a° the Committes sha'| be aven
to the members thersof by the Secretary of the Committes,

IFthirsy {30) minutes after the time appolnted fer the Aalding of the any mrezting of the rrembers of the
Commitiee, a quarum s not presant, the meéetng shall s1and adjcurnad to the same Sme a4 the
torresponding day of the next lellowing week,

BE.5 Officers

At the first meeting of the CommiTes folawe.ng the Transfer Date, tha Sommitlee chal elest from its
meTbers the tollowing offcers:

IE)] Chairr TRe Chair shall, when preseni, oraside at all meetngs of the members of the
LCommittee and shall be cnarged with the general supervisian of the business and affalrs
of the Committee;

o) vice-Cnar; During the absence of the Chair, hisher duties may b performed angd
hisfher poveers may be exerclsed by the Vee-Cnar;

ey Secretary: The Secretary shall give orcause a be gliven all Aotices requined to be
glven to the members of the Commities and shall keep proper books znd mindtes of all
procesdings ar such meestings of the Committes ard he or she shall be the custodian of
3l books, papers, records, docyments and otner instrumerts belenglng to rhe
Commities,;

() Treasurar; The Treasyrer shall kesp of cause to be kept Full and acturate boaks of
&ccount in which shall be recorded ail receipts and disbursements pertaining to the
Amenities and under the direction of the Committee shall cantral the depasit of money
anc the disbursements of funds and shall render ta the Commitiee whenever requlred of
fim or her an account of all his ar har transactions as Treasurer and of the financial
pesition of the Skared Facilines.

The Zomrmittee may elent from its MET Sers such other off rers 3¢ it may deem adyicable and may famm
One o more sub-commitees o assist the Committes in carrying out s function.

B.& Dutias of the Committes

The function and the d.es of the cemmittes shall be 1 ManLAn, ropair and oparate the Shaved
“acaities naluding, wishout resticting e gereralioy of the oregeing:

(&) Tu appoint a marager to ensurs that e Shated Facilities are kept i clean ang first-rare
tondition and in good repalt from tme to firme nd ta assist the Cormmittes and its
officers in the carny no out of thalr duties as et forth 'n this Agreemens incleding witnowe
limiting :he generslizy of the ‘oregolng, Sreparatinn o budgets, handirg of caflection of
funds and payirient of gxpenses 2nd the gereral admiristration of tre Shared Faci'ities;

(b} To establish and pubiish rules ang regulatians which in tae opinlen cf the Sommirtes
shall fturther the harmanious and satisfactory operalien of he Shared Fagilities far the
fommen benafit of the condaminium carporations and all persons endtied to the yse and
enpoyment thereof and to enforce the rules and regulations,

(¢} Teprépare and furmish to 2ach enseminium corporation in writing at lzast thirty (30
days prior to the peginning of each Flscal Yea- an estimated budget including an
allocation for the Shared Facllities Reserve Fiind for the foliowing Fiscal Year s=tlng
forth by categories the Commitise's best estimete of all expenses for the operation af
‘he Shared Facilities for the next Fiscal Year including, withaut limiting the generality of
Lhe farageing, provision of heat, hydra, water and recreational programs, staff and
seQurity arrargements, UEMent, replty tax assessments, |f any, maintenance and
repairs a5 well as pravison for 31 annus) contnbution Lo the rrajor ressir anc
replacerrent of tho Shared Facili’es;

o} Wehetcver, n the psinion of the Cormittes, any Zhange from the expandizyres foregast
in the Budoet makes it desirable tn da 50 o subrmit b each condominium Lorporatlan &
supplementary Budget covaring the expenses of the operaticn of the Shared Facilites for
the then remaining partion of the rurrant Fiscal Year;
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(2] Te drpos t maniss recaived From 2ach eondominium corporation together with any alher
incoma and receipts in 3 separates bank ccount te be maintained by the Committes. Al
SUCH manfes snall snereaftar be held in truse by the Commitize and be used ta;

) make payments of al' accounts aporaved and incu-red By o on behalf of the
Committee;
{ii] repait and mainkzin or cause to Le recalrzd and maintained {hose parts af the

Shared Faciliies whicly so raguire;

(it} FURChase acpropriate equipment, chattels and malerials that have boen
2ppraved by ne condaminiom corporatians in actordarce with Whis Agreamers:;

el whenever a surplus arises, each =Urplg shail De applico &s & credit en the et
¥EAr's budger, trars*ared o the reserve fund or 'eft as 2 suplus as the
Committee gotermines,

(f} To keep aczurate accaunts of the financlal transactions involved (A the managemeant
and operation of the Shared Facilities and in respect of any proper expenditures from the
Amenitias Fund and to render to each condaminium corpocation quarterly statemants of
Income 2nd expanditures wigh respact thereto and to keep such accolints open for
inspection by any of the parties hereto ar all reascinzble times and to malntein such
ACCOUNTS 10 ACCorOanoe witk perorally aceaptesd accounting principles:

(8) Tedgen and maintain at a chartered bank ar [rust cormpany as the Committes may
desigrate and acgount for the operation of the Shared Facilitiss Inciuding the designation
by resplution of the Committee of sush PErsons or officers of the Commitles autharized
o make, sign, draw, accept, endorse, negotiate, deposit or transfer any chegues, notes,
drafts and orders relating £ said trust account

(h)in the event the Committes may in future decide that it g apprapriate for thosa who
8re not LAk cwners, guests or tenants of the Condaminjum Corporations, to usa the

The Committes or its duly authorized agent shafl have the right 1o suspend the nghts of any person o
use the Amenities for misuse of these facllities, improper cenduct or for a breack of any of the rules
passed by the Committae reiating to the use of the Amenities,

ARTICLE &
DEFALLY
.1 Default In Payment

In the event that any Condominium Corporstion defaults In the payment of any amaunt owing pursuant
fe this Agreement (or defauls with respect to any other aspect of this Agresment) and such default
condnues for 15 days sfter wiitten notice nas neen delivered to the defauiting party by the Shared
Facilites Commlttas, tha nan-cefaulting Condominium Corgorations shall hava the right to commance an
actian in & tourt of Compatent Jurisdiction against such defaulting party to enfores payment and to
abiain such other rellef 25 may he apprapriale In the circumstances. Al costs ang expenses of collecting
payment and abtaining rellaf shall ba far the acroynt of the dafauiting party,

ARTICLE 10
NOTICE
10.1 Nuotice to the Condaminium Corparations

Any notice required to be ghven. o the Condembnum Corporations pursuant to this Agrezment shall be in
writing and shall be given by personal gelivery, facsimilzs transriission or by regular maii to ezch
Condaminlum Comoration at the address indicated for such Candominfum Corporation In Sehedule o
attached herats.

10.2 Receipt and Delivery

Any netice dalivered persenally or sent by facsimile transmission shall be deemed to have been recalved
&y and given to the addressee an the day of delivary or facsimile transmission, Any netica that it i
mailed shall be deemed ta have been recsived by and glven to the addressee on the third business day
following the date of mailing, Th the event gf a mail strike or the threat of 5 mall strike, all notices shall
be personally delivered or sent by facsimile transmission.



10.3  Change of Address

The paries hereny acknewlodos and agree e natify the other parties i3 this Agreemant in the evedt of 5
change of addrscs, providing to the other pares such new adress,

ARTICLE 11
ARBITRATION

1.1 Dispute

In the évent of any dispule betivesn the partles hereto In connection with this Agresment, or the
construction or gpplication therssf or any section or thing contained in this Agreement or as to any act,
deed or omission of any party aras to any gther matter In any way relating o this Agre=ment, If such
matter cannct be resalved amn ng or between the partles herets, the MaLLer in dispute shall ba
submitted to arbitration,

1.2 Arbitration

Such arbitration shall be condusted by & single arbitratar, The srbitratar shall be appointad by
sgreement Befween the parties or, in default of such agrezment, such arbitratar shall be appaintad by &
Jucge of te Superior Court of Justirs sitting in Barrie; upon the applicadon of any of the parties and
such judge shall be entitled to sct as such srbitrator, if ha ar she =g desires. Unlfass othennise Z0reed o
by the parties, the arbitration <hall be hald in"the City of Sarrie.

11.3  Procedure

The procedure to be foilowed shall be agreec to by the parties or, in default of such agresment,
determined by the arbitratar, The arbitratian shall proceed moaczordsnos with ohe pravisigns of the
Arbigration Act, 19%] [Ontara),

11.4 Daclsion

The arbitrator shall have the nower ta preceed with the adbitration and io defiver his o Rer gward
notwithstanding the defaylt By any party in respect of any procedural order made by the arblirstar, The
decision of the arbitrator shall be final and minding and no appeal shall lie therefromy, Judgment ypan
the award rendered by the arbitratar may be éntered inany coure having jurisdiction,

11.5 Costs

“he costs of an arbirratian canducied pursusnt ta this secsar shall Be sorne by the parges to the dizpute
il accordanee with the proportional share in the Sharag Facilisies held by rhefr raspective Condomimum
Corporatior,

ARTICLE 12
GENERAL PROVISIONS

121 Headings

The heedings of nach section anc amite oF this Agresment gre F3” conuenience of refarenca only andg In
no way define, frit or describe the soope, Lonstruction, interpretation of intent of this Agreament or in
any way afect this Agreemant,

12,2  Invalidity

I¥ anv covenant, ob'igat on, secrion, article er pravision of this Agresment or the dpplication heregf at
Any parscn or gittrmstance shall, 1o any extent ba invalid or unerforcesblz, the ramainder of Lhis
Agreemend o- apohicenon of sieh covenant, obligation, section, article ar Rrovision [0 Dersons oF
sireurmnstances ather chan those o which |+ i heid lrvella or unenforceabie. shall not be affected therebry
ard 2ach covenant, opjaatian, article, saction or other prevision of this Agreement shall be separately
valid and enfarcesbls 1o the fullet extent parmitted by law,

12.3  Entire Agreamant

This Agreement shall be e anvre Agreement cetwoen ‘e parties and ther resoective sucoesscrs,
455535 and successors ir nlle mertaining to the Shared Faclijties.



5.4 Waiver

Mo restriction, candition, obiigation er provision contained in this Agreement hall be deemed to have
bren walved by reasan of any faflure to enforce the same Irrespective of the number of violations or
breaches thereof which may ocour,

12.5 Waiver of Partitlon

Each of the partles hereby waives the benefit of all pravisions of law, a5 now in effect or as hereinafter
enzcted, relating to an action for the partition of the Lands, Including, without limiting the generality of

the foregaing, the Partition Act (Ontario).

1.6 Counterparts

This Agreement may be executad in counterparts, each of which when 2o evecuted shall be deemed to be
&n original.

MW7 Governlng Law

This Agreement shall be subject to and construed In accordance with the laves of the Provinee of Ontnia
and the federal laws of Canada applicable in Qntario.

38 Further Assurances

Each of the partles heretn, and thefr feirs, exeoutors, kegal personal tepresentatives, successors, assigns
and successors in title, shall at all imes and from time to Hme hereaftar and on rezsonable written notice
feom the Shared Faciiities Committee perform all further acks and execute all further documents and

Azsurances as may be required from Bme ke Bme for the purpose of effectively carnving oult the true
intenk and meaning of this Agresment,

Suctessors and Assigns
Thig Agreement shall be binding on the SUCCESorE, assigns and succassors in titke of the parties heratg,
IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this fgreement.

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 152

Per: {\9 ?u_.a‘_%

Mame: CE3 3Ly 2L Sd oo TH
Title: PRES oI

)R
Fer; 16 &Mﬁ M&MW
riemeZ L0ie Dnsh v
T wﬁg‘m

Liwe have authorltyi: bind the Sorporation

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 220

U i
Par: wl

Name: O i s vy SRl
Title: PME= 1 DEwI T

Per: e
Name:  e=— = =

b e
Title: — Nl “

e g T D
Ifw= have autherity to bind the Corparation
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SIMCOE CONDDMINIUM
CORPORATION NO. 200

Per: --:‘::

. -
bame; BI.” Eﬂ o rd
To (Frg s e T .

Ny \

4 s =

e ,-*.t)_ W T
NMeme: "800 Ny
Titla; Xz TR

L/we have autharity to bind the Corporation

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION MO. 235

Per.—T1

Mame: %77 oes I MEAT O
Title:  fF=s5 pemer

Per: ' Sl A~

Name: & oo S PE Yol
THle: 5 ocR =TARY.

Ifwe have autharity t2 bind the Corporation

SIMCOE CONDOMINIUM-
CORPORATION ND, 247,/

Liwe have autharity to bind the Corporation
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SCHEDULE "A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAMDS

PIN: 58255-0288

PCL 48-12 SEC 51-NQTT-11; PT WLY 50 ACRES OF THEN PT LT 48, CON 11
COLLINGWOOD PTS 7 & 8, 51R25216, ST PT 8 SIR25216 & PT3 S1R25233 ASIN
LT275627, LT295337 & LT356822; 5/T PT 8 51R25216 AS IN LT426209; T/W PT 4
SIR25233 AS [N LT275627; TAW SIMCOE CONDOMINILIM PLAN NOL 192, 1MT5 1, 2, 3,
4,5.6,7,8 9 & 10 51R25762 & PT 4 51R25233 AS IN LT29164%, STPTESIRZ321 6 &
PT 3 51R25233 AS IN LT483965; COLLINGWOOD

TIN: 5R253-0351
PCL 48-13 SEC 51-NOTT-11; PT LT 48 CON 1} NOTTAWABAGA PI' 2, SIR29997%,
COLLINGWOOD

,



2,

10,
11.
1z

1z,

14,

14,

12

SCHEDMILE "B”

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Fhe hours of operation of the Shared Fadlities shall be determined by the Sharad Facilities
Comrmittee from time to time.  Hours of operation will be posted in a prominent ares,

The Shared Facilities Committes and the Property Manager shall have fuli and complete authority with
respect o the Shared Fadilities.

The use of the Shared Fadilities shall be rastricted to the unlt owners in Links I, II, I, ¥ and Links YT
and their famfllies, guests and Invitees.

Proper pool attire is requlred in the pool area.

Mo person infected with a communlcable disease or having gpen sores an hisfher body shall enter the
pool,

No person shaif bring glass containers [nta the ol area.
Fa diving, jumping or bristerous activity shall be allowed In the pogl area.

Pool furniture shall nat be removed From the pool area ather than by an autharized representative of
the Shared Facilitias Comrnittee,

Mo person shall pollute the water in the swimming pool in any manner.

Mo smeking, fiood or beverage is permitted in the pool area.

All children under 12 years of age shall nat be left unattendad in the Pl Bres,

Use of the poal shall be sublect to all governmentsl rules, regulations and legislation.

Mo person shall use the Shared Facilities in such a manner that may damage the Shared Facilities or
that may interfere with the use or enjoyment of the Shared Facilides by ather people. No person
shall use the Shared Faciliies in sueh & manner as may Interfere with the Use or enfoytnent of the
condomlnium units surrounding the Shared Facilities.

Mo person shall alter or modify the Shared Facllities without obtalnfny the prior written approval of
the Shared Facilities Committas,

The Shared Faciiities shall be used only for those purposes permitted by the applicable zoning by-laws
ratating to the Lands, as amended from Hme to fime and as may be permitted by the Shared Facilitias
Cotnmittes,



16. SCHEDULE "C™
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NOTICES

Candominium Corporation

Address Pa rticulars

Simooe Condorminivm Cocporation No, 192

-

397 First Streat, Suite 202

Simeoe Condominivm Corporation Mo, 220

Collingwond. Ontario 19Y 1R3

391 First Street, Suite 207
ColTingwood. Ontario L9Y 183

Simcoe Condominiurn Corparation Mo, 200

391 First Street, Suite 202
Collingwood, Ontario L9Y 1B3

| Simaoe Condominium Corporation Ko, 239

Simcoe Condeminium Corporation Mo, 247

391 First Street, Suite 202
Collingwood, Ontario L9Y 1B3

391 First Street, Suite 207
LColtinawyad, Gntario L9Y 1B}
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SIMOOE CONDOWMINIUM PLAN NO, 192

UNIT LEVEL PROPERTY ID.

I 1 59192-000]
2 1 59192-0002
3 1 39192-0005
4 i 39192-D0i4
5e 1 F9192-0005
0 1 59102-000
7 1 59192 -00H07
B 1 SH192-0008
g 1 30192-0009
10 1 59192-0010
11 1 38192-0011
12 1 39192-0012
13 1 39192-0013
14 1 39192-0014
15 1 59192-0015
1o L A9192-0016
7 1 391920017
18 1 39192-0018
1% 1 IF192-0019
20 1 S9192-0020
2l 1 F9152-0021
22 1 01920022
23 1 2R192-(N23
24 1 591020024
25 1 59192-0025
26 1 59192-0025
27 1 5391920027
28 1 50192.0028
29 1 591520029
30 1 59192-0030
K] | 1 59192-0031
a2 i 391520032

33 1 39192-0033

2730437.1



FORM 1
CONDOMINIT ACT, 1998
AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION
{under section 107 of the Condancinium: Aci, 199%)

SIMOOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 192 amembs, as set ot in the attsched
Schedule 1, its Declaraton rpistered as hmmNu.q?&D-w in the Land Registry Gifice for

the Land Titles Division. of Simeoe (Ne. 51),

W eamify that ths amendment bo the Declaration thal is sel qur in the attashed Sehadule
1 eompliea with tha requiraments of soction 107 of the Condomtinlfum dei, 1998,

Deted 1t Coliingwood, Cutatio this 27 day of SEPT. 7008,

SIMCOE COWEMOAINIUM CORPORATION ML 1572

N Y v

Sigasigy

Hore Xerd Fresidend

It pama f tile

Per: L i

fmﬂiliﬂc. _:.:;-J-]gphgg C_:ng‘rt{ﬁr_\i

W have: arthariy o hind the Corporation

2516299.1



SCHERIILE #1
AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION

{omder ceetion TNT of the Cowdrminluns Aer, [FIF)

DELETE, iz i% entirety, sob-parngramb (&) of parngraph 15 of the Declaration megistered as
Instrument No- 276048 in the Land Registry Offce for e Land Titles Division of Simeoe (No.
313, aod repluce with-

[£:4] Etch Unit ahall be ussd fir private residemfial ooccupation and usc onby. For greater
cerlaunty, oo commercial or transisnl use, es defised balow, shall be permitted in or with
respact (0 8 Wil

[£{2) Dwafindtians:

(a) “rommencigl wse™ of & IMIT meing, without imiting its penersl e

(i1 the carying on of a butiness;
(i}  the aperation of B business o{fice or profecoiona] office,
(A1) hate] or boarding or lodeng hooge use; or
vy the disposition of s &wines"s or temant’s fght to accupy a sesidentia] wal
wherely the party or parlies scquiting such interest or right s or are
entitled 1o use o1 gocupy the unil on 3 wemsient nee bazie or vndse any
armangernenl somimly known a2 tme shermg o Fecdonal oamersip.

() “tensient usz” means the rental of secupabty of o umit for & pericd of less than
thirty (3 days} in any particulsy peciod of terelyve consecutive months and it alse
orang the pental of Oecupeney OF 8 doit mime then foor (43 trmes in any pariiodar
period of twebve conzacntive monlhs.

The rwmaining provisnas of paragraph 13 of the Deciaration remsln unchanged end are Bereby
confirmed.

Dated at Collingwood, Ontario this 29 duy of DS - 2t0e

SIMCOE CONDOMINTLM CORPORATION MO 192

Ber: EV::;R/J ] /é’y/

Sgnatire

Hﬁﬂﬁ Ka':njr . Pft'&.dr_*njt

print nawe ftifle

Prex: t Lz L
Eignamire

%ﬁm%x %‘.\:@hﬁﬂﬂ_&;ﬁagf

e e muihority to bing the Corporation.

BSISZH L






MANAGEMENT ACREEMENT

BETWEEN:

Simeoe Condominium Corporation Na, 192
{hcreinatien called the “Corporation™)
OF THE FIRST PART
- and -
0029 WA PRO GUARD PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
(hereinalier called the “Manager™)
OF THE SECOND PART

WHEREAS the Carporation Tas been ereated pursuant to the Condominium 4ct, 5.0

1998, ¢.1%, or any successor thereto and the Regulations made therender (the Act and
Regulations are hereina fier referred to as “ihe Act™);

AND WHEREAS the Corporation ts desirous of having the Manager manage he

property and asseis of the Corporation (hereinafter called the “Properly™ and the Manager is
desirous of doing sa. in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agresmunl,

NOW, THEREFORE THIS INDENTURE WITNESSETH that, in considecation of

the muiual covenams and agreements heresn contained, the parties heveto du hereby covenant
and agree each with Lhe other as follows:

2.1

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIOUNS

Unless & conirary intent is expressed in this Agreement, the terms used herein shall have
aseribed ta them the definttions contained in the Act and the regulations made thercunder.
Any reference to the Declaration, the By-Laws. the Rules or the Reciprocal Agreement
(if any) is a reference 10 the applicable document of the Corporation and any reference 10
any such dacument or to the Act shall be deemed 1o include, at any given time, reference
to all amendments thereto and substitulions therefor up o that time. Headings are for
convenience only and shall not affeer the interpretation of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 2
TERM

The Corporation herzby appoints the Manager to be its sole and exclusive representative
and Managing Agem (subject to the overall control of the Corporation and to the specific
provisions hereof) 1o manage the Property for a period of three vears (3) yedrs
commencing en the first day of March 2022 (the "Commencement Date™). unless
terninated in accordance with Anic'e 4 hereol, and for the purpose hereof, Lo act 1n the
name of the Corporation in the earrying out of the duties of the Manager as herein sel oul,
I{ the term of this Agreement expires and the Manager continues to perform i1s dulies
herein, notwithsianding the expiry of the said term. this Agreemert shall be deemed o
have been extended from month to month and the Carporation shali compensate the
Manager upon the same terms and conditions as herein contained and either party herein
may terminate the monthly exiension of this Agreement upon siving ene month’s notice
in writing 1o the ather party,

The wom al this sgreement shall cxtend from the st day of bMarclh 2022, undl the 28"
dey af February 2023,
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ARTICLE 3
REMUNERATION

On the first day of each month during the currency of this Agreement, the Corporangn
agrees 1o pay o the Manager as compensation for its managerdal services rendered under
this Agreement the sum of

Effective March 1, 2021 8 1,191.71 per month plus applicable taxes
Effective March 1, 20235 1,227.46 per month plus applicable raxes
Effective Marele 1, 2024 $1,264.29 per month plus applicable tuxes

free and clear of alt costs incurred by services provided by third parties in the operation
of the premises. The fee shall include all officc expenses direcily related to Uiis
Agreement and the performance ul the duties of e Manager under it.

Notwithstanding any other pravision of thiz Agrecment to the contrary, in addition 10 the
Management fees, the Corporation shall pay o the Manager an amount equal Lo any and
all goods and serviees iaxes, sales 1axes, value added Luxes or any other taxes imposed an
the Manager with respect to Management fees or any other amounts pavable by the
Corporaiion 10 the Manager under this Agreement, whether characterized as anads and
services tax, sales 1ax, value added tax or otherwise {herein called “value txes" "), il
being the intention of the parties thal the Munaper shall he fully compensated or
reimbursed by the Corparation with respect to amy and all value laxes payahle by the
Menager. The amount of value taxes payable by the Corporation shall be caleulaled b
the Manager in accordance with the applicable lepislation and shall be paid to the
Manager at the same tirne s the amounts to which the value taxes apply are payable to
the Manager under the terms of this Management Agreement or upon demand at such
other time or times as the Manager may determine from time to time, Motwithstanding
any other provision in this Management Agreement o the contrary, the Manager will
have all the same remedies for the rights and recovery of the amount as it has for the
recovery of the Management tees under the Management Apreement.

ARTICLE 4
TERMINATION

Subject w the provisions of Section 4.3 hereol, either the Corporation or the Manager
may terminate this Agreement, without cause, with effect as ar the last day of a calendar
month upon giving to the other party written notice specifying the termination date. Such
notice shall be given to such other party prior 10 the commeneement of the period of two
(2) full calendar manths ending on the date of termination. The Corporation shall be
permitted to make payment in lieu of all or part of the notice period. This agreement shall
automatically be renewed from month to month with the same terms and conditions. save
for the fee payvable, which fee shall be increased by an ameunt mulually agreed to, which
will ot be more than the percentage increase in the Consumer Price [ndex (CPI) for the
month of February preceding the anniversary date of this Agreement: provided, however,
that if the parties mutually agree on a fee not later than sixty (60) days before the
commencement of the renewal termy, the mutually agreed upon fee shall be payable,

The notice in Section 4.1 hereof shall be given to the other party pricr 10 the
commencement of the period of two (2) full calendar months ending on the date of
termination. Upon expiration of the notice period, the Manager shall surrender to the
Corporation the corporate seal, all contracts, and records of the Corporation a5 defined by
the Condominium Act, 1998 and the by-laws of the Corporation, files and other
documents or information which may be pertinent to the continuing operation of the
Property and the Corporation shall pay 1o the Manager any monies due to itas of the date
of termination. Fer a period of tweive (12) months after the termination and for the
purpose of settling any dispute or delending any claim. the Corporation shall provide o
the Manuger at all rcasonable tintes and upon reasonahle notice aceess to all the
contracls, records, hles and oigr documenis or informalien peaiming o the
Corporation.

ln addition Lo the rights of the parties deseribed herein, this Agreement shall terminate
immediately upon the happening of any of the following events:

LIaT5TEn
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{b}

(c}
(d}

At the option of the Carporation. the assignment by the Manager of 15 contract
with the Corporation or the sale of its business. ar contral of its business, withou
the approval of the Corporation; or

the insulvency or hankruptcy of the Manager, or wpor the Manager taking steps 1o
wind up its business voluntarily er atherwise (including but without liniving the
generality of the foregoing, if the Manager has a pefiven for a recegiving order
filed against it; i the danager makes a proposal in bankruptey; if the Manager
makes an assignment of its properly for the benefit of its ereditars generallv; or if
& Teceiver or a lruslee 15 appointed to manage or (nvestgate the affairs of the
Manager); or

the termination of the government of the Property by the Act; or

the Manager is insuburdinate, reckless or grossly negligent in performing its
dulies hareunder.

4.4 Upon wermination of this Agreement:

(a)

(&)

ic)

(d)

(e

)

the Manager shall as soon 2s possible thereafter and within 15 days afier the date
of effective termination pay over any balance io the Corporation’s rust account
managed by the Manager remaining to the credit of the Corparation (less any
amounts necessary to satisfy commitments properly made by the Manager 10
others prior to the date of termination), all post-dated cheques, and shall as soon
as possible thereafter render a final accounung to the Corporatiog,

the Manager shall forthwith surrender to the Corporation or to the Corpuralion’s
represeniative designated in writing all the keys to the Froperty ar any part thereof
held by the Manager or any of it employees and all the bocks and recocds as
defined in the Condomirium Act, 199% and the by-laws of the Comoration, other
than accounting books and records, kept by the Manager in relation 10 the
management of the Corporation, which are the property of the Corporation, or that
are in the possession ol any employees of the Manuger. inctuding without
limition, post-dated common expense assessment cheques, contrscts, fles,
plans, drawings, specifications, architectiral or engingering dncuments, manua|s.
maintenance and repair loghooks and correspundence, provided, howewer, that the
Manager's own files relating ro the Carporation shall be excluded;

all accounting books and records kept by the Manager in relution to the
Management of the Corporation which arc the property of the Corparation, or that
are in the possession of any erpluyees of the Manager, will be surrendered within
one calendar month after the teminaton date, or afier an sudited statcment, 1f
requived by either party, is presented;

the Manager shall deliver the records of the Corporation as instrucied by the

Corporation notwithstanding that the Manager has not received monies that the
Manager believes are due and owing;

the Corporation shall assume the obligations under any and all contracts which the
Manager has properly meadec for the purpose of armanging the services 1 he
provided pursuant 1o this Agreement; and

any |iability incurred under this Agrecment by either party o 1he other up to and
including the date of termination of this Agreemant or which arises from 2 claim
made after the termination with respect 10 any oecurrence prior to the w@rmination.
as well as all obligations of each party herato 10 the ather under this Clause. shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 5
GLNERAL MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS

3.1 The Manager herchy accepts the appointmeni and agrees to manage the Property on
hehalf of the Corporation in a fzithful, expedient, dilizent and honest manner.
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The Manager acknowledges that it is familiar with the tems of the Acl, the Declaration.
the By-Jaws and the Rules of the Corporation, as well as any agreements to which 1he
Corporation is a party.

The Manager {fully aceepts that its function is to assist the Board of Lireclors in the
opcration and administration of the Corporation and of the Property and pecepts the
relationship of trust and confidence established between itself. the Board of Direciors,
and the Owners by virtue of entering into this agreemeént. The Agreemen: Documents
consist of this Agreement, the Declaration, the By-laws, the Rules, and any agreements to
which the Corposation 152 party.

With respect 1o commitments binding upon the Corporation, the Manager is an
independent contractor, except &s that relationship may be changed 16 thai of an agenl
pursuant 10 a valid resolution of the Board of Directors or under the expréss terms and
conditions of this Agreement, but not until the Manager has received evidence in writing
of any change in its legal relationship. All contracts of the Corporation shall be executed
by an authorized signing Officer (or Officers) of the Corporation unless there is an
emergency or uniess the Manager is specifically directed by a resolution of the Board of
Directors (o execute contracts on behalf of the Corporation. Without permission of the
Board of Directors, the Manager shall not enter into any contract longer than the term of
this Mapagement Agreement.

The Manager agrees to furnish efficient business administration and supervision and 1o
periorm ils responsibilities, both administrative, financizl and advisory, in the best
manner, consistenl with cffective managemem techniques and in the most expeditious
and economical manner consistant with the best interests of the Corparation,  The
Manager shall conduct its duties consistent with the requirements of the Act, the
Agreement Documents and with Federal, Provincial and Municipal laws and regulations
as they pertain to the operation of the Corporation and of the Pro DeTty.

ARTICLE &
ENFORCEMENT

[he Manager shall 1ake appropriate action within its powers {short of legal procecdings)
to enforce the Act, the Declaratton, the By-laws and the Rules in accordance with
standing instructions obtained by the Manager from the Board or, if these instructions are
inadequate in any particular sitwation. in arcordance with directions sought by the
banager trom the President or, in the latter's absence, the Vice President; and, when
directed 1o do so by the Board, initiate at the expense of the Corporation, proceedings
through the Carporation®s solicitor.

(a) Aceess to Units

Subject to compliance with any applicable requirement, condition ur testriction
imposed by the Act, the Declaration and the By-laws, the Manager, its employees
and agents may enter into any nit or exclusive vse area of the common elemems

for the purpose of carrving ow the Manaper's duties and responsibilities under
this Agreenient.

(b) Adhase on Documents

I'he Manager shall advise and consult with the Bosrd with respecl 1o any possible
amendments to the Corporation's Declaration or By-laws, or further by-laws or
tules; which in the opinion of the Manager ought to be established 1o further the
harmonious and satisfactory operation of the Propenty for the common benellt af
the Owners.

) Cummunicate Amendments

The Manager shall forthwith eommunicate 1o all owners the tex1 and impoit of
any amendments to the Declaration or By-lawes or further by-laws or mules and am
other information which the Board may request that the Manaoer give 1o the
Owners. provided that any additional expenses incurred by the Manager in the
performance of this duty shall be 2 further charze against the C prporation
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Communicatian with Third Parties

The Manager shall receive communications from Qwners. residents, mortgagees,
Guvernment agencies and other interested parties to the Corporation (which
cummunications, when action is required by the Manager or the Board, shall be
requesied 1o be in writing except in case of emergency); to the extent that the
subject maner of any communication is within the scope of the responsibilitics
and duties of the hManager under this Apreement, des] with and dispose, or co-
ordinate the dispositian, of the matter, provided, however, that any maller
invplving a policy decision or an interpretation of the Aet, Declaration, the By-
laws or the Rules shall be referred 10 the Board; and, refer to the Bueard any
communications other than those which the Manager is required to receive and
resalve.

(e} Emergencias

The Manaper shall deal in the first instance with emergencies; it is understood and
agreed by the parties hereta thal the Manager shall, in ifs discretion reasonably
exercised. determine whether any smergency exists and, if so, whether the

emerpency is of a minor or major nature,

ARTICLE 7

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

7.1 The Manager shall provide to the Corporation all appropriate financial management

scrvices and, without limiting the generality of the fureguing, agrees to:

{a)

{b)

(e)

{d)

(e

(L
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Calleat and receive all monies payable by the owners or others w the Carporation
in trust for the Cyrpotation, and deposit same inlo separate trust accounts with a
Chartered Bank or Trost Company, in the name of the Corporation by the
Manager, with at least ane [1) for operating expenses and one (1) for reserve
funds. The amount deposited 1o the reserve fund shall be the ameunt allocated in
the budget of the Corporation. Reserve fund monies will only be used in
acentdance with Section 93 ol the Condominium Act, 1998

Make timely payment of all accounts properly incurred by or on behalf of the
Corporation.  This includes drawing necessary chegues For paymeni of all
expenses incurred by the Corporation in conneelion with all contracts to pecform
work or services.

Execute and file necessary documents and do and perfarnt all acts required under
the laws of any Federal, Provincial. Municipal or other Govemment bady or

authority, provided, however, that Corperation Tax Retwns are to be Gled by the
Carporation’s Audilgr,

Actively pursue the collection of unpaid common expense assessments from the
Owmers with a view w reducing these receivables ta the minimum monthly
balance and without incurring additional cost, save in those instances where lewal
acuon, mcluding the filing of notices of len pursuant 15 Section §5 of the
Condomintum Act, 1398 and/or Lssue notices to lenants if any to pay rent (o the
Corporation is required. Tt i3 understoad that the Manager shall prepare and file
the notice of lien in the appropriate Land Rewistry Office within the time
prescribed by the Act after the date on which the Owner First defaults,

Lntil the Cerparation shall change the same, the monthly assessments payahle by
the Owners shall be in accordance with the contributions to cammon expenses set
forth in the declaration and budeet. The Corporation aprees that it will not reduce
the Manager's best estimate of all expenses of the operation of the Property
sebmiled in accordance with the provisions of this Ariele 7 hereaf, so that iz
amounts produced thereby are less than the amount nscessary to pay all iems set
forth in said parasraph.

In the event that the Manager fails to serve & naotice of intention e lien and
register 2 notice of lien covering the arrears of commoa cxpenses, interest charges



e

and legat costs wathin the 1ime specitied under the Act resulting in any loss ot any
additional cost to the Corporation, the Manager shall be direcily lable For sams 10
the Corporation. This provisian shall survive the termination of this Agreermcni.

gl The Corporation’s soliclior shall nar be insircied by the Manager to commence
Power of Sale or Foreclosure procesdings without ublaining the aoproval of the
Board of Mireciors,

th} Lipan teccipt of a wutten request from any person, and receipt of the fee
prescribed by regulation under the Condominium Act, 1998, prepare far excentian
by the Board or, where a resolution of the Board awthorizes the Manager o do so.
by the Manager, and under the scal af the Corporation, a certificate with respect
the unil in the form and with the conients preseribed by the regulatons (a “'Status
Certificate’) and 1o issue the Status Certificate within the time linat {10 dayy)
prescribed by the Act:

{1} be mespunsible for the accuracy and completencss of all information
included in & Status Centificate and related docwernentation, provided,
however, that the Manager shall not be held liable for any emor or
omission in a Status Cerificate if the same results from the failure of the
Board 1o communicate to the Manager pertinent informarion that it has,
either with respect 1o the specitic unit or with respect to the Corpuration in
general. which should he taken inlo account in the preparation of the
Status Centiticate. The Manager shall indemnily and save the Corporation
harmless from any damages, demands, claims, costs, losses, actions, suits
or obligations whemsoever arising out of any etror or omission in the
information contained in a Status Certificate of which the Manager had or
uight 10 have had knowledze: this provision shall survive the tarmination
ul this Agreement; and

{iiy  be entitled to the fee preseribed by Regulation pursuznt 1o the
Condominium Act, 998 for the preparation end issuance of Status
Certifieate and related documentation,

(i) Prepare all accounting and financial reporiing which is required under the
terms of this Agreement lo be provided by the Manaper to the Corporation
in accardance with the reasonable requests of the Brard andfor of the
Corporation's auditors {1F applicable) as to format and furnish the same
within the reasonable time frame preseribed by the Board or {if applicable)
the Corporaton’s auditors.

{1} Be fully accountable o supervise and direel Corporation staff 1o cnsure that they:

(1] file with the Corporation’s bank or trest company the appropriale banking
documentation provided by and exceuted by the Corporation’s Dhrectors
indicating the authorized signing officers of the Corporation who shall
sign all cheques drawn on the Corporation’s accounts.  Standing
autharization may be provided by the Board to the Manager Tor payment
of regular ntililies accounts and any other actounts as may be authonred
by the Board from rime to time;

fi} gnsure all menies ncluding IN.5.F. cheque admimstration lees and interest
cotlected on behalf of the Corporation shell be held in trust and be vsed 1o-

fA) pay all accounts properly ncumed by or on behali of the

Carporation:

2] arranpe and pay foc msuwrance 10 accordance with the provisioons ol
the Act, Declaration and By-laws in amounts directed by the
Board.

{R] Budeel

Al least Lwo (2) monthy prics 1w the begioning of cach (scal vear dunog the wrm
of this centract. furnish o the Board for its approval, i weiting. an estimated
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budget for the following year. seting forth by categories the Manager's best
estimate of all expenses of the operation of the Propenty for the coming vear.
including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, any 1axes payahle by
the Corporation, insurance premiums, water, gas and electricily charges, and costs
of all repairs, renewals, maintenance and supervision of the Propenty and reserve
fund contributions required by the Act. Upon request of the Board or whenever.
in the opinion of the Manager, any change from the cxpenditures forecast i the
annual budger makes it desirable 1o do so. the Manager will submit to the Board a
supplementary budget covering the expenses of the operation of the Property for
the then remaining pertion of the current fizeal vear. The Munaser will at sl
reusonable times hold itself available for consultation with the Board for the
purpose of establishing or revising the common expenses 10 ba paid by the
Owners under the provision of the Act, Declaration and By-laws,

Financial Reponing
Be fully accountanle w0 supervise and direct Corporation saff 1o ensure that they:

(i} provide the Board with a nine (%) manth and yoar-to-dale  (temized
unaudited financial statements showing:

(A} Corporstion income on an acerual basis;
(By  dollar amount of common expense assessment ool lected:

(€y  dollar amount of cxpenses by category as compared with budpeted
IHpanses;

(D} the names ol the Owners who are delinquent in pavment of 1heir
required contribution 1o commen expenses and the amount of each
delinguency, on rpquest;

i) the names and amounts of ]l other delinquent accounts, on
request;

([} particulars of accounts, term deposits. certificates and any other
instruclions respecting investment income and other assets and
Habilities of the Corporation in accordance with generally aceepted
accounting principles as at the date of the finansial statement:

(L3 particulars of significant varations from budget;

(Hy  income and expense statement;

(I balanee sheet,

(i1 provide the Treasurer of the Corporation on a monthiy basis with a copy
of the following:

Ay General bank statement surmmary;

(B Reserve Fund bank statement summeary and list of Reserve Fund
investmends and maturity dates;

(i Bank Reconeiliation for the General Aceount;
(D} Bank Reconciliation tor the Reserve Aceounts; and
(£ Deniled sencral ;crlger analysis.
B fully aceountablie wo Supcwis;‘ and direg1 Corporalion s1aff 10 ensuce that they:
() keep the Corporation’s books of account and retzin full and proper records
vegardig all financial transactions involved in the management of the

Property: fumnish o the Board moncly financial statements scmmarizing
the transactons made during the month  (the Manager  hereky



(m}

-

acknowledges that the books and records are the property of the
Corporation; und

{ii} maintain at 391 Tirst Strect, Suite 301, Collingwoed, Ontario, LYY 1B3,
anl make available. all books and records peraining Lo the vperation of
the Property and business of the Corperation, at reasonable titmes, and
upon reasonable notice, whenever requested, to the Corparation. its
auditers, any offiver of the Corporation, any representative of the Board
duly authorized in writing, and anvy CQhwner or his or ber agent duly
authorzed (nowriting,

Owerers” ar Martpagees” Stalement

Send a staremeni as of the dare of the last monthly financial stat=ment showing
the amount of any unpaid assessmemts then due. inicrest thereon, if any, and the
amiwunt outstanding, if any. towards (he owner's comnbution towards comman
expenses and the reserve fund upon the written request of an owner or Mo gages
with respect o bis ar her unit. «

ARTICLL ¥
PHYSTCAL MANAGEMENT

8.1  The Manager shall provide o the Cérpuration all appropriate physical management
services and, without limiting the genzrality of the foregoing. shall:

(a)

(k]
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Maintenance And Eepair

Armange for the effective and economical operation, mainienance and repair of the
Property (including its equipment) and the assets of the Corporation in accordance
with the Act, Declaration and By-laws, including, without limiting the generality
of the foregoing:

(i}  arrange for the supply, as required. of natur] pas, electricity, water, tv.
services and other public utilities services;

(i) earry out the duties of the Manager and the Corporation by means of
employees of the Corporation andfor independent contractors as, 1n each
instance, may be more effective or economical:

{1y arrange for the repair and maintenance of all lawns, landscaped areas and
roads:

(1v) arrange for pest control; remaval of liter and parbape;

(v}  maintain all elecirical \«Liring, circuits, lighting fixtures in the commeon
clemznts and replace light bulbs,

(v} comply with the requirements and regulations of federal, provincial and
municipal authorities having jurisdiction tincluding, withou! limitation.
police and {ire deparimenis and the local board of health) which affect the
Property and of which the Manager has been notified, including where
applicable, litier removal, waste disposal, snow gnd ice removal,
landscaping and grounds maintenance, fire hydram servicing, exterior and
interior painting, alterations and any Ssupervision and maintenance
ECESSAry i conngction with the Property; not take any action so long as
the Corporation is contesting or the Board has affirmed its imention to
contest any law. swatute, ordimance, rule, regulation or order or any
requirement pursuant therelo; and

[vil} supervise all recremion areas and facilities, where they exist, including the
rezulation of the use thereof by the Ownars,

Inzurancs and Claims
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{c)

(I}

(e)

6

—y_

{}] obtain for submission a quotation for all jnsurance palicies of the
Corporation due to expire: make arrangements 10 ensure that the policies
of insurance are properly placed without lapse in coverage: and arrunge
for any appraisal in connection (herewith which may be required by the
4t andfor the Agreemerit Documents or Lhe Board,

1

{1} unless ihe Board has assivued the responsibility of deciding (he details of
the Corporatiun’s insurahce eoverage. ensure that the coverage conforms
with the requircments of the Aet andior the Agigement Dacuments and
with penerally accepted practice of prudently manszed condominium
COHporatisns, ‘

(i) take promnt action to deal with 2y oceurrence of personal injury
{including death) or property damage of which the Manager or 15 on. 51
employees are made aware and which may result 1n:

{A) any cluim by the Corparation under any of its insurance policies;

(B} any claim by the Corporation against an Owner for datriage
resulting from the Owner's default in the performance of an
obligation ty maintin and repair; or

(T}  any other claim by or against the Corporation;

(such action shall include, withou limitation, 1aking steps appropriale in
the circumstances to end the cause of the injury or demage and locating
and preserving the evidence of the cause of the pecu rrence);

(bv)  monitor and make available to the Board {or if prompt action is reguired,
0 ant a2ppropriate officer of the Corporation) developments in the
processing of insuwance or other claims by or against the Corporation, and
see that the rights of the fCorperation in respect of the claims are protectad.
including the filing of a hotice of claim but ckcluding the adjusting of any
loss, '

Site Manager-Inspections

Provide a1 the Manager's own expense the services of a bonded Praperty Manager
1o inspect the common elements with a frequency to be mutaily agreed upon
beiween the Manager and the Board of Directors.

Inventory

Maintain an up-to-date list on an annual basis all mventory, equipment and
chattels forming part of the assets of the Carperation including, withou limiting
the gencrality of the foregoing, all furniture, pardening equipment, cleaning
equipment and supplies, and office equipment and supplics, and supply an up-to-
date inventory list 1o the Board of Ditectors Upon reguest,

Preventive Maintenance

Prepare a maintenance, repair and related costs record of all major equipment,
structures and chatlels and safeguard all availahle working drawings, as built
blueprints, maintenance and operating manuals for mechanical and elecirical
systems on the Property that have been delivered 1o the Manager;

Consirugtion Defects

Llse best =fforts 1o see that any building deficiency required by the Corporation 10
be repaired or reetified, if any. by the builder is corrected and putsue any
deficiency repairs shor of legal action under warrintics applicable 1 the commuan
elemenis of the Carporation.

Spending Autherity and Defien Finanging
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the annual budeet shall constityie the major confrol under which 1he
Manager shall operate, and there shull be no substantial devrations
therefront, excluding such cxpenses as wiilities, insurance and other
cxpenses nat within the control of the Manager, except & may be
approved in writing by the Board. Provided. however, that emergency
repairs involving manifest danger to life or property. or immediately
necessary for the preservation and safety of the Property, or for the safery
of the Qwners and residents, or required to avoid the suspension of any
necessary services to the Property. may he made by the Manager
imespective  of the cost limitation impased by this  paragraph.
Notwithstanding this authority as 1o emacrgency repairs, the Manager shall,
i av all possible, confer immediately with the Board regarding  the
expenditure;

it 1s specifically understood that the Manager doss not undertake 10
advance any of its own funds on behalf of the Corporation, and in the
event monies are not available, the Manager will not in any event be fiablc
10 perform any services which require the expenditure by it of jis own
funds and it will not bq required to pledge its credit, and shali only be
required 1o perform its sérvices and make dishursements ta the extent that
and 50 long as paymentd received from assessments ar other revenue, i
any, of the Corparation shali be sufficicnt to pav the cost and expense of
the services and the amounts of the disbursements. If it shai] appear 10 the
Manager that the assessments and other revenue. tfany, of the Corporation
are insufficient ta pay same, the Manaper shall so notify the Corporation
in detail of that fact and request the Corporation to increase the monthly
HSEESRMICNLs]

the Manager shall not authorize the rendering of any services or purchase
of any item estimated tu cost in excess of an amount 1o be stipulated by a
Board resolution for any one (1) item withoumt first obtaining {he
Corporation’s approval 1o proceed. The Manager shall first obtain (hree
{31 or maore independent estimates of the cost of the work or sepvices
unless the Board instructs the Manager in writing that the independent
estimates are not necessary in the circurnstances. If in the Manager’s
opinion there exists  hazardous situation which could cause persongl
injury or damage to the Property of the Corporation or its equipment or
contents or which could irepair the value of the Owners investment i g
time when the Corporation or its representative cannot reasonably be
located for the purpose of giving approval for the work. or if failure 1o do
the work could expose either the Corporation or the Manager or both 1o
the imposition of penalties, fines, Imprisonment or any other substantial
liabiliny, then the Manager is hereby authorized to proceed with the waork
as 10 165 discretion it determines 1o be urgently necessary for the protection
and preservation of the, Propery of the Corporation or to protect the
hwners” investment therkin or to protect the Corporation or Manager from
ciposwe o fines, pemalties, imprisonment or any other substantial
tiability, subject, howewver. in each and cvery instance to the Act and
specifically Section 123 thereof.  The Manaper shall in the casc of a
hezardous situation immedixiely report to the Board regarding the
expendilure.

Atflanes

Not engage any parent or subsidiary or auy person. firm oT corparatian associaled,
affiliatzd or oiherwise connected with it {hereinafter ealled “aftiliae™} to petform
any work or services for the Corparation, vnless the Manawer is acting in the bes
interest of the Corporaton and (s actions da not vonstitute a breach of any
Bduciary relutionship with the Corporalion, subject however to the following
DroVISIong:

()

where the eost of performing work or services does not exeecd the sum ol
$500.00. the Manager shall be cntitled to have the work or serviee
perfarmed by the affiliate; and
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(k)
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(i) any work ar services 10 be performed. the cost of which exceeds the sum
of $300.00 shall not be perfermed by any affiliate nnless the Manayer has
first abtained and dulivered to the Baard three written tenders from parties
other than the affiliate and has the work performed by the affiliate at & cost
as approved by the Board, The foregomng conditions shall not apply wher::
failure to effect immediate action would result in loss of life or limb and
would be likely to causs extensive damage 0 the Property, 115 equipnient
o Lonlents, or property belonging 1o owners at a Lme when na
tepresentatives of the Baard can reasonably be located for the giving of
approval for the waork, or if failure to carry out the work would resuit in
the imposition of fines. penaltics. imprizonment or any liability.

Supervision

{I}  use reasonable diligence 10 ensure that contracts and agreements berween
the Corporation and any supplier of materials, goods and/or services arc
performed in accordance with their terms; inform the Board and hold back
full payment ta the contractor in the event performance is considered hy
the Manager 1o be inadequate or contrary 1o the agreed terms: and take
advamtage of all nrade discounts by prompt payment of twade invoices
where services are properly performed andfor material provided in
secordance with the contraer; and

(i) retain or eause 1o be retained holdbacks réquired by the Construction Lien
Ac,R.5.0.1950 and use its best efforts to ensure that no elaim or lien shall
be filed apminst the title 1o the Property in tespect of any work which may
be carried out on behalf of the Corporation and, if a claim or lien shall be
filed in respect of the work, inform the Board and forthwith 1ake ail
Necessary steps o have the same remaved and discharged.

Managerment Staff

Provide that an experienced property Manager be located on the Comporation’s
premises. The Manager shall hutve R.C.M,

Also, the Manager shall keep'the Board advised of the telephone number or
numbers at which an agent or employee of the Manager may be reached ar any
time during normal business howrs in respect of any infraction of the Act, the
Declaration, the By-laws, the Rules or any other policies or dirsciives of the
Board, or ai any time during the day or night in respect of any SmErgency
invalving the property. The Manager will make all afrangements (o deal
prompily with the infractions and immediately deal with any emergeney arizsing in
connection with the maintenance and operation of the Property of the
Corporation.

Building Atendance

Crne (1) Full-time/part-time Propesry Manazer andfor onz (1) Assistan danager
shall arend 10 the business of the Corporation. The Manager shall visit the
Property a minimum of 1 day per week and for a duration as mitually agreed
upan by the property Manager and the Board:

Megting Atendance

Provide, at the Manager’s own expense, services of the Property Manager (o
atlend all Beard meetings and all meetings of Owners called pursuant to the Act.
When specifically requested by the Board. pravide at the expense of the
Corparation, any -additional services which the Corporation may require,
including scheduling and arranging of facilities for all annual, general, or special
meetings of the members of the' Corporation, and attendance af the meetings of 4
recording secreiary or any other staff necessary to operate and manage ballots, il
21L& cost to be mutually agreed upon in advanee.,
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Repiiler

Maintain, at the Corpuration’s expensc, a compuierized register tn accordance
with the Act; use best cfforts 10 keep an up-to-date record of the names and
addresses of all unit Owners, those morgagees who have nocified the Corparalion
of their entitlement to vote and of any 1enamts abow which the Carporation has
been notified in accordance with $.83 or ather ocoupanis of which the Manager
has knowledze (the Corporation hereby acknowledges that it is responsible for
forwarding farthwith 16 the Manager any written notice ar oilier communication
received by any Director ar Officer of the Corpuratian from mortgagees ar ather
person claiming an interest n any unity and provide on an annual basiz an
wpdated st of Owners, residents. tenants and maorgagees, record the information
shoam in the register and. on a manthly basis as part of the Manager's monthly
report o the Board, on request, a list of the changes among Cramers, residents and
tenants that have occurred in e preceding months.

Alernative Arangements

Attempl (o make alternative arangement to ensure that normal mainlcnance of
property services and equipment proceeds on s¢hedule where the services may bz
disrupted by a strike or lock-out, or by negoriatinns with trade unions with rUSpect
1o the Manager's employees or employees of its aftiliates or subsidiaries:

Manager's Report

iy present w the Board at each regularly scheduled Board weeting a written
Manager’s Report, 1o serve as a form of communication from the Manager
to the Board, which Manager's Report shail reflect. without limitation the
dieectives of the Board to the Manaser and show the actiony of the
Manager with respect to the directives of the Board;

{11} forthwith report to the Board topether with 8Ny miner emergencies or
persistent, flagrant or scrivus violations of the Ac, Declaration. Grv-laws
or Rules; and

i} repar to the Board any changes in employees of the {larporation,

Oecurrence Repori

{iy  deliver 10 the Board an Occurrence Report in respect of any significany
accident, emergency, break-down or other situatiun or oceurrence which
1 the apinion of the Manager ought to he brought to the attention of the
Board; and fvllow up the accurrence sq reported by informming the Board
of the disposition of the accurrence ar as the Board may [eguire.

Addirional Casts

{1 Unless otherwise specified herein, the mandgement services specificd
above shall be provided within the fee speeified, but the Manager shall be
entitled to reimbursement far mailing costs of notices and for reproduction
andfor distributian costs incurred whenever the Corporation shall require
that additianal and/or duplicats records andfor information be provided o
anyone other than the Board of Directors. Mo ather disbursements shall be
made by the Corporation to the Manager excepl where authorizatinng has
previously been granted by the Board in writing for services or expenses
incurred by the Manager on behalf of or as spectfically requested by. the
Corporation through its duly autherized tepresentatives. In respeet of all
matiers for which the Manager claims 1w have the risht to charge an
additiona! or extra fee, 1o additional or extra l2e shall be chargeahle fur
Ay sCrice Or extra sorvice urless the Corporation or its Toeasure “Tom
lime to ftime is notified in advance that an extia charge will be made for
the extra serviee and unless alter notice is giver that the work or service is
satistactortly completed and approved by the Board ol Direciors,
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(i)  Additional fees for additionsl services can be charged provided the
Corporation is notified in advance and agrees to the charge. The Manager
will be reimbursed for reproduction and distribution costs whenever the
Corporation asks that information be provided to anyone other than the
Board of Directars,

fq)  Privacy

(i) Monitor implementation of the Corporation’s privacy policy and weork
with the Board of Directors to develop practices and procedures o ensure
that the Carporation is eomplying with its obligations under the Personal
Information Protection and Electronie Documents Act (“PIPEDA™) with
respect 1o the collection, use and disclosure of personal information and to
ensure that the Corporation obtains confidentiality covenants from all thicd
pariy service providers in which those providers covenant 1o comply with
PIPEDA with respect 10 personal information obtained about owners and
residents of the Corporation and work with the Board to develop practices
and procedures to ensure that the Corporation is in compliance with this
abligation under PIPEDA.

ARTICLE 9
DUTIES OF CORPFORATION

‘The Corporation shall;

fa) co-aperate with the Manager o the exient Tequired to perform expeditiously and
cconomically the management services required under this Agpreement. and
provide the hManager with evidence and autharity -by way of certifiad copizs of
resolutions aor otherwise, and any specific directions as the Manager may
reasonably require.

by deliver to the Manager copies of the Declaration, By-laws and Ruies together with
any written policies and directives of the Board of Directors, and amendments
thareto.

(c]  provide at the expense of the Corporation any plans, drawings specifications and
architectural or engineering assistznce which may be necessary or desirable w0
enable the Manager to discharpé its duties pursuant 1o this Agreement. provided,
however, that the Board or jts designated representative from (ime o time shall
authorize retaining the assistance before any expense is incurred therefor,

(dy reimburse the Manager prompily for any monies which the Manager may elect 1o
advance for the account of the Corporation, it being agreed that nothing cantained
herein shall be construed to obligate the Manager to make any advance.

ARTICLE 11
INDEMNIFICATION

During and afier the termination of this Agreement, the Manager shall indemnify and
save the Corporatian completely free and harmiess from any and all damapes or injuries
t0 persons ar property or ¢laims, actions, oblipations, lizhilities, costs; expenses and fees
incurred during the erm of this Agreement by reason of the nepligence of the Manager or
any of its employees and the Manager agrees 10 camry vomprehensive and professional
lability insurance and to provide the Corporation with a Certificate of Insurance prior to
the gifective dae of this Agreement and thereafter annually as evidence thal it is
maintaining liability and blanket insurance for (he purpeses of indemiifving 1he
Corporation pursuant o this Agreement. showing a limit of not less than one millicn
dallars (8 1.000.000.00) inclusive. The Manager agrees to provide the Corporation with at
Ieast thirty (30 days prior written natice. of cancellation or any matetia) changes In 1he
provisions of is insurance policy,

All employees of the Manager working at the Property will be covered by a fdelity band
for & minimum amount of $25.000.00 in the name and al the expense of the Manager and
the Manager will take reascnable §1eps to ensuie the competency and integrity of non-
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affiliated companies engaged 16 pertorm work at the Propertv, The Manager will pravide
cvidence of sajd bond prior 1o the comract becoming effeciive and arnuelly thereafier as
long as this Agreement is in force. The fidelity bond shall not be terminated by either the
insurer or the Manager unless sufficient prior notice of cancellation has been del|vered by
Registered Mail to the Corporation, a1l members of the Boand and, if applicable, t the
Corporetion’s auditors.

Subject 1o subsection 10,1, the Corporation agrees to indemmify and save harmless ihe
Manager from any and all liability and from all claims and demands arising out ol
demage or injuries to persons or property in or abour or in any way connecied with the
Property and defend at the expense of the Comoration all suits which raay be rendered
against the Manager on account thereaf: except in the case of negligence. or willful
damage or injury an the part of or caused by the Manager. iis servants or agents, in which
case all costs, damages, injury and ligbility shall be bome exclusively by the Manager. It
is further provided that nothing contained in this subparagraph shall release the Manager
or its employees, or agents, from any liability to the Corporation in respect of a breach of
any of the Manager’s covenants herein contained.

ARTICLF 1i
PRIVACY

The Manager represents and warants to the Corpuration that it will fully comply with 115
abligations under all applicable privacy laws including the Personai Infarmation
Frotection and Electromic Dacuments) Act, with respecl 1o the collection, use and

disclosure of personal information wlating 10 the owners and residemts of the
Corporation,

ARTICLE 12
NOTICE

All notices required or penmited 10 be given hersunder shall be sufficientdy given:

{ad io the Corporation if signed by ar an behs|f of the Manager, and deliversd or
mailed by prepaid registered post addressed to the Corparation at its registered
address for service:

(b o the Manager if sipned by or on behalf of the Corporation and delivered or
mailed by prepaid registered post to the Manager a1 its last known address or by
electronic transmission and

{<) all notices shall be deemed 1o have Seen received on the date of delivery 3
delivered by personal service. faesimile transmission or electronic LFAnSMission ar
on the third business day fellowing the date of the mai ling as the case may be,

ARTICLE 13
PLURAL INVALIIMTY

Where applicable, or where required by the coniwxt, all references hecein in the singular
shall be eonsirued to inelude the plural.

I any portion of this Apreement Shall be for ary reason declared invalid o
unenforceable, the validity of any of the remaining portions ol (his Aareement shall nay
be thereby affecied, and the femaining porions shall temain in full force and effect as iF
this Agreement had been executed with the invalid portion climinaled. and 11 is hereky
declared the imiention of the parties hereto that they would have executed the remaining
portion of this Agreement without including therein any portion thereof that might be
declared invalid,

[REAER I
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ARTICLE 14
ASSIGNMENT

14.1  This Agreement shall enure 10 the benefit of and he binding upen the parties hereto, their
respective heirs, executors, administralors, successors. and assigns subjeet 10 the proviso
that it shall not be assigned by ¢ither party without the written consent of the other party.

ARTICLE 15
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

I5.1  This Agreement constituies the entire agreement between the Manaver and the
Corporation and it is agreed that there is no representation, warranty, collateral agreement
or candition affecting this Agreement mfher than expressed hercin.

ARTICLE s
FXECUTION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have aftixed their cOTporate seals under
the hands of their proper officers in that behalf

Dated this _ £ ?r _day of Fr &‘b , 2022
Simecoe Condominium Corporation No. 192
-'; F
Per; . %@
; /
President 2
Fid
Per: M// , fr
Secrma’ry g
970025 O/A PRO GUARD PROPERTY
. MANAGEME?
i
' Per )

—_———

TEsiden

SRLATRD
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This is o certify that imsurance described below has been effected wilh 1he Insurer(s) shown, subject
ta the terms and conditions of the policy apalicakle.

NAMED INSURELD: SIMEOE CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NG, 192

ADDIMIONAL NAMED ALL REGISTERED UMIT GWNERS FROM TIME TC TIME AND ALL REGISTERED
INSUREDS: MORTGAGEES FROM TIME TO TIME

PROPERTY INSURED: 1-33 Barker Boulevard
Callingwood, Onlanag

19y 479
TERM: March 13, 2023 TO: March 13, 2024
COMMERCIAL PACKAGE POLICY NO. 01600136
PROPERTY: Form; Comprehensive All Risk Policy
Amount of insurance: £9,840.131.00
Deductides:  $ 1000000 STANDARD
5 1000000 SEWER BACKLUIP & WATER DAMAGE
& 5000000 FLOGD
i 50.000.00 FARTHQUAKE
Company,  Nowvex Insurance Company 50%
Aviva Insurance Conpany of Canada 25%:
fllennium lnsurance 20%
Tokio Marine Canada Lid. 5%
COMPREHENSIVE GEMERAL LIABILITY:
Novex Limit of Liabilty: $5,000.000.00
Movex Excess Limd of Liability: 55 0G0,000.00
MHRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY:
Novex Lirnit of Lizhifity; 5200000000
BOILER AND MACHINERY:
Limil prer Accidenl; £2.840.131.00
Company: Aviva Insurance Company of Canada
Pobey Mumber: J1638409-3017

This documant is fumished #s 2 mater of courtesy and goly as informalion of the fact that Policies nave been carsume ity
prepared. His not A contracl, confers no fight upon any person and imposes no Kabilty on the Insuring Companies. A Pholocopy
of this execuled Condficate may be relied upan 1o he same extenl as if it were an original executed cerificate.

ATRENS-COUNSEL INSLRANCE BROKERS
Fart of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Lmmited

e e ey
éfﬁf«:;__ PR

Date March 1, 2023

Authorized Regresentative

Your Pratection is Crrr Bitsiness



